
TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: (207) 475-1329 Fax: (207) 439-6806 

KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 January 23, 2023 
6:00PM 

___________________________________________________________ 

Meetings may be watched in person, on Channel 22, the Town’s website, or Kittery Channel 
22 Facebook page. 

The public may submit public comments via email, US Mail, or by dropping off written 
comments at the Town Hall.  Emailed comments should be sent to: 
TownComments@kitteryme.org. 

The public may participate in person or via Zoom webinar. To register for the Zoom webinar, 
click this link: 

  https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_IFQgQniISZCBcSMsqXURtA 

 Written comments received by noon on the day of the meeting will become part of the 
public record and may be read in whole or in summary by the Council Chair. 
______________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call to Order

2. Introductory

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Roll Call

5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption

6. Town Manager’s Report

7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes

• August 15, 2022 – Regular Meeting

8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board.

mailto:TownComments@kitteryme.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_IFQgQniISZCBcSMsqXURtA


a. (010223-01) The Kittery Town Council moves to interview the following candidates 
for two (2) vacancies on the Board of Appeals for a three-year term. 

• Martha Mason
• Rachel Copeland

9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town
consultants or requested offices.

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. (010223-02) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing and vote on 
Title 5 – Short Term Rentals. 

b. (010223-03) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing and vote Title 
10 – Badgers Island West Parking. 

11. DISCUSSION
a. Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)
b. Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor
c. Chairperson’s response to public comments

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS –

13. NEW BUSINESS

a. Donations/gifts received for Council disposition.

(010223-04) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a donation from Kenneth
Bartuka in the amount of $100 to be deposited into the Rice Public Library book
fund account #600.

(010223-05) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a donation from York
Hospital in the amount of $10,000 to be deposited into the Kittery Community
Center account #600.

b. (010223-06) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint a Councilor along with the 
Chair of the Kittery Community Center Board of Directors to interview John Pratt for 
a three-year term on the Kittery Community Center Board of Directors.  

c. (010223-07) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept the resignation of Charles H
Denault III, from the Board of Appeals, effective January 9, 2023.



d. (010223-08) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept the resignation of Earldean 
Wells, from the Conservation Committee, effective January 9, 2023. 

e. (010223-09) The Kittery Town Council moves to adopt the 2023 Annual Goals. 

f. (010223-10) The Kittery Town Council moves to authorize the Kittery Little League
to place a banner across Rogers Road in front of the Kittery Community Center
between February 1, 2023 and March 1, 2023.

14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS

15. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS
a. Communications from the Chairperson
b. Committee Reports

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION

17. ADJOURNMENT

Posted: January 19, 2023 



1 

Town Manager’s Report to the Town Council 
January 23, 2023 

1. Expansion of the Gorges Road Fire Station– We received new bids for the expansion of the Gorges
Road Fire Station, approved by the voters through a warrant article in June of 2021. As a reminder, the
objective of this project is to relocate the ambulance service from the heart of the Foreside to the Gorges
Road Fire Station. The project will add garage bays for the ambulances, create office space for the
ambulance administration, create bunk space for firefighters as we grow full-time firefighter coverage for
the community, and upgrade the kitchen facilities to meet code. We originally bid the project in 2022,
with bids coming in at approximately $1.3M.  In preparing to rebid the project, we anticipated the costs to
be $1.5M, with inflation.

We were authorized to use the sale proceeds of the Walker Street Fire Station through the approved
warrant article.  The Walker Street Fire Station real estate sale closed on January 6 for $864,000.  After
fees and closing settlements, the Town netted $818,565.23.  In September 2022, the Council authorized
the use of an additional $700,000 from the proceeds of sales from other property to cover the construction
cost gap, leaving a total of approximately $1.5M in available funds.

The new bids for the Gorges Road Fire Station came in within budget.  The contract is being awarded to
H.L. Patten for a cost of $1,388,000.  We are working on drafting and executing the agreement with H.L.
Patten over the next week.  We plan to hold the $112,000 difference as an owner-controlled contingency,
which is consistent with standard practice of holding a 8% -12% contingency.

2. FY23 Financial Update Q2 – See attached.

Upcoming Dates: 
• 2023 Fort Foster Season Passes Available Now – Town Hall or www.kitteryme.gov
• Freebie Barn Community Swap – January 29, 9AM – 12PM, Kittery Community Center
• AARP Tax Aide – Begins February 8, Kittery Community Center, www.kitterycommunitycenter.org
• Dog License Renewal Deadline – January 31, Town Clerk or www.kitteryme.gov
• Family Valentine’s Dance – Saturday, February 11, 6PM – 8PM, Kittery Community Center
• Tax Bills Due – February 15, Town Hall
• Town Hall Closed – Observance of Presidents’ Day – February 20

Respectfully Submitted, 

Kendra Amaral 
Town Manager 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Office of the Town Manager 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 

kamaral@kitteryme.org  

http://www.kitteryme.gov/
http://www.kitterycommunitycenter.org/
http://www.kitteryme.gov/
mailto:kamaral@kitteryme.org


 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 
 

 R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  
 

Meeting Date: January 23, 2023 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Fiscal Year 2023 Financial Update – Quarter 2 

Councilor Sponsor: N/A 

 
 
This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2023 (FY23) finances at the close of 
Quarter 2 (Q2) of the fiscal year.    
 
Revenue 
At this stage of the fiscal year, we focus on watching revenue activity, and identifying any unanticipated 
variations.   
 
State reimbursement from the Homestead Exemption will end the year approximately $14,000 below 
projection, or 4%.  This amount is based on the total homestead exemptions adjusted for the calculated 
percentage of assessed values compared to market values.  This is not a surprise, as we see the gap 
reemerge between assessed value and market value as determined by the State. 
 
We are watching our Auto Excise tax as one of our highest business revenue generators. Revenue from 
Auto Excise came in at $857,728 through Q2, or approximately 44%.  This is behind Q2 of the prior 
fiscal year; with the gap being $177,000.  We continue to watch this closely as the gap has grown from 
Q1. 
 
Code Enforcement fees are coming in at $139,659 or approximately 40% of projection.  This is a 
variable revenue source that has a seasonality to it.  It is expected to pick up in the spring. 
 
Solid Waste recycling and fees are holding strong, coming in at a combined total revenue through Q2 
of $99,157, or approximately 58% of projection.  Some of the recycling material resale market is 
remaining positive (cardboard and metal) while other segments are costing us to recycle.  The State has 
enacted law to reimburse collectors (municipalities) for the cost of disposing/recycling packaging.  The 
rules for the program are not expected to be complete until December 2023, meaning implementation 
of the reimbursement program will not likely begin until 2024.  We continue to track the launch of the 
program. 
 
Fort Foster revenue through Q2 is at $178,897, or approximately 55% of projection. This is $21,272 
ahead of the prior year.  We expected this to be a strong number given the dry summer we experienced 
in 2022. 
 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL -  MEETING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2023 

2 
 

With each Year End Projection analysis, we also work to identify any charges (revenue or expense) that 
may have a journaling error.  We have a few in our revenue section this quarter, including the MDOT 
HWY Maintenance Revenue (should be in State Aid to Roads Fund 4001), and the Misc. Revenue 
(portion should be in GMA Housing Revenue line).  These will be corrected by Q3. 
 
Quarterly sewer revenue for customer flow is $329,457.  The revenue appears low, due to the shift in 
billing due dates each year. We believe we are on track for revenue overall. 
 
Expenditures 
We have already begun making year-end expenditure projections. This is particularly important 
as we respond to and absorb unanticipated costs that arise throughout the year. As a general note, 
projected spending is developed using spending cycle calculations, anticipated costs, and other methods 
as appropriate.  Projections are estimates only and may change as additional information becomes 
available or spending fluctuations occur over the course of the fiscal year. 
 
Based on projections, we are on track for spending and budget controls so far this year.  As usual, we 
are watching a few areas for potential exposure. The projections also retain the full “worst case 
scenario” for snow and ice operations. We had a mild start to the winter, with very few snow or ice 
events through December.  However, as was experienced in 2015, mild starts can lead to catastrophic 
ends. 
 
Staff fluctuations are having the most significant impact on projections at this phase of the fiscal year. 
Departments that are short-staffed are utilizing overtime and part-time hours more heavily than 
planned; conversely open positions are offsetting wages in operating budgets and our Shared Services 
budget that carries employee fringe benefit costs 
 
The new recruitment retention program did not go into effect until January 1.  Financial impacts of the 
program’s implementation will begin to be seen in Q3.   
 
With the “worst case scenario” snow and ice projections built into DPW’s budget; we are anticipating 
DPW will be over budget projections by approximately $76,000.  This will change as we progress 
through the winter, and book actual storm and sanding event costs.   
 
The Library is projected to have an approximately $11,000 overage.  The cost of operating the new 
building was projected as best possible but not able to be exact.  With the opening of the new building, 
we are seeing an increase in use, and an increase in costs related to utilities to run the modern systems 
and increased space. 
 
General Assistance remains the largest budget outlier through Q2.  GA is currently projected to be 
$195,000 for the year, or approximately 95% over budget.  Savings in other accounts and departments 
will help cover the difference.   
 
Attachments 
Report through Q2:  

• General Fund 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL -  MEETING DATE: JANUARY 23, 2023 

3 
 

• Sewer Fund 
• Other Funds  

 



TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:53
User: 220elallemand
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 1

  FOR 2023 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET    USE/COL

1000 TOWN GENERAL FUND

1000 TOWN GENERAL FUND

1000 68500  TRANSFERS IN/OUT WAR 0 460,000 460,000 460,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%

TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND 0 460,000 460,000 460,000.00 .00 .00  100.0%

101110 ADMINISTRATION

101110 64011  MANAGER SALARY    115,200 0 115,200 58,276.71 .00 56,923.29   50.6%
101110 64014  TOWN CLERK SALARY 87,961 0 87,961 37,249.74 .00 50,711.26   42.3%
101110 64017  CLERKS SALARIES   322,388 0 322,388 136,268.33 .00 186,119.67   42.3%
101110 64018  HUMAN RESOURCES MA 74,983 0 74,983 35,737.67 .00 39,245.33   47.7%
101110 64026  FINANCE DIRECTOR S 126,576 0 126,576 68,690.11 .00 57,885.89   54.3%
101110 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES   14,906 0 14,906 5,148.94 .00 9,757.06   34.5%
101110 64030  OVERTIME 4,000 0 4,000 8,182.39 .00 -4,182.39  204.6%*
101110 64031  SALARY & POSITION 30,000 100,000 130,000 .00 .00 130,000.00 .0%
101110 64041  FACILITIES MAINT S 59,055 0 59,055 28,455.90 .00 30,599.10   48.2%
101110 64046  COMMUNICATIONS DIR 71,400 0 71,400 27,461.60 .00 43,938.40   38.5%
101110 65010  POSTAGE 8,000 0 8,000 3,251.20 .00 4,748.80   40.6%
101110 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN 9,000 0 9,000 3,570.01 .00 5,429.99   39.7%
101110 65030  TRANSPORTATION    2,500 0 2,500 133.75 .00 2,366.25    5.4%
101110 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN 5,000 0 5,000 3,416.61 .00 1,583.39   68.3%
101110 65060  PRINTING 13,000 0 13,000 4,116.49 .00 8,883.51   31.7%
101110 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE 3,000 0 3,000 1,584.41 .00 1,415.59   52.8%
101110 65200  ELECTRICITY 13,440 0 13,440 4,252.04 .00 9,187.96   31.6%
101110 65220  WATER 412 0 412 79.35 .00 332.65   19.3%
101110 65230  FUEL OIL 4,500 0 4,500 1,690.73 .00 2,809.27   37.6%
101110 65240  DUMPSTERS 727 0 727 520.95 .00 206.05   71.7%
101110 65250  SEWER 325 0 325 171.90 .00 153.10   52.9%
101110 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN 35,000 0 35,000 20,296.41 .00 14,703.59   58.0%
101110 65400  LEGAL SERVICES    65,000 0 65,000 44,380.11 .00 20,619.89   68.3%
101110 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES 52,000 0 52,000 19,457.88 .00 32,542.12   37.4%
101110 65415  WEB PAGE 8,000 0 8,000 4,103.09 .00 3,896.91   51.3%
101110 65430  AUDIT SERVICES    17,500 0 17,500 10,500.00 .00 7,000.00   60.0%
101110 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL 37,500 0 37,500 28,051.34 .00 9,448.66   74.8%
101110 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD 16,500 0 16,500 15,141.67 .00 1,358.33   91.8%
101110 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES   8,000 0 8,000 7,572.92 .00 427.08   94.7%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pq32%2BuHrRy4ivZpWzGrXdS0K%2Fy45%2FD5zDc29NvJ%2BfmviRQN1a3SedQvpOvBZJCii
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BiIAThaBdHTpmoFAxtDWscQbFDmaj99qYwfOGsnt7B0g3nK69FvSC0cUT6KXJd2K
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzkbrHsiOospycxKHCnvviUntKrLWd4HhPz3i6DgyhbTzBo3sdPoa2xAWioYAVp2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECQv6JGqTJBnZae5hEBANSXjrj6H%2F8M%2FlzY7cUB7ixGEv0EyzypB2F9IkT8fIcmK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wCedz2ECC7Rk3CnS5IE652ZpD21u%2BwxqwzZBv5QewPdXgDhRyxs884FTBBseRuWB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJscVR97q0fqj8pJ2hKKHa2JXAIJNYkob1hj14GktFhmuNXFgTrutA%2BP%2BPL%2BHlsj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B5CjyzhoMcP09fS5ewmQRhD9luZJvrKw3QzAZdaYsTUoQeuURw09pt6MS58JCWMY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fK1bqgHnC8%2Bw27oVcbKwri8Ye2%2F9iS%2FpskN3I6i4VRkBoRZNJjC5b1N53ARLSXxO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iL3sNlH5pCm%2Bw5sflQN3J%2FHRJYYFaohEaATYbCqcaS6SldAk9trsjDXZhi0ncwdg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZrG3JPxYn8Co96Av1PGcL0y2Qi3nJPtz9KX%2BVZDnfNApiJdDl9zw8Y%2F0MCEdxJfz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=09j5alfOtMMQjJxL1yoCWUWmmzUj9cHRAcFhiy%2FD5%2FD%2Fsnay634iW3%2FdBKp4zrku
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MHsPSvNHW%2BVu7gY0EMgcfsbHPxTcNvDvp%2Fu3CZk4dPSZTB56x2e%2FbCnHm2B2ZVDP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oMcP%2BxqFBdoIuxvjxwjqWvEnIYVtJoTRTwaTZZxpYkDfYI4DD1h7d9bH6O6nz50n
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K4o5ZWDZzVxSR7MePzNLcKgikf4n2yftvwG886HYWkXNs3iu7xaORpi6EWQGiZpw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZPnocMvt35dhVDMtOZO9OAyGqMgr1CCtgdxEd1wvMJQ%2FL1E4Ibsz0DVqMmLLTvAa
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DAP86fw%2FuNvfPARebN3vXyxeRA7kpAL9sffht8Kfbwdjl1c69fb0bAum496N%2FyN2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OXbGYt1J9lLBFU3HYf0zxiJUYic92r5h5x4gqL986NrQ4lngW74tjFsjae%2FU16zu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BYruWpKrfjBWOVq2WwlFM5McXyVuc%2F4kupRHiriPpdLItstig%2Bx1%2Bsl7q8rE0bqd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2HDhwcEYhgcPBgALbzUUBZKbFpbGmPoG11V%2Fr4T9C6rv38agycg636Bxry%2BtKXXJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PxHfseUPc8zznU4PK9THvWNxKatdLr5aPWUdxF8FVDbktXP0YgdQ9vKIvE1E%2BZFq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=913MMtWh24cGj%2F5M2wbp5MX%2FstPeaqesUjmSFqvBGm5oAk990eHE90fCvbUNi0%2B4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uouWBnW7Pe94FVZAqu2BwWSx%2F7cvql8n%2FtFP6eLMRG1v1yBj8CUc7u3X9TfH1df2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RRD%2F7kDuQQWUny9KQmQ47TkobVCKSLzSMbURsfx2PZ1f2utD3dMOy8o2Q7Gj4Jkb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x44pPZcDaNJ8pFYjsDU1%2BVxKzJH2YD8tlP0LI63Lv6OZBM5%2Bh5SNVgc5d7mG5dRm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Ywzy3i69BU0WVYhMiAZFvfCEp2Q1l8b2UE56ylod4xUWbsxUIMyjIJ9sCoMK3h%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2FC8OuGP89TjDJ45P0o50fR7%2Be6MXj9dT5AseTQT5PS1DzGCQSnaxaIgpHy16vJl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mOT6USh9molUq%2FupFrjrxsPexujnnTAYmw%2FuqRNWx0gZ%2F7cPnnvfZd44oPfTRCZt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKt7Ubjg5iieva724Cx7lCmEfAxertQRaoeWcL8C12jHeCvx5CsRHoMo6q60A75C
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jJrJtcJdA7c4FZ1m1jr9iLSYLezcQJpENDIV06%2FEDyfF78xH%2BQG54%2FRdLd7N%2Fx%2FT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmvqiGo%2Bql72hYXv2vfs8YtOmFGFkSC%2FOGngkf%2BhUDtoxr65VLaPxAcqPrqY02lw


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:53
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101110 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                 1,500           0       1,500         967.89            .00         532.11   64.5%
101110 66025  MAINE MUNICIPAL AS                14,564           0      14,564            .00            .00      14,564.00     .0%
101110 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS                  9,500           0       9,500       2,665.70            .00       6,834.30   28.1%
101110 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 2,500           0       2,500       1,120.32            .00       1,379.68   44.8%
101110 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                     0           0           0          19.99            .00         -19.99  100.0%*

     TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                    1,233,937     100,000   1,333,937     582,536.15            .00     751,400.85   43.7%

101115 TOWN COUNCIL                       

101115 64001  COUNCIL STIPEND                    4,000           0       4,000       1,520.00            .00       2,480.00   38.0%
101115 65480  OTHER PROF SERV/CO                 1,500           0       1,500          35.00            .00       1,465.00    2.3%
101115 66037  COUNCIL EXPENSES                     150           0         150          45.00            .00         105.00   30.0%

     TOTAL TOWN COUNCIL                          5,650           0       5,650       1,600.00            .00       4,050.00   28.3%

101130 ELECTIONS                          

101130 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                 5,000           0       5,000       4,048.18            .00         951.82   81.0%
101130 65000  ELECTIONS EXPENSES                   800           0         800         499.18            .00         300.82   62.4%
101130 65010  POSTAGE                            2,200           0       2,200       1,213.08            .00         986.92   55.1%
101130 65060  PRINTING                           7,000           0       7,000       4,631.42            .00       2,368.58   66.2%
101130 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 5,500           0       5,500            .00            .00       5,500.00     .0%
101130 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      200           0         200          18.98            .00         181.02    9.5%
101130 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                     0           0           0       1,069.99            .00      -1,069.99  100.0%*

     TOTAL ELECTIONS                            20,700           0      20,700      11,480.83            .00       9,219.17   55.5%

101150 COUNTY TAX                         

101150 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE               990,000           0     990,000     989,988.95            .00          11.05  100.0%

     TOTAL COUNTY TAX                          990,000           0     990,000     989,988.95            .00          11.05  100.0%

101155 TAX INCREMENT FINANCING            

101155 65000  TIF FINANCING PLAN                25,000           0      25,000      25,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vzc9ezuCoT2d35b4kXGU%2FW9ZTuvn8rOjM1X%2FAa1oWR9z%2FHhuE9l4JiPEg8Oeg7In
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9wDS1dIjP5rG6WMD8ML30s3B%2FcKwOc5IKY%2FkT0wnyRyLCMb6Nj2zYPYxE3US0R%2BU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJ25xPlrIRZmtsqN%2B%2BHiMYdlbm937XA1r52qa%2FHuL7lHGM5UwOJh8BjvijpSdTB1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SqO9A9KWX4unzploDnxnLmvgeEwY5ADTfdohTVt5lxHzG7dJI0khq7tm8zNLwEDx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SWBpYttlhOCpRa2mbsi0%2BvNhgzpRMLcTcOG2GDA19zzuka9sT29R2pVea4VDe3dp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLJ8R4gJSkjDyybJ97c6OJeTFbGUABgVUZ9dyb8q82CKyzsvSwhpR2b0pCZMMPIA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c5daAlFDqwJwaM0LW0pHqg9IGXJzfk%2BCK2CglVHB9v6LV5L9LS7qBUB9ic0sS3Zs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z4Q8UKt15O98ctBIhNAYB0aSxuQdc%2F7V44D4HGZvvICYG2BpsKaXy4xnoslOYNHf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QEmg2PGxHSsap2dgHxQfe5gt6oqSt8ApVhcsX3R0txyB8KHhGVSGlgHeRXe9WkmP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q1k3TBiqUHAzMHqpsbmc8hKKznPYaUlG4bGMOPIhaTLQ1iPZlzewWmCObcTVa0TC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwSPgBB7inbNDeYbiC8rmwND5fbVaa9%2BWFyQdZELJXlnDSoJnUR6bIcCddrAvW9a
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xEkvblyjyiAmd%2BSs8vDjeWotzrG4fisfC%2FaOSgThRicGuqUa0NjlQ77A4m7WafXy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YIs4xXW7iYjkzElm3XBr3hS9PkBwBmjR6G5%2BeLju61JXbnN9kxP6DBuRiCSLp0M
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FSgkukbctJo5x2AybEj2DDTjw1XqG3Qi9tSWwp09i3qUI7Z%2BGkup9iVkBjiQWuTp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FST6DqH%2BOKshJV4P2s4jfrOKL5EDVcH03g%2BxQTTkw%2BUAZEyLQ96ib6cT7OK9DYrG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E9WKcK1cPsq%2FhQCAh7ygeidtRfHmmbIRUZiHqtK%2F43BB5WzGIbW0ToG4eb78jtnL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vWw7M292dPrr3zT6r7oudOPlziKs5%2BPr4mgnTRPwHLcmcC655qIsTDuanKefoJvC


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:53
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL TAX INCREMENT FINANCING              25,000           0      25,000      25,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

101230 DEBT & INTEREST                    

101230 68057  RUSTLEWOOD FARM -                  6,701           0       6,701       6,700.62            .00            .38  100.0%
101230 68065  2006 FIRE STATION                115,000           0     115,000     115,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68066  2010 PW SALT SHED                 16,500           0      16,500            .00            .00      16,500.00     .0%
101230 68067  2012 KCC BOND PRIN               275,000           0     275,000     275,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68068  2015 CIP BOND PRIN               225,000           0     225,000     225,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68069  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA                12,101           0      12,101      12,100.98            .00            .02  100.0%
101230 68071  LIBRARY BOND PRINC               240,000           0     240,000            .00            .00     240,000.00     .0%
101230 68257  RUSTLEWOOD FARM IN                 3,614           0       3,614       1,848.25            .00       1,765.75   51.1%
101230 68265  2006 FIRE STATION                 10,500           0      10,500       5,825.00            .00       4,675.00   55.5%
101230 68268  2015 CIP BONDS INT                15,750           0      15,750       9,000.00            .00       6,750.00   57.1%
101230 68269  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA                 5,989           0       5,989       3,044.86            .00       2,944.14   50.8%
101230 68271  LIBRARY BOND INTER                97,230           0      97,230      48,615.00            .00      48,615.00   50.0%
101230 68295  PWD BLDG/SALT SHED                 4,557           0       4,557       2,278.75            .00       2,278.25   50.0%
101230 68297  2012 KCC BOND INT                 71,775           0      71,775      71,775.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL DEBT & INTEREST                   1,099,717           0   1,099,717     776,188.46            .00     323,528.54   70.6%

101310 POLICE                             

101310 64002  POLICE CHIEF FT  S               107,435           0     107,435      52,235.21            .00      55,199.79   48.6%
101310 64012  SERGEANTS SALARIES               356,618           0     356,618     186,028.66            .00     170,589.34   52.2%
101310 64013  SCHOOL RESOURCE OF                71,959           0      71,959      36,196.24            .00      35,762.76   50.3%
101310 64014  DETECTIVES SALARIE               154,296           0     154,296      73,224.26            .00      81,071.74   47.5%
101310 64015  PATROLMEN SALARIES               838,111           0     838,111     361,032.38            .00     477,078.62   43.1%
101310 64016  DISPATCHER SALARIE               329,385           0     329,385     112,149.15            .00     217,235.85   34.0%
101310 64017  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS               101,473           0     101,473      50,018.71            .00      51,454.29   49.3%
101310 64022  ANIMAL CONTROL OFF                76,990           0      76,990      35,766.14            .00      41,223.86   46.5%
101310 64023  LIEUTENANT SALARY                 89,830           0      89,830      42,817.71            .00      47,012.29   47.7%
101310 64024  NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL                15,500           0      15,500       7,613.08            .00       7,886.92   49.1%
101310 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES                   16,455           0      16,455       6,797.13            .00       9,657.87   41.3%
101310 64030  OVERTIME                         200,000           0     200,000     139,746.38            .00      60,253.62   69.9%
101310 64033  SICK TIME BUY BACK                 2,408           0       2,408         227.20            .00       2,180.80    9.4%
101310 64034  PHYSICAL FITNESS S                14,700           0      14,700         900.72            .00      13,799.28    6.1%
101310 65010  POSTAGE                              870           0         870         404.19            .00         465.81   46.5%
101310 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                30,000           0      30,000      17,948.49            .00      12,051.51   59.8%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6H4digQjiyl9YMEGN2yQfD65Ciyje1R39Xr9uQI%2BuyL1PKy3%2BqRjmAJQZLdcFI6L
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2FVngc5Kqp02NRaOSYfXeUwIswJps9MlBX67n2mZSd9x6hsWA%2BUV0KA7v%2BIoR6Lg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n7%2FNSi6bDnVAfo30Q5TOgd3djGGeQjA7QA%2Bcv4lnUUv4gK85p%2F6z0r0xRhTKCfUQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1SQEqpauS3tnTomjesvkcYq9FPFHuTpXJMaaUuGsGXifIWoVSZpEm5%2FKMkdPq%2BTm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4UqFJpCdpCmDgOeKJDaTDllQgz5he7d9yBbTET9WMpY8jgPk6QpUb8X7lMYwe%2B3H
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SWRW0QIfpKt9gn77s06Iu5TwrCmYqVdvmuiyBcrDYIy7daZYG0tp2XzEtHnik7ku
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sgKxUFm5BheRuW%2BXA2pupT2QfqQbDisuCtCVbXF%2FZhQUReYeJpw8B7IfsekysdBX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BT%2BtoOVIX%2FHElkaBRAdrRoEtqfttNXEa8ZlWaMwdVm24i2xk2YirkEc3GJkNHUqE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gRYbSon4ygfvP%2Bawo6dxzwsUFmslljdVFSXs0atieJyvOW%2BZs%2BhZJ8%2FMXguT8a%2FB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0OOb5AU64MwDCvUXvg6aTG1OHZ%2Fyqsi0MJnQgIma2kr7skaNtviUp3KnU3J3aXf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RIWWwXvY%2FwSbUbvEscqu7kJw66DVRyhABANG%2Fym1kgHW7Y2zVdPN1eHZLCJXaWl1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rou%2F4hT2EJnFao3%2FISYiKRfJMpnbbZpGCaXXBd%2B%2FUE7cVrpvk%2BSC4i0xzWavPBmD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y1xVW5fjyy6sySqPTv%2FKhXFoWDBVB4Tg9QTqUQV86msOxeZtu5brJP172CSJTMVD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eiHRitYfLOl9VyaTfvFOe%2F3plBpkmY298Ha9yFMwbSZhKACzb6y4od7PTKhNwuoh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L6br6XxWcJ57Y0goWZj1NyLlyAmp%2FAfYJLLG2Bd7Umn70%2FeTLlJBnxHsvUrbEv4j
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CJ69GT8hnrg%2Bmd5FzHFV%2Bjw0fEBa%2BfPtWJ6wD6loQVmlmsMM9f3L9pvG2aH%2F5o8u
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A4lqmBqVAUknFY8Mrrh7djqaRqL%2FGSSbzZIfAxy%2BOUy487BuS2SesZeZ11nGK715
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eOxnNJAO1sCVW9Bu%2FVMn5VprcbAqA320QUhWmtw%2FkeLapfY0Y0MatKCGZD3ZvxdN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BAibcoNxLgOuUNcqbVhwmvDn8mMO8kXgFBdO8X96al8N7DLzNfbKFGsIDzqHpUIT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31wqdM7PvfwS9QztgEzuZsgRhPUWDbUvBs8IWvuhQDvnzcXeXVHLbZ%2B6r7W9Or6%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ezj9LDwNi7xduSOQvnIBzie6bmXk4%2BZCt7tQOLRU6LCMy%2BZsVMoOEC3A%2FtVmiD4q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mHVqHWx0JAS7VRYm8ojdIGdYMCmyuHBlNoT1mCu3AyM8W764%2FPl%2FeobK4rJI%2FqsK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qAs74Ic%2B3t%2FTqIZei4Q%2BvG2u2O4FE%2FcP%2F0mXGbRqiWqE11CZ8JzFRSh8MWNw8gK8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ij7oxXncTSfIHT1AQtGL5HhmCVJ6rd4ig8TwXJSSSRA0bjFU6xYzMX8mWhWKeJ1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0z%2Ff9dyjYm8PxHPV4aiYV3KvpjJzi4%2BcxBNLVA2kWP%2BEzRgHjIUpGtPeL6RjOPdW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I6fQyF%2Fy81YyfW9qSHxaJknK1rObvxZ1TX5O6D3sB5SZPu1G%2FgP1ebfOKnDNgdoS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ym%2B%2BUcheTtnVY095DB8m63ZKhFmidtQi%2FpBBx4YOPO14UEfJHmISeshDmbQaTL8w
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0qUTblmW9STVWmYp5pkJVbo95MTzQZipcLKZjNQefZNyPwFY1Y5olM0nkHnUOqnq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W9YNPAbW47PmdbxWc1DxXcVxA%2BaH3%2B721vYGhH%2B8PT0cfxqnjAHWGFlF6daevwMZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m19zKROKa1Lmns7BNKkgwHQsxdUMyJ6ybc7jlBC03vrwNkIWsgKTdZzQMKzmPN%2Bc


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:53
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101310 65030  TRANSPORTATION                     2,800           0       2,800       1,600.00            .00       1,200.00   57.1%
101310 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                26,500           0      26,500      11,564.32            .00      14,935.68   43.6%
101310 65060  PRINTING                           4,450           0       4,450         467.25            .00       3,982.75   10.5%
101310 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                   850           0         850            .00            .00         850.00     .0%
101310 65200  ELECTRICITY                       15,000           0      15,000       5,452.37            .00       9,547.63   36.3%
101310 65220  WATER                                545           0         545         105.80            .00         439.20   19.4%
101310 65230  FUEL OIL                           5,500           0       5,500       2,254.31            .00       3,245.69   41.0%
101310 65240  DUMPSTERS                            970           0         970         470.73            .00         499.27   48.5%
101310 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400         229.20            .00         170.80   57.3%
101310 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                83,000           0      83,000      48,724.92            .00      34,275.08   58.7%
101310 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                31,000           0      31,000      11,833.49            .00      19,166.51   38.2%
101310 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                48,125           0      48,125      24,934.39            .00      23,190.61   51.8%
101310 65470  DOG EXPENSE                          750           0         750         155.00            .00         595.00   20.7%
101310 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 3,000           0       3,000         847.62            .00       2,152.38   28.3%
101310 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 5,000           0       5,000       2,766.24            .00       2,233.76   55.3%
101310 65521  UNIFORMS                          27,000           0      27,000      14,018.72            .00      12,981.28   51.9%
101310 65693  SOCIAL SVCS PARTNE                28,000           0      28,000       6,875.00            .00      21,125.00   24.6%
101310 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    4,000           0       4,000       2,831.10            .00       1,168.90   70.8%
101310 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                 5,715           0       5,715       4,020.00            .00       1,695.00   70.3%
101310 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     7,800           0       7,800       2,155.70            .00       5,644.30   27.6%
101310 66032  ARMORY SUPPLIES                   30,000           0      30,000      10,050.00            .00      19,950.00   33.5%
101310 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 3,000           0       3,000          41.97            .00       2,958.03    1.4%
101310 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
101310 67517  BULLET PROOF VESTS                 5,276           0       5,276         685.30            .00       4,590.70   13.0%

     TOTAL POLICE                            2,746,211           0   2,746,211   1,275,189.08            .00   1,471,021.92   46.4%

101320 FIRE                               

101320 64003  FIRE CHIEF SALARY                107,435           0     107,435      52,127.70            .00      55,307.30   48.5%
101320 64020  PART TIME SALARIES               102,493           0     102,493      40,142.31            .00      62,350.69   39.2%
101320 64030  OVERTIME FT FIREFI                     0           0           0       1,400.04            .00      -1,400.04  100.0%*
101320 64043  ON-CALL FIREFIGHTE                 2,720           0       2,720      11,645.00            .00      -8,925.00  428.1%*
101320 64044  FULL TIME FIREFIGH               256,037           0     256,037     141,347.63            .00     114,689.37   55.2%
101320 64045  FT FIREFIGHTER CAL                55,000           0      55,000      12,058.60            .00      42,941.40   21.9%
101320 64095  ACCIDENT & HEALTH                  1,766           0       1,766       1,682.00            .00          84.00   95.2%
101320 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 8,374           0       8,374       4,302.63            .00       4,071.37   51.4%
101320 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 2,235           0       2,235       1,566.11            .00         668.89   70.1%
101320 65045  TRAINING                           4,650           0       4,650       2,400.00            .00       2,250.00   51.6%
101320 65046  HEALTH/PHYSICAL                    7,600           0       7,600       1,200.00            .00       6,400.00   15.8%
101320 65200  ELECTRICITY                        9,731           0       9,731       3,334.81            .00       6,396.19   34.3%
101320 65220  WATER                                312           0         312         146.60            .00         165.40   47.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kof4gtH5holMSC4N09ov8X4zmK84Luh%2FomIDep9MF6JJX3bogSIu88Lt3dAjFfif
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sF%2FKqKeIsb%2FnflPDAuOYOHrVJhPabfA35I5a2yam1A25wwdQnTg88XQwqko3d1T0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ltEDVtqr2tFlYx8EAXg5qEWOPEa4zF11hnJ%2FcYpKXYtX%2B9Xa%2B7GWRfpydhEIzyIG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBd9ZwuGg70xetwphmjCG%2FyUvUACK%2BpVRBnaxoE9Dng5mMr3XxGvMDlfEfV9HnL%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26zErZEgJ2jpCkvlc1aX9BGE%2FyKAP6HHq9yNPPIl4MIGGGx4HDDNy5VyBmcZRxR5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ttt1VsB75Zo%2FRXoG4OsdMNQFVXepky1a6MKP6q1lJFbup6C1nzn75jCTC27y8iY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VK5Qbrx7M0BMwO33RpC8rAAdLBPIV0VoPfpQ6XoejnXerxwV%2BECsUlrGksGW4kOC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eGYT9DSQOd%2B%2FAFHbxDL2lHrAf%2Bi%2Blo6O58F77cC5%2BuPEVpk%2F1mYzhxKdpmbGZUqK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gTmq6qwinMRvNy1F8hv5d5kxiC1uIy8osqrk%2BmVp%2BC5Q%2BY9xjCyhgolXZk60Wsk8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJrahXtgpEO0z7IaexA4tdTJAL1LR7SjV4Gy17UTaEe%2FENYtTfqD4MmlknMiDsFj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RnGp%2FTW929whUdfDNJXd4aetUJX%2BbZwiUtkw2iiUC0%2FZ48%2BLw7w9uWj21xzTKRfW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uYGEyot7%2FXySunez5VItImWGOcLMihbeEuhPRpxY%2FC5OfNT5euKz0dJ7lX7Ss4wJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ObHcSC4L1L5kfFWMSRYWu4F1JRwP8aWKugoxplj28AL5XB7GHD5BPwxPhZ7ISS%2BN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lhFzHYPDtqC3UPybodEt9yoPk%2BCYGk%2BXqnwNxghMQAPlQu91ruW0Vrg4JAhkUGS0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AZEy%2FkwgYu0oBd6SoZujJ8lVuwukSRRsXHxyBeAROYAMeK%2FkO9BWjDdHbtPEW%2BNo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=calSvQYk3GIdCEKuXQgmeTGjx%2BrnXafHeokegNW%2Fy4LDqqHa674WTHhZp8P7H7D5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nQqtLYl4nAWJqFRl%2B9qban6ySr0Jc726m3SRX6UKMaVUfI27luUHUVBM88klMJhd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L2cQ3tufIK%2BbxBtzOXqr4Y6XDEVbIrl7PPydHJBbGLZTL%2BF9EbwFVHCMDx2wFcz5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kTfnLugsratTWebhbTB1S%2BDja7vTWXS03cvxq17d%2Fikx8ZNfb%2B%2B6xl4hZ8Obkbdf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sr%2BI%2BjMhDb8PZdH9azwnNLKH7JJv9aFMOHcjWFN6bH8an796NstgakZZ3b6yLe5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UcFYrKI5ghWKex04VwR4Apo%2FbMwJWeXiqeupBaF3lJm4IC8kOwiDp9vAgANNRJkV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wx56E6HPFIC4kiqyxbbfSmLsFGok%2BSCqIUKXm2Ksix9VPzHpk6o9UGTMY6mGqCCP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FkTNFy6RfmI1axJ6nGjXVu6vWazyym2Xb06batdsb1MxSJTL23bBBGIHsUUP5d%2Bz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F3XQVHs6J1FM2y6u7RrIEx9EPzDOGG0nXOXZvvcTCdrq44fUm6imVridmQeWCHDp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lKrike9R%2F%2FA9k%2BXC04KJQrzMdf363YsZO2XoNVH01bGWAPwccn26iHuzLG7Nzczr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D46vrqYI%2Fh%2FLkjeCoBqjBuv2RwPN4OkIv4zvH%2FlEXSaIKDNXL2ckK%2FgVEk2W%2BBpU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWZTOFX48TrDzaXG8BFYaZ0qQVKtTaXwWMPW2TgdDeUte%2FZNOJFj%2F7d%2Bj63Zp9Jp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4lJwXrVmMmpxMfeu2BSrBfL7Db2TfokZv%2B%2F%2Ft2QbxsmiucDDicNyvGvEdNn6sZxf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sp9qNmIEwmuUda1G46X462G34fqgyWvpa5o%2B6rWv6ACsz8xwi%2FCPIIps%2FJwP0gIV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cknDqM0Sf4JSparPJ1aSD3w27e9umHvLxPJrURf6i7Arjtrz1CsyAUOS29f3q2yY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WIs09Xl%2BxqhD0CsT2YemHSx4fVYWnUrlJRnNEFVrLL9rlqT0J1Wkzcuy45FIOR4B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I3o5%2FOLk%2BIJP0WNcb88O36zaBSuOgqOHRpZl0oFZ1KQNtlABMebk9I%2Bfcj5z4d1s
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2whRz68wbXOx29EYCB3YW9wrqtIWkI4IINae4UTduTxiD5GyXhAX4NmTv8jTabL8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUjMepsROhRcZGYXFEZSvlkzMriql6Ly5xdw59FzCpagebPl%2FsZ1wqmNCICKPQ2c
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9F5JRjEAO11CTqj7REvmOlXzuciJ2OJINPU0srxsugcPtrfn3CugjsebLW51s9TN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yHtHcuaCJglHCtd72VQEFcqZjkUSKaVUYWhg8VsKN3XlmVyi3xzVqhC2hE5hs7O3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNPaSap%2BTQR64nWqoarZulW3C%2BSBiqRsRBPM5rmzFq%2BXV%2FrSUISNVFDRGURf21GE


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:53
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101320 65230  FUEL OIL                          22,570           0      22,570       5,371.49            .00      17,198.51   23.8%
101320 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400         201.97            .00         198.03   50.5%
101320 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                35,419           0      35,419      21,893.24            .00      13,525.76   61.8%
101320 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 3,660           0       3,660       1,856.10            .00       1,803.90   50.7%
101320 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 8,388           0       8,388       5,940.03            .00       2,447.97   70.8%
101320 65330  RADIO MAINTENANCE                  2,867           0       2,867         525.00            .00       2,342.00   18.3%
101320 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 7,896           0       7,896       6,157.99            .00       1,738.01   78.0%
101320 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                15,390           0      15,390       9,423.46            .00       5,966.54   61.2%
101320 65521  UNIFORMS                           5,600           0       5,600       2,800.00            .00       2,800.00   50.0%
101320 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      672           0         672         126.59            .00         545.41   18.8%
101320 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101320 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                   600           0         600         377.29            .00         222.71   62.9%
101320 67505  EXTINGUISHER MAINT                   500           0         500         616.08            .00        -116.08  123.2%*
101320 67515  LANTERNS & BATTERI                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101320 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 8,000           0       8,000       2,132.90            .00       5,867.10   26.7%
101320 67530  VEHICLES                               0           0           0       2,236.61            .00      -2,236.61  100.0%*

     TOTAL FIRE                                670,715           0     670,715     333,012.18            .00     337,702.82   49.7%

101330 STREETLIGHTS                       

101330 65200  ELECTRICITY - STRE                35,000           0      35,000       8,025.75            .00      26,974.25   22.9%
101330 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                20,000           0      20,000      10,314.00            .00       9,686.00   51.6%

     TOTAL STREETLIGHTS                         55,000           0      55,000      18,339.75            .00      36,660.25   33.3%

101340 HYDRANT RENTALS                    

101340 65300  HYDRANT RENT MACHI               268,950           0     268,950     269,912.08            .00        -962.08  100.4%*

     TOTAL HYDRANT RENTALS                     268,950           0     268,950     269,912.08            .00        -962.08  100.4%

101410 HIGHWAY                            

101410 64004  HIGHWAY 35% COMM S                38,973           0      38,973      18,461.76            .00      20,511.24   47.4%
101410 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               543,165           0     543,165     264,698.33            .00     278,466.67   48.7%
101410 64015  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS                48,900           0      48,900      21,958.67            .00      26,941.33   44.9%
101410 64029  OVERTIME - SNOW &                 75,000           0      75,000       6,085.50            .00      68,914.50    8.1%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0NKH44%2Brd9JIDgmSTxBNEQB%2Ba0SlQ7q8TdFYSUC7wDUS%2B0%2BZQFTOw4BlZluxoklK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1TRRRlynFlqembvk02Ju8m0SD5g1r2uYAz1giR5ONEgNgA1p7W78AWOXsSfVMsw%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=feQ4mz5ECYf4k0xl%2BZNRbx6QkBwFdlRSrpj00%2BHIRQ5%2F90sspBIBMbdfuIYjMi%2B0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uTxrBJqZKQh7dSuODMz1%2B%2BrViYq%2BfdDZ1C9oZ4JBulfGM8R1vMQTBGNWVDVgk55o
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7fF4lA85ETX91asX6IeN0X63Gtn80b1KoZmkCOmjQooDDWJzj34n2Sv7fO%2Fpcuxi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VTlNf2HN85ibOaMk1cTu5nkYSJ9s3fsEPL7SzT4SDG8ovcu1LnobAH47IsNrQC2W
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ch8jhW%2BZSXDdZxwKwxnKaTSilX3G6pXUC%2BhDPjKbmJ5tNYbDvJ1c0wH7R%2F3xbqgI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w2vOKOPxSIx8ADWUBkkMGlNcuelZ5UikcQwjgm3zjeuGZTmfXZGlsNQ09Z9JfvPX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b8xXWmruI9OSDaAM75WS1q8fN4T7Gu4SiyzuuHr3x7dt4KwzdZA8PgWIIznypBZb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9j%2BTnbqo8lJCYEZrpV59kVP%2FrJXLhtc4RA5D6OBQ6p5qb143gZt4GJlPKGnRmrVr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nx7TktGmjeCvh5V60jpD6uzDtYxdZZurrweY4Qz%2Bsj%2BTOFO%2BTPHs4Nb81bouEiPM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmdJ5Mx%2BiljH4rYlp8ahEfYyWQtMl0uZ63xws78PHlbsfSOlIYHSUVtlTT7%2BBHzv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o0AsT%2FSdBq8brp1oKflR7j1HRnmnL%2FqvvHF84WNXufXLT8aIDcWBTpzT%2BGPn6gTp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V52A2UAOsgFy%2B8gEzz7maAWwshqAXIvJH3cYpzA%2BSzlh876XS6rnC1HD0h1uy6vR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iRSkBujIM0tRnpU3JKas3%2B8LhLFlefPf8wShyhMzMocGtuAoF0ds4MDpguYWEt1C
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tI2GmDiY3g5Q9MB5yyl4B%2BhnbwFzMn8dj9SJx%2F6LnfIkLpqGaPuz8Ol1eycMw7Dq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NXy%2Bgf9WkCSWDxlTF8IoxIZI0TVaVpefBdbHO%2Fc%2FOeAaerBJMW8q0RMYrczynevg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ja8UZNk%2Bx13xwWv6dbBkAB2oRU6Z%2B%2BYkFY1dq0JCHFWvMM4zsgxlnbEcvWrBAll1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hOq8DNwth63nzgqJSW7w7sP%2FhO6F9FmW62ry2fgBxmLpsAVbIGa%2BZT%2F1zBZfy5w9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jfikOdodw%2BzUSEwih2N%2FGauJckUv84MGkTVCiA5DZjErPa2JlbRGJojCM6fyRNpc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2FR32Pn2sQXNdmRoE8iMYROQWLmzSl0Y%2FO6vMxWJ68o%2BreDjfceTSwMbK%2BciAdP7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tHBnPkUVqOJqs1XCAd9E6%2Bc%2BPi%2BSQyNEPd%2FUfTA%2FGOvb0R6y4jTqZ1gXxmAKDkM%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFe4hls2T5HTWgc9LHwA3GigGfdbxc%2B%2BHOfnRwR6T43ESJU6RvftqwrZFGaTRMKC


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:53
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101410 64030  OVERTIME                           8,000           0       8,000       4,080.85            .00       3,919.15   51.0%
101410 65010  POSTAGE                              500           0         500         217.86            .00         282.14   43.6%
101410 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 4,200           0       4,200       2,231.43            .00       1,968.57   53.1%
101410 65030  TRANSPORTATION                       750           0         750         250.00            .00         500.00   33.3%
101410 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 4,000           0       4,000       8,285.00            .00      -4,285.00  207.1%*
101410 65060  PRINTING                             600           0         600         341.75            .00         258.25   57.0%
101410 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
101410 65200  ELECTRICITY                        4,600           0       4,600       1,745.14            .00       2,854.86   37.9%
101410 65220  WATER                              2,500           0       2,500       1,062.44            .00       1,437.56   42.5%
101410 65230  FUEL OIL                           7,000           0       7,000         564.92            .00       6,435.08    8.1%
101410 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400         200.00            .00         200.00   50.0%
101410 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                18,000           0      18,000      13,131.10            .00       4,868.90   73.0%
101410 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 3,000           0       3,000         946.92            .00       2,053.08   31.6%
101410 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                 1,250           0       1,250         464.41            .00         785.59   37.2%
101410 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                20,000           0      20,000      11,013.44            .00       8,986.56   55.1%
101410 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                64,875           0      64,875      25,229.53            .00      39,645.47   38.9%
101410 65312  TIRES & TUBES                      8,000           0       8,000       3,687.61            .00       4,312.39   46.1%
101410 65450  TARRING & PATCHING                12,000           0      12,000      24,937.70            .00     -12,937.70  207.8%*
101410 65452  SALT                             160,000           0     160,000            .00            .00     160,000.00     .0%
101410 65454  SAND                               2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
101410 65456  GRAVEL & FILL                      3,000           0       3,000       6,492.55            .00      -3,492.55  216.4%*
101410 65458  DRAINAGE SUPPLIES                  5,000           0       5,000       2,268.84            .00       2,731.16   45.4%
101410 65460  SIGNS                             10,000           0      10,000       6,651.60            .00       3,348.40   66.5%
101410 65462  STRIPING                          54,000           0      54,000         758.40            .00      53,241.60    1.4%
101410 65466  SNOW REMOVAL EQUIP                22,000           0      22,000      16,701.10            .00       5,298.90   75.9%
101410 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                30,000           0      30,000      18,031.13            .00      11,968.87   60.1%
101410 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 6,500           0       6,500       2,028.33            .00       4,471.67   31.2%
101410 65521  UNIFORMS                           4,400           0       4,400       3,575.08            .00         824.92   81.3%
101410 65522  C.D.L PROGRAMS                       850           0         850         566.50            .00         283.50   66.6%
101410 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES                     19,000           0      19,000       9,556.99            .00       9,443.01   50.3%
101410 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    1,000           0       1,000         447.40            .00         552.60   44.7%
101410 66011  HAND TOOLS                           600           0         600         337.95            .00         262.05   56.3%
101410 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                 1,500           0       1,500         664.99            .00         835.01   44.3%
101410 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       400           0         400          87.13            .00         312.87   21.8%
101410 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 8,500           0       8,500       4,082.66            .00       4,417.34   48.0%
101410 67514  PLANT EQUIPMENT                    1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
101410 67518  RENTAL EQUIPMENT                   3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
101410 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 2,000           0       2,000         980.49            .00       1,019.51   49.0%
101410 67540  IMPROVEMENTS TO BL                 5,000           0       5,000         373.31            .00       4,626.69    7.5%

     TOTAL HIGHWAY                           1,207,063           0   1,207,063     483,198.81            .00     723,864.19   40.0%

101520 GENERAL ASSISTANCE                 

101520 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE                50,000           0      50,000      97,507.55            .00     -47,507.55  195.0%*

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RcWYqm9UILL7RfwSi1L%2ByRehGgREqv7W4FhF8n8Tcj67ri3wA1MGPjFBnNZnjAMm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QNkUlHHQ2Raldp9X5HqtVROL28Lbzg%2BA6LxikEb%2FBXZ%2BCcS8f1R02f3u%2FJfEBptX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awjXyiABq5bjLkhJ%2FG94KrAi8yMvV85FmyYmSK9MW0JhlB%2F5XRt3kAxZAsWbLFEB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BI%2FTay%2BMoPEK2MXlLBwNTp090gmG4PMqQdBCdzISkvCEJclrTJ3pXtAn%2BTWN%2B4HR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IlzzHSid4dIOOuRvGlEUNJCs5P%2FSAZGKDRF8knh7o%2BC3PFrXM4se7UkOQnj4YKV%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cVTjli1seTktuOnoAAZU9DboSr9dHemUZJPMRF6xGTMllwekUUXB%2BZBXtCmLVBFv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ngFAxMfEEGA6F%2Fm0SK%2FWNXbMOUGitnFFUyy6zpx3aTR0YWz5WZB1hgih2X%2BLreWI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUjQmA%2ByzK7x5qP2PxSrujXC7MiqglTf2uyIgsz%2FDGW0heZBKjHpid4GmlHwJSHY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jEDIah6pFSDKJPtmk6AbAxhuNW%2FhbZXb4XkAggDHiCBbqlPWg0jHllnHFHEcIP4q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ppRQyDSZN8Mq%2BH0qyHdCTasNUb6sTN4PgMhCWJJneBXcdTKm5uN%2BYWYAvza%2FhX2%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9N%2B7bv19hgV6ea0SCbYTPHmymn8TQoZGP2SrGP6640CEXp2s0xyDixGfqTw2J8VK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=noKK%2BTeLq8IyYBdCKXJzAxfW99tIjP21yB%2BZiyfDBzVgewJMi0dk6Ko4Vade%2FpKZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fxw9Gn2%2BrCt13SsGs8SqPpO%2BQsff2AHGm8wCAwbg%2F7iZIhWKRCvs%2FwjqIeRCf7y4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPIyZ1IRBSOGpjjrOnkC5cLweI1Z8dbMdmJjXFlaKZmxfeeGd20w5EiBkI8%2BltYJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T8v%2B9IO2ECUFRt9BEHSlc9Xtq1eU7KeVtcX12c1o5fsDDgNHraA3zWLqUDm7WpM%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PsWVHR3QLiLTUlO40RxT2xB9MxItkYE6DVEqMyOaHVvUGk5poYfBmleWNvLmCmBh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dc5NblyrMN64Tar5R8LZP8kIF8fztEo02iDFRhG1TZaKEyBzXo0QtqEP0mi5rB%2Bj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wh5vMuPjTQFeoNEePcAlIs7eeN%2F6mdGBDYDcZlJARJSF72aM%2BmjdVU5gEGt%2FgLXS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbHU0tUoBDGVZTn%2BLtiYUJX3K18pyR0fvsxtHV6hU0OkEjI5x5Y31xU81DrRMNMW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HAz5ALgxm456VN2BJATKKsrD1bRhwfJnVE914%2FNLK%2FlZ167XkyRyN%2BUfDfzc9sFg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m04HQhd%2BTN%2BeDP2tXMSwbFtsxjz%2Bjmsp4bXaowCIUziNLIpOoYNySZJxTQFLNNJB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aasmBvCce3SzF%2FkpoL57EkUmXpoPDh7%2BHjQWfUZ2ALmNhbokz5jKye9B%2FA2Wgcn7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R5IR2uHUuv%2FPXmpv5D1UuabvykdPtUPU9jVVzof8mLUKReY6NFT6GiWfjsip%2F6IJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qDl8w%2BfTGE5kyG7G5bkQkxcHiCUty5p%2BOjdUqHaCBu2N63pnzSsFtb2kl4KMc5we
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=THxLryczhFbfAU13caIihXIyXFxwbHhx%2F1zenI%2Ftwc9KGX%2FAKTVLb3NhtcMveEtD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZwxC%2FjX1SH1s3wR2bhdY4l3Vj5RcW%2F4cY7FW%2B54OastS12oZsMt93O0SqVMADP3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XMM5QsWnUVHeCLdr0Mtu1IIqZVqGaA5j%2FTmvhF64YEiaVZC3PhAPSgztN52ugeB3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=spIU37iM6eUG6A3maUwc1NjQ2%2FelKcOgwv4byZ%2BRSWpjbNBoO%2FrZacqAEF9HprBy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9XgJ6GzrSQqCA50CSrN1FJvDinG1GpqyAgzNM1%2BwWeHsijytUSvm1XoN%2FnBLcn3z
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L7jXU78h38SiX7WlCJmA8upNWkTQvJDKuOYTuVySLGCizIwkkmBcuOGXkxUAdQFA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHBp5XDTEgEaeiw%2FdcvsnfGhvqbCO5070PSbpuyd%2BUBjknagiQT2126uFsPmqxBx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZwJEBUwssRkvTy6e%2FBmmhvYE1Ap0QZ%2BiErPyRLJuU9qDi06rAuj8IzCHcIjHpHv6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EPZelohjElna%2BCt2CJlAmei18OBjIqEHvLnTrYo%2BIuzq0yS2XPq7pJ2e3QYnSBNb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9I%2BXmENAE%2FmS3lR%2FWH9%2BRGx50r3Nt%2B6wnCseIRAP6vUeVkB9XT1QR7S1PQcXHhPK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YjdDxl7FmgN%2BmT%2BCagv6T975vddqBxz1B938xlY%2FwVUBssai3XQz%2F9MJF8Xh6UlH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lRim8EAVc6qyCdoZvp17nhxat5jLNBQHMVq%2Bbvcm4HratEfwgwfk6u%2F%2Bl6pOqVnV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5NLSlilOEy%2FhK9eCJlF8U8iTlho%2F6RSNYiQJNu7jLMrQhio%2FKEDEIwI2KAMXIXz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AKpzHsNF5p39avHZyCeEIxMF%2FufbTCj2r05wp2HhArw6dZlpbRZFOKQ%2BFO7LO99M
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XWCK%2FP6Kbap%2B6Yja8iRTyNIswz7XjQ35Zn1nsrDHNNiMSM9bF2n7y1ofaUv5cJ49
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrFZUGqkzkgAgzJ4GigMts%2BuTxcBaHzj9G3eKAfUmXn6hDoTy389ZyDoT3zScy0y


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:53
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE                   50,000           0      50,000      97,507.55            .00     -47,507.55  195.0%

101530 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE              

101530 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                   520           0         520         462.90            .00          57.10   89.0%

     TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE                   520           0         520         462.90            .00          57.10   89.0%

101540 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 

101540 65479  FAIR TIDE                          2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101540 65492  YORK COUNTY COMMUN                 2,500           0       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101540 65497  SO MAINE AREA AGEN                 1,400           0       1,400            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0%
101540 65499  CROSSROADS HOUSE,                  2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                    7,900           0       7,900       4,500.00            .00       3,400.00   57.0%

101720 PLANNING BOARD & BOA               

101720 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                     0           0           0         559.95            .00        -559.95  100.0%*

     TOTAL PLANNING BOARD & BOA                      0           0           0         559.95            .00        -559.95  100.0%

101721 PLANNING / CODE                    

101721 64005  CODE ENFORCEMENT S                76,595           0      76,595      65,627.12            .00      10,967.88   85.7%
101721 64006  PLANNER SALARY                    75,000           0      75,000      21,538.45            .00      53,461.55   28.7%
101721 64010  DEVELOPMENT STAFF                 43,410           0      43,410      21,115.13            .00      22,294.87   48.6%
101721 64017  ASSISTANT PLANNER                 28,822           0      28,822      22,838.95            .00       5,983.05   79.2%
101721 64018  ASST CODE ENFORCEM                57,930           0      57,930       2,460.29            .00      55,469.71    4.2%
101721 64042  DIRECTOR OF PLANNI               112,875           0     112,875      47,130.02            .00      65,744.98   41.8%
101721 65010  POSTAGE                            1,550           0       1,550         387.78            .00       1,162.22   25.0%
101721 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 1,500           0       1,500         392.70            .00       1,107.30   26.2%
101721 65030  TRANSPORTATION                       600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
101721 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 4,000           0       4,000          70.00            .00       3,930.00    1.8%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nAKUrB0RrMBTWg3ZNkwLI3h9yBaWJ5pnyaniEkMzVckD%2B66S84kiKoBcyLjM37w%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xgCZKs%2FXqAuwpyLKSYwmmN69j33wqk8XfpYxSnI3eg%2F0%2Btx9PwTSYGk9yickzy7w
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sNI%2FZm8eFxxdayZ80kEYlYyLn6BJ5RjxVO1HUTgdI0EOH0xrWzQ7GTUeDRWI%2Bomp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DElR14dpDh5mzTdf67K9OoxJKyACtXhoU3jY%2F9BUZ0L%2Fi6SPixlbgZKjJ2H8xRK7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ayw2h7roGQ7B8St4EfytrYCzLB6GT5P32dpAU523HUIIQi8CL6LNfkXyyS48pPqt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xx3y7aVzBv%2FLWM6NBgQMYdLBhxehUEQcmgY6dKbpXur9kDcO318SW5BASB6SIO%2Bt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=URvA6WvkEhnBjKT9fu0DNkUMCG%2F9aM3N2SpX921JI4AcYwx%2FPoAGaOIv2wnyhZnO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eR2pbL7E86GcaDZ%2BrdeZxpd6kBM4NsDmzCZTAsIo7%2FPbULXYi2R4gDP4V1tFM0le
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SiKnqrAG5S%2FDHKG2G3wLyUblNhY2hr5zobWYAc72PlVhBUG89othjF3SbJIBt7Ao
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LAlUcnFETcwjaIEz1zlmF4lwK2A0cd1lB6oWKnU6DAiJO0mAm4fLJrm6hYv05hlW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JEIMFf53Hpi99oSJ1WbdqlLnHA41ne53bD2vANzn4KJTwSENcvBwI9L7kAQVsk0b
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FSc0kfR0XF7j8Prd5XrSxWhQSpV39dEWYFR%2B9n0WMF0WMXCIOsuWyEIiSjDh0daZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oUzMgSyoeYkklO9TUmdamue1nXS3WAR7S%2Fm8u6Febm1Eznt6hVMXeK0tgdhs1fWA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q2cJsDQ6Z6xYCwHbkzZbz2nJ7QOqZP0LD8V%2BHIEKqoQZ9i5%2BvQRsY%2FGLEBYYAdCx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BoxKutPKWidUorX3e3ravsyB7b%2FGbB5iQb7rhNbZbzY4ZQhn7KBVfsWHqvmJDHBU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bJ3Xn4IsshPy6ma9Xz7EHqRJg0W4oFQTkVNmADKQRNlCKD7h%2FDQV46GhEcwJ5bgr


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:53
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101721 65060  PRINTING                             450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0%
101721 65080  LEGAL NOTICES & OT                 3,000           0       3,000         301.06            .00       2,698.94   10.0%
101721 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 3,200           0       3,200            .00            .00       3,200.00     .0%
101721 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
101721 65314  VEHICLE LEASE                      1,885           0       1,885         942.36            .00         942.64   50.0%
101721 65400  LEGAL SERVICES                     4,000           0       4,000         756.00            .00       3,244.00   18.9%
101721 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES                 31,676           0      31,676      40,836.18            .00      -9,160.18  128.9%*
101721 65411  BOARD OF ASSESSMEN                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101721 65423  PERSONAL PROPERTY                      0           0           0       1,800.00            .00      -1,800.00  100.0%*
101721 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL               161,000           0     161,000      55,655.93            .00     105,344.07   34.6%
101721 65521  UNIFORMS                             300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
101721 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      850           0         850       1,093.32            .00        -243.32  128.6%*
101721 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                   500           0         500         356.42            .00         143.58   71.3%
101721 66026  SMPDC MEMBERSHIP                   5,856           0       5,856       5,856.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101721 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       250           0         250          26.99            .00         223.01   10.8%
101721 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PLANNING / CODE                     616,949           0     616,949     289,184.70            .00     327,764.30   46.9%

101730 IN TOWN PARKS                      

101730 64007  PARKS 10% COMM SAL                11,135           0      11,135       5,274.71            .00       5,860.29   47.4%
101730 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               161,960           0     161,960      77,539.38            .00      84,420.62   47.9%
101730 64030  OVERTIME                           1,600           0       1,600          46.35            .00       1,553.65    2.9%
101730 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                     0           0           0          77.79            .00         -77.79  100.0%*
101730 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                   100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
101730 65060  PRINTING                             100           0         100         122.75            .00         -22.75  122.8%*
101730 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                   150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%
101730 65200  ELECTRICITY                        1,723           0       1,723         537.44            .00       1,185.56   31.2%
101730 65220  WATER                              7,600           0       7,600       3,674.47            .00       3,925.53   48.3%
101730 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 2,000           0       2,000       2,130.27            .00        -130.27  106.5%*
101730 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
101730 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                   625           0         625            .00            .00         625.00     .0%
101730 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                 2,400           0       2,400         812.94            .00       1,587.06   33.9%
101730 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 9,100           0       9,100       3,724.24            .00       5,375.76   40.9%
101730 65312  TIRES & TUBES                      1,000           0       1,000         971.02            .00          28.98   97.1%
101730 65457  LOAM & SOD                         3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0%
101730 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                45,000           0      45,000      33,540.97            .00      11,459.03   74.5%
101730 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 1,000           0       1,000         496.72            .00         503.28   49.7%
101730 65521  UNIFORMS                           1,200           0       1,200       1,800.00            .00        -600.00  150.0%*
101730 66011  HAND TOOLS                           150           0         150         207.93            .00         -57.93  138.6%*
101730 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       150           0         150         200.48            .00         -50.48  133.7%*

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t5QlCRBla6WH89FBXPx6eLPK23XsRS1X9P8mew0LfeFTN2RJZBKGCgC%2BAA0B7igf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ImSHuIYVLVGXcW6XocmnHGfGT8tXl3gXr6w2VT605GMdF8q2DmeVQ64PVtAHd6lY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BzGjrzIbgKbj6ynFE%2BFiHim%2FQXyV1PRjK%2BitKRGDbAgzwXERzJheI78M6GEqeUOX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HjIPFxZ7uz%2BOxUlZjS5wWykR0u1O4nNnoZ%2BjUwgv0tUIKzdHPrgQk7rbbCOBj9R0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JNcAcJ4CLEkbX5S1IcvEVYI%2FW8OVIzM5jGW2Gq05co7wqXIiok2lrKV695VRK6Yu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9Dvya6vkKcgWvu7kDBU2RZlpPLMLlhhyUHu2QoakwiSEvDqIv7F8IZ7JQu86Koh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fA8R8Mxtjt9uLac065RJKovGXKSDoWisKZ6o1UxdWP%2BhxNcTUX9yCXXsuJoDYvT0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=23q8p%2BM6wNKSaS676a6Kw4O7YiHuXhxSZcd%2FjgV%2BQVe%2F5wGr5%2FYcUDt52UCrgrpi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dF7dojDj1y2sy0E%2BMC%2BxJbQ%2BYkM2zUk%2FZ8xS3mqBZB%2BTe8rm%2FP9LSrA0WE77w%2B0j
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i9lNaqiqoxol4dLCIgxOKVwUG%2FD3bH%2B9fNammxe3uJksAK%2FA4SAh1Ot1R9%2F%2FkWZe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNmoMb4iL7xwI7FttS2lwVHS7wEX03n4xMgGJFXxll949rvuFsGQGvyzARc5BYBN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ttRtROClG7nxWjDvOhJS1KmRch9dnyF0X%2Bb14sBKYOPt07hKmWkpFiAGgEWuoGr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwqDEZU%2BOpu7HtvsP34bgsDd631ej9Zb4A6Y1TxtfK7nHoKxwp2ru5b78I8CJF6c
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=inuLYm6%2BRw2h7p%2BDndBYQgsBeXDwhDUvBfTmjDsZ%2FDQ8M54ItLKJffSPF9nicOIc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGc4MSkZ%2Bb4EGcgJWTl3Nqg6lbYYJD1%2BNuaYrSkDo%2BEokKVM8vNls14WY%2BQyxkZm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5TVcC3RotyrFkWSYoO%2F4hvCQE5tbcuAikdrnrtDaxn%2BthhxA78rRcx366DpHRXSJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHOrF3WkSp8aIGApugF2Axgpow%2Btl4WqFj%2FYtEGk2JnrR5PeJRCme4TdPaJzQ1E8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ZmPy6VEFM%2FQ0X2gyBSrA6DmB1ojXjMdwMaUgqpkNMhv08F%2BPKClq7GweG6TM5ez
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oBqkUghYlnaG5HmKhnLQEcSkULf%2Fxtt8orF2D7mhMYzhgTM5di8hNvS7NMQNO1nH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PqI6ea3I6l%2FwzeWxMA6defwiX0INRt5km39Q8a%2BhZDSanaCYflNuGqI7tvmR7PbG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9YvViD48xHU6hWlqAr7FtkA%2B9BmuBkNrXLdUStYyaRpmg8x7D4JZSmzNJcF9zPu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9t5S6aYfOizxDuc%2BhvlC7ul7OSS3iwQ%2FREa95z9SjfUd7PupgIX2JHTjbO4%2FvR7W
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yggy8iFRtSH3TratSUKeKDIdVGmehPszYaIU%2FwZZEHmKk4uFlrcHnGjMHXAySmBB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pI4Ihyx2%2Bzc4I1XQnzvyaJub9m04c%2F0ylmNpozUmVXqthd825nVD%2BIPGTqUFUIx2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6D%2B5hQ%2BDLUEI85DhwVbkhLMNb54Y9O8kzoCb8h4KgE7PvBY3xT6B2HTORwIIRyI6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=acYxURDJsLoPYooB1hmtM0Lx%2BpBpKKqz2FsMCtT%2FAMWr3WM1%2B%2FQFVHjSlcYA5h%2Bw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fh0WonhB%2FQBm%2BAS7WJLCzOAQ5RTmqpSDPUFdtX5xk3fLfWm9LOvKqPoReGpQEm8Q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1SN1WCVPAjeZd2ZYZ0lelou80BqRjQQvu6ZW8gkV%2B6TUhfr7brKp69LQslK4lN9K
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zqz2yEGXLUM0BkcNaTmaAD%2F9EPoMHrfV2ZHTxRtAz4HvEMdacjLIPfd%2BIVGFpg1J
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xOXWHcan0FdGx32KOcTqXNDkfQlMzpLcIRKSE4PAp1cVDeHf9KHCnxDn5ud376Ws
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WfIFK2qQPra5taR%2BZjt90rQF9OsqHkJbN6thyqJTAH4EOAwLdWT2UPDTaTQw%2BCsw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVlL0OZQmFLQ4jfa92%2BJ%2BYrH6qtfp9qQx6neoXUUrNTIopxz9FXttQExXxeXMPo3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B1FLRjPIu9TOKxMQluMWg8jinmzDXvlyITJkfVW4raDPNYx6u2Six0ed9RUwCX6B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xDzgPUD1X7u5AAAFuYANjqAVj3h%2F6xQdr5DYQ6b1ZD5vr4CyQI9n3DCWYbRv51yA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pdv9C5iwj9cH96qedpZJg7LsVe%2Bny%2Fu2htVdF8HoWG2Db9mDhfjOP9URY83OgiSW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oKQ3vBAjhd%2BOYpUOM0e8CExcL%2BeBkMjgMPpOloWKwuZcwxq0WE9q9YXnzZWPtD6n
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U0h0tVcM8%2Bzc0N9GyAgKqS83TikcEt5nwrPYUtwMcp%2FxMsdJ8aBxxaMIGml81heh


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:53
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101730 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                   500           0         500          25.99            .00         474.01    5.2%
101730 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL IN TOWN PARKS                       253,043           0     253,043     131,183.45            .00     121,859.55   51.8%

101735 FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      

101735 64007  PARKS 15% COMM SAL                16,702           0      16,702       7,912.09            .00       8,789.91   47.4%
101735 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES                46,617           0      46,617      22,823.78            .00      23,793.22   49.0%
101735 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                78,500           0      78,500      26,191.42            .00      52,308.58   33.4%
101735 64030  OVERTIME                           8,000           0       8,000       1,038.14            .00       6,961.86   13.0%
101735 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 1,400           0       1,400         935.81            .00         464.19   66.8%
101735 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                   100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
101735 65060  PRINTING                           3,500           0       3,500       2,387.75            .00       1,112.25   68.2%
101735 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101735 65200  ELECTRICITY                          575           0         575         162.77            .00         412.23   28.3%
101735 65220  WATER                                600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
101735 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 1,500           0       1,500       1,222.87            .00         277.13   81.5%
101735 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                   600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
101735 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                   625           0         625         152.34            .00         472.66   24.4%
101735 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                 2,400           0       2,400         478.37            .00       1,921.63   19.9%
101735 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 9,100           0       9,100       1,264.24            .00       7,835.76   13.9%
101735 65312  TIRES & TUBES                        700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
101735 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 4,000           0       4,000       3,092.49            .00         907.51   77.3%
101735 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 4,500           0       4,500         965.19            .00       3,534.81   21.4%
101735 65510  PAINTING                             400           0         400           9.99            .00         390.01    2.5%
101735 65521  UNIFORMS                             800           0         800         600.00            .00         200.00   75.0%
101735 66011  HAND TOOLS                           150           0         150          31.98            .00         118.02   21.3%
101735 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     1,000           0       1,000         431.62            .00         568.38   43.2%
101735 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 6,000           0       6,000       1,724.09            .00       4,275.91   28.7%
101735 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%
101735 67575  SEAPOINT BEACH                       200           0         200         293.99            .00         -93.99  147.0%*

     TOTAL FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT       189,369           0     189,369      71,718.93            .00     117,650.07   37.9%

101740 MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             

101740 65023  EPA STORMWATER 4 P                25,000           0      25,000       6,552.87            .00      18,447.13   26.2%
101740 65025  COMPUTER REPAIR/RE                65,000           0      65,000      26,359.24            .00      38,640.76   40.6%
101740 65201  EV CHARGING ELECTR                     0           0           0         518.75            .00        -518.75  100.0%*

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDwr2xXOmgzR8TQAFDIyTCoMTt7mvogBphooVhyC3sGhf9bK1IA5PgS5ZSzMQQ4D
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Si3WdoZ6seT1aRzBZUNv8VIyW1Wyew8tGTVIbmoEqoJ5TxZTxBZ5froRt3PAq8c1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BI734Sq9DhdsXttqYYPtB%2Bv%2FYRpg2HqdcRGbvHSfsInrxwARgomapGe4MpbHJI6o
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3s1tC8kXMzxgkM7Azkmo6LuIdDAoodZbjiM2rh%2FbyxauGvG1DU6%2BM8%2FdtlHOG2ME
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cvs7z%2FPJGgqOp939JYSxjg1Tsz3tPAywAts53RmU4LS5dRcb8SCfEcton8mtSgbM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jSWU%2FXf6kB1f4KQrKMjha95Tkn%2FwODkXDNs1vwDDftStuQD95bXipR8%2BW%2FKmjQ7b
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2BSzNdrbipv%2FMds0JlmvFlMCwF7NDzZI4OQeRk8iZy9T86GMKEKDIECMlz0OxomE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tF8LPg3NhoOx4n8GkNl5UOKC2yZtSasSVmCUIkQ6uswYNh%2FWKxaQL75YCVY0wLtq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U9aDo5r7oiy74T3HIJvZBUWpivXePhO0o34DQfSasaR9mO1RFuKPplnDh%2Fc8n19C
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=evgHsT%2BBDxwb%2BfU9ldMadAtPYo71eUSoZlmnQBj6T56eIT0hjKMHIhP2nflepIwW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPhx6yzO9uJwZ%2FCFQ79xNTLi0IMYi%2FcNsLIHBkzsdGYhTAoWtzsptycKuK%2FQHryM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vDs4CObxigoRj%2FwCyHAqn8mkwd1vMIEuxWe%2BvsdAwj3WcI%2FJZoA8pnx5rcET%2FgyX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qeQEUeU49szAbAOjRC510YapXmD%2BDghoA9NvlmFu%2FDLj6vWQPacMtXI%2Fy1riEwwo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ct6QQyrCuOicISr2FGXW7IdhxeodnyJyyDFwyFZ%2FQJmAPj4kwRevmFxTuSLwN8y
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QRcTazA6QP0Yb%2B1Kl1CuH6B8rKCN%2FNdlBMovzM8xYJeTk0K9Fryy43Fu1g9WyEJJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QL2lXuGCBGudLak8h8kRyd9MwW%2FlDzheAxuTAs2hMdIr4GPLQei7iIeWHUsbnXaH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMfWiIdfWEDfiguHKL9gO2VryXC%2Ft4lr40%2Bb%2F2x%2FQJ3uVmP9IgVyiCLJ%2BAdYqxmp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pyLDQ3R5mmmTH7fCk1fwY3DAsD1G17ZiV%2FQUyBVW9ZwVLaBwal97FUO9zGFSIy0q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4QIcUWv4DYNQlZfEFG5D0NDa99Z%2FY4I3oDLwCSe0yCGNbFDKqHzOT3yGAaGFxFkJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJrI4uxjWrs6KP1nc1u9yEUxLRvDoKI2lpdI%2F123SxzW0CC7oJlokdF1Z1ya%2B32m
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PPaSc7Q%2BfGn7PZLvo4upnuZ9fFBrGUEg9ivX4EHiNXxIvXQOs81rr9WCIUvKwT7n
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MB0wffbICDfRZR8YkDkAZlKwHAug4F59MKm%2FkNPEgGOiA8MSWgXpP2dVVUY6c4o8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QS0pn0zkR2jp8M5KvW4BgoS7HYpWmiRh5Kuc9aDZr6P2clFnzeFkrZP0UhaF7IOM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=el%2B4lTp%2FxBWB99QhIoEinzfaix4FdgDBlJTnpbFnIl3Bntn6IA%2FOUCH2JkT5OdG4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BJ8D0Ozmea%2FBw5y5R8RTASZD1h8Wsg6ZI8fae5clfbAcG3SASZxRouxu57A9yVG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A8iIyQ4o%2FZZkcAAKfz3%2Bzp2h70hYMxIjtSv%2BFFELtePl0CfxxA00ybPAI%2FoIP6zE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gq7Mg1Qf7bSu%2Bj5IlPzkrlzvgYwxwNlAfUQblvWVWUgb0AnnuxwQEfjDyv8Wiofk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yvjf9JwQcXrsON93gUeBoSPpayrPzSoz730mi6BewDbLUiay0lrf4rOG7KMabPIc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b9Z94WyZ%2BiKJWinmY9bN1RLM6jDw6pxSs5GMQ4MuCAjwrNRGSMCgRDkuoXxyez3R
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g05ePcrWRO8pPvnOubsI3u0WUKl0GSisqG%2BcYZOZTIgYbiHCUswTtBpRrIa0KYgJ


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:53
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101740 65455  MEMORIAL DAY ACTIV                     0           0           0         128.00            .00        -128.00  100.0%*
101740 66036  CONSERVATION COMMI                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
101740 68525  MOSQUITO/TICK CONT                38,580           0      38,580      32,793.00            .00       5,787.00   85.0%
101740 69200  PSAP PAID TO YORK                 35,000           0      35,000      36,183.75            .00      -1,183.75  103.4%*

     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS              164,080           0     164,080     102,535.61            .00      61,544.39   62.5%

101750 STATE/BANK FEES                    

101750 65954  BANK FEES/CHARGES                    500           0         500          56.57            .00         443.43   11.3%

     TOTAL STATE/BANK FEES                         500           0         500          56.57            .00         443.43   11.3%

101760 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN           

101760 68750  CIP HOLDING DEDICA               650,000           0     650,000     650,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101760 68751  CIP DEPT CAPITAL R               759,400           0     759,400     759,400.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101760 68752  CIP CAP FUNDING RE               142,000           0     142,000     142,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN          1,551,400           0   1,551,400   1,551,400.00            .00            .00  100.0%

101810 LIBRARY                            

101810 43591  LIBRARY GRANTS & D                     0           0           0        -350.00            .00         350.00  100.0%
101810 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               215,891           0     215,891      89,893.43            .00     125,997.57   41.6%
101810 65002  LIBRARY DIRECTOR                  90,324           0      90,324      43,914.55            .00      46,409.45   48.6%
101810 65003  LIBRARY PART TIME                  5,700           0       5,700      10,356.63            .00      -4,656.63  181.7%*
101810 65010  POSTAGE                              600           0         600          24.81            .00         575.19    4.1%
101810 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 1,200           0       1,200       3,098.46            .00      -1,898.46  258.2%*
101810 65060  PRINTING                             400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
101810 65200  ELECTRICITY                        7,500           0       7,500       6,521.63            .00         978.37   87.0%
101810 65220  WATER                                400           0         400         843.40            .00        -443.40  210.9%*
101810 65230  FUEL OIL                           9,500           0       9,500       4,105.88            .00       5,394.12   43.2%
101810 65250  SEWER                                800           0         800         554.87            .00         245.13   69.4%
101810 65338  E-BOOKS CHILDREN                   1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
101810 65339  AV DVD CHILDREN/TE                 1,100           0       1,100         211.28            .00         888.72   19.2%
101810 65340  E-BOOKS                           12,000           0      12,000       5,222.72            .00       6,777.28   43.5%
101810 65341  AUDIO VISUAL/DVD                   6,420           0       6,420       3,133.55            .00       3,286.45   48.8%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T0GEujAbpyKtBgQl%2BglZQwBgB8LXKBJaVa7fHkUwVUR3ZFcP7D%2BLJw4Jk%2F0JAkKm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OMrHmKKstyqrDXAMBIFq9JDH4HNc1sWWQ%2Bb%2BwmD7%2BzbC76ErjW2eXyAyGByI2ns5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2BwQTxhJjct4PHVZCjqHY8Tv2BVJYCyUTbvw8sgheuDzFxtNPZJkumY1pijfYkx5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RKJRyi3c%2BYZG15HVEnA5f8L%2F6nS3kMowIv5ni%2BbscGE7uBukB9N8Lw8OjZqVun36
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=73l97bGjqsATDTXTSya2uAXLoIqfKJ32JRRF6mY2dK3hNZSr7iXWAWj%2BZmqEGgxm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRXprXMeia8YvWj4bpGbWUFsz4YGfWOprsOaueU5eJMN%2Bv2S7CRDEWymN2WPHb0p
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pvad4RgKcdGBWb0q26vQvIk5DBkVLcwMPWr8LicBQwHnB9mBkPIZmZCxa8LtSJTH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXa%2BDM5pLEGUwPw3qqFfnJYXeL%2F%2FnpQJbOBZ61LG9VZbhRH%2Bsch27qATKhP7WJEK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1DPhqrmfo8pz5d%2Fr0UVnJC%2FaHJvTGx5s5woRZKhwMW%2B9tsg8JVbcBNBv9T%2Bx1RJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3iH7SJTHHymKDOnTFHmQx7ZnsNjB3onJOaV9HDWZH8c8ehO%2B9IXv9nQ0QPeA5%2FS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O7BRP4mKt7Dowju0hdqvXTcSiQZQLX1DIBLWL10di41oaS7GjGFY6EOVOVxL%2BZRF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LEAh6mzIAxUP81RCYK4vkiK60vygoWcnye9lzoPBpMGKYGPh1o3HJyKJGvqs5baH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tQzmyimGV7a%2BvQmgUDrl0rY9SiQX9kk5cLs5R1kZ8cupnqyVJgk6d1OVhNwZs47B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qQGxMeCGkvcJO4dUO%2FfAiJnYXWWPEi28aAyj6W9CsInJrQUTVdRgL6l55OAp4gv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Hkcp%2BG1CNg05sf2VJCGQ54AYMJB7slalKCBWgQLazRuShdT3eUE3EOz%2FWhyTbii
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YE6Td0J1U4s5jDzvOpU%2Bq8iaA7Ox96xmBSffSV2aMK7GeY4%2B5xk7ZmDufkAsRjZ3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=laOF%2BqOehLI6%2BUxRL7QBFHRasMkj6lNsBuRXZ7k5BL4ahzXqNNpl4XzVtPiqewky
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJ8ghquObIgZ7t7a93M9wT1%2FocE7vf9XUsM0rzUbD%2BeO8Asplw0pJ9kSuVU3n4NH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G5CdXVY3oB%2FeahdR1bt7PqXMW46O2OPoRBa5H9rStl5KLrijrji6Rq9LKE%2Ff3V%2BZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WMGIppWAdzcOeK4D1FLqXzrhI1%2Fc2h3Ly078XBe29F2Apd%2BTETptYDyZZX4BLQ1X
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CLPl9eNPHgaBWqHVb50bgd5ZTqw2W%2BakUdei4DgzjjdxnLFspKjdRB9lBsKAEqOQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rRndz4E8vK%2FIDhr%2Ff38AD9DX7G4LO5gx4moJOonOyLAKdbZu3HWKoHmXNbynzBdJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XpjYCzcnqA5PK38Q9OpulSiI5Fn2VRqE0qQg5wdzifz7BloaqAAW65Vv8OXuH4QB


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:53
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101810 65342  LIBRARY COPIER EXP                 3,000           0       3,000        -259.73            .00       3,259.73   -8.7%
101810 65431  PROFESSIONAL DUES                    500           0         500         155.00            .00         345.00   31.0%
101810 65432  LIBRARY TECHNOLOGY                15,000           0      15,000      10,692.68            .00       4,307.32   71.3%
101810 65433  ADULT LIBRARY PROG                14,000           0      14,000       3,227.87            .00      10,772.13   23.1%
101810 65434  LIB PROG CHILD/TEE                 9,000           0       9,000         490.89            .00       8,509.11    5.5%
101810 65435  CONFERENCES & WORK                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101810 65480  OTHER PROF SERV -                  4,000           0       4,000       2,294.94            .00       1,705.06   57.4%
101810 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 5,000           0       5,000       3,635.32            .00       1,364.68   72.7%
101810 65505  REPAIRS                            6,500           0       6,500       1,595.49            .00       4,904.51   24.5%
101810 65803  MISCELLANEOUS                      1,250           0       1,250         409.77            .00         840.23   32.8%
101810 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    2,000           0       2,000         733.25            .00       1,266.75   36.7%
101810 66012  LIB PROCESSING SUP                 3,600           0       3,600          44.10            .00       3,555.90    1.2%
101810 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                48,523           0      48,523      31,325.91            .00      17,197.09   64.6%
101810 66021  BOOKS CHILD/TEEN                  18,523           0      18,523       3,557.71            .00      14,965.29   19.2%
101810 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,000           0       1,000         530.89            .00         469.11   53.1%

     TOTAL LIBRARY                             484,931           0     484,931     225,965.30            .00     258,965.70   46.6%

101830 RECREATION                         

101830 64008  RECREATION DIRECTO                90,720           0      90,720      44,103.16            .00      46,616.84   48.6%
101830 64012  COMMUNITY PROGRAMS                52,268           0      52,268      17,438.96            .00      34,829.04   33.4%
101830 64015  YOUTH PROGRAMS SUP                53,474           0      53,474      26,001.30            .00      27,472.70   48.6%
101830 64016  RECEPTIONISTS                     70,125           0      70,125      33,176.16            .00      36,948.84   47.3%
101830 64017  BOOKKEEPER/SECRETA                24,808           0      24,808       1,248.22            .00      23,559.78    5.0%
101830 64020  PT SAFE SCHOOL YEA                55,522           0      55,522      21,853.86            .00      33,668.14   39.4%
101830 64021  SAFE SUMMER SALARI                88,838           0      88,838      60,012.58            .00      28,825.42   67.6%
101830 64024  FT CUSTODIANS                     41,339           0      41,339      19,710.85            .00      21,628.15   47.7%
101830 64026  INSTRUCTORS STIPEN                 7,200           0       7,200       2,075.00            .00       5,125.00   28.8%
101830 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES                   37,321           0      37,321      20,218.00            .00      17,103.00   54.2%
101830 64028  THEATRE TECHNICIAN                   250           0         250         200.00            .00          50.00   80.0%
101830 64030  OVERTIME                           3,000           0       3,000       1,210.83            .00       1,789.17   40.4%
101830 64038  COMMUNITY CENTER S                51,418           0      51,418      25,000.07            .00      26,417.93   48.6%
101830 64041  FACILITIES MAINT S                     0           0           0         255.76            .00        -255.76  100.0%*
101830 65010  POSTAGE                            1,325           0       1,325         735.03            .00         589.97   55.5%
101830 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 3,860           0       3,860       1,984.44            .00       1,875.56   51.4%
101830 65030  TRANSPORTATION                    10,000           0      10,000         805.00            .00       9,195.00    8.1%
101830 65060  PRINTING                           9,400           0       9,400       4,553.60            .00       4,846.40   48.4%
101830 65200  ELECTRICITY / UTIL                40,880           0      40,880      14,063.85            .00      26,816.15   34.4%
101830 65220  WATER                              3,422           0       3,422       2,113.91            .00       1,308.09   61.8%
101830 65230  NATURAL GAS                       32,000           0      32,000      10,119.19            .00      21,880.81   31.6%
101830 65250  SEWER                              3,300           0       3,300       1,122.20            .00       2,177.80   34.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=caPG9sr1PGcS71nTHnsVYFZU732NLsTtZPRBdJxLkNg4hgnhtXwSP%2FQpS341S12R
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=90r3aqF%2BjPSFdqr6YZh2K91dM4CG%2B90UqrCO1X1%2BOuMjYGV4ARnRyWVOPGwxx6k3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1nsuLNzIGLz3RImocQV5r4XsUj8QoU14EGp2%2F0JIej9Ep%2F7GclL4O4BSqGNPabjM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cWJdbtoyl1BR9xpbkZ2pcXD2GSE5vKVe%2FWRuUKIeg4qSvfzEDpZ1NR6KF%2FCv9YTf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vaXrVfU%2FdG1cC93BVo5ey9XCSaLWlr1E%2FZnrfGmlRoKRHsoMxIv56inV0jY%2F0XlV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=euZPRTaUDW%2FuQUxbgzzghoqQa8HtqJfSLHzyhK7ms7gapQ%2FsiNX50Yz%2BsoY7mcNF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7yTPf%2F2SWaLIML7qTMGwzTdyovNCLNQ0RUVsRrFf4fXc7m21I1QpzzWq74RcYW3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dg6P54%2FmQpN0bhwusMb9d166RxyU%2FtXhqnm%2BInWdg%2FcAxy5b6JnZzBkbJt0m9ONY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2BbJp241amwqmFDMW0WsD%2BX0S3wTolKiRzL5Oh6NkVBeS2T8v1JWlAKIlgx8lS%2B3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GYaCGyklreOddEAzmKXcUwPIfTQOCyszlA3r1%2BqqDg3iFaJ%2Bd%2BlASFS%2F2Gpj3Lyt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MpNAnkUpGi2g%2BHbUz7%2FmTNTEbZN4sKr1Ahag4e0P4GNP%2B9xfn8A8Jz5B0dMUT7KF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=frbgGWokPgAzj5CxURFhp23a%2F4w2EhV1q%2BbMzdEkzvUAQjp0YDLOFGumO20Pq7%2B2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5GYlS6FTQvenPRZVA8Sbiexo9J9l9RmkqLY201Zl%2BTe6d97nlg4j07tHobncyfBF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lnPtiDivBqTNldLcT6xVasLnxs4o2itCBz1yN7qKuj5ydXs9xPyGtwnvmrLq7H4C
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lvotfYw%2F21JayNCuanqXli%2Fh%2FR5N4%2FyhAiZCawHUsI4L6FGHrJzdk3unAZucYYSy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N6CmoRqx%2FIpaThFCtNfW%2Bso1vwpqdVp7cJpajAgRjvgMf6ARU%2FdSW657MmaeJyTx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7lcpaUTAsaSNdpwO3qZQuayOUdyOEnQ%2FeLljW30ySHJfIlEUEiPgqfiMcoR0HAM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aM6uWxbHUE7xa7XvL3uQgJK0DE39buQwEDsBIxPpkuQQsnrGVyEK8lF4YqDqwf7L
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ncfCI34fgTcuQ%2FmV2y15Snsc3kQwP%2BHe%2BZRa5mZKVtQc%2F6NyWVHD0XQclSxz%2FFhO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PxeME8usqijNUhFC0BQBfK92rCoHFFVnQIcoLEeLAsKeaognoCxsfdeYLG2LIx2q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VdfzsV7foMnmj%2FUfcS1EAgdcwbakpJc99Mw8Z84Cii3TpWy9EqxXNTRq75S4cYdr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qo5tQX7k7LfaIxorsIDAefBtp0BtTd5uNjRlDYt8F7DiF3IpT9L7Dlq04bf1o3wA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NFu9FswWJj7PLmJRHmrtedxrM%2FA579xoYbFS9cr2oDr116yj9DQJco16krBuilNP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HEJlWSGveo9EvY6bk9CwcNhaGI1uVQb9X7PlVUrRLy0YsD%2BeV%2B9GRMH99YSanlX%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3BLEz6WZ4n6k1Hue1sQ7gToPhRO%2BjEp6raBv%2F4xlysp1VNJsXXE0V4TxdTF4BLvg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hzhucHkfdOaFHFMDq1RHJWPZilo8CracqP9v1o4DZU%2FzCqrXkOh9HgNFsKqP%2F6e
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Dtnnn3ZrrBo1RmcKvaQ86m1j8ZZP%2BXVzg9DWIvaPEd9eNLnz61mSGMvwjeM9%2BWj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVZf4XEYDecrqssZmBGHJf7YNhuIwrOO6zNBfCNciSL5KDAk%2BuJ341Z9HR%2BNdPWq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2ut3cJh36PKBd9OEA9Pw9hxUbdbsMZyK5Pq1D7M9qcoGNwsjZw6l%2FqKblXOxmns
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9OarTfMCPBxzGkiQHtGa0X9XmsJ9DkBpHfw%2BHgWnLfeSm6TnL%2Fve%2Ffn2R2q1wCr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vzzI3QtrXxMIrCoJ52MiP4CpoEjzabYAsUCQUgh0Y6cnwqydV2KVrFLWBLINlg8c
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2WHp7sLzfHNqhlfB9N%2BH7tx4f6c8P04LEURuW2DUNeFYS1CQ%2BWlTfRMXqELZgZlc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oXstVztbg9seDP0PdG%2Fn4%2FOt1BGR%2BAdqCrNX9WvkxLXV9cVG%2BnujbT7vlj5DnJLy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TT0Qezj3sRM%2F86nplZJnkxEWzK63MP112Ej%2FAvvSg7shvGJZRpJtEx2hVsCMNYvP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZwcuZPXrO%2Bm8J2VcLSWJY7zTRyMQfMBgZ5y12dmA74lcI4wojWcJjDaFovXFYLvp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=my6%2BWq901lsvWZqkVgIfTWp2CS8d511R2OUempXCezCNyBoMgBiaJivacDYORbx5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMyaqK%2Fzxr9uyfMHT6yWvxvE9ZwlIoFPdzw2YDwdgCwPnaUHmD6LabgUQA27pE5T


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:53
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101830 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 4,305           0       4,305        -253.53            .00       4,558.53   -5.9%
101830 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                   250           0         250          62.25            .00         187.75   24.9%
101830 65478  PROGRAM SERVICES                   2,500           0       2,500       2,015.04            .00         484.96   80.6%
101830 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 2,000           0       2,000       1,951.50            .00          48.50   97.6%
101830 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                18,000           0      18,000      19,780.91            .00      -1,780.91  109.9%*
101830 65521  UNIFORMS                               0           0           0          94.99            .00         -94.99  100.0%*
101830 65610  SAFE SCHOOL YEAR P                 3,500           0       3,500          68.94            .00       3,431.06    2.0%
101830 65615  SAFE SUMMER PROGRA                42,000           0      42,000      33,682.79            .00       8,317.21   80.2%
101830 65630  INSTRUCTORS-CONTRA                30,000           0      30,000      18,653.20            .00      11,346.80   62.2%
101830 65640  SPECIAL EVENTS                     7,000           0       7,000       5,107.91            .00       1,892.09   73.0%
101830 65650  SENIOR PROGRAMS                    2,000           0       2,000         772.08            .00       1,227.92   38.6%
101830 65670  TEAM EXPENSE                       6,500           0       6,500       5,204.04            .00       1,295.96   80.1%
101830 65801  CONTRACTED SERVICE                67,500           0      67,500      33,199.78            .00      34,300.22   49.2%
101830 65802  ANNEX UTILITIES                    2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
101830 65803  MISCELLANEOUS                      3,500           0       3,500       2,138.35            .00       1,361.65   61.1%
101830 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    3,000           0       3,000         650.25            .00       2,349.75   21.7%
101830 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
101830 66031  THEATRE SUPPLIES                     750           0         750         255.20            .00         494.80   34.0%
101830 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                12,750           0      12,750       5,377.37            .00       7,372.63   42.2%

     TOTAL RECREATION                          890,025           0     890,025     436,763.04            .00     453,261.96   49.1%

101840 HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                 

101840 64010  HARBOR MASTER FULL                65,162           0      65,162      31,106.05            .00      34,055.95   47.7%
101840 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                26,967           0      26,967      17,207.26            .00       9,759.74   63.8%
101840 65010  POSTAGE                              250           0         250          29.80            .00         220.20   11.9%
101840 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 2,000           0       2,000         671.10            .00       1,328.90   33.6%
101840 65200  ELECTRICITY                        2,016           0       2,016         588.55            .00       1,427.45   29.2%
101840 65220  WATER                                515           0         515         175.47            .00         339.53   34.1%
101840 65240  DUMPSTERS/TRASH RE                 1,000           0       1,000         919.80            .00          80.20   92.0%
101840 65305  BOAT EQUIPMENT MAI                 3,500           0       3,500       3,437.94            .00          62.06   98.2%
101840 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                 1,000           0       1,000       3,205.13            .00      -2,205.13  320.5%*
101840 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 2,250           0       2,250       1,768.36            .00         481.64   78.6%
101840 65462  RIGGING                           12,000           0      12,000       6,679.10            .00       5,320.90   55.7%
101840 65463  SANITATION                         2,000           0       2,000       1,731.22            .00         268.78   86.6%
101840 65470  PROFESSIONAL  DEVE                 1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
101840 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 3,000           0       3,000       2,305.73            .00         694.27   76.9%
101840 65500  MAIN BLDG/GROUNDS                  5,500           0       5,500       2,867.84            .00       2,632.16   52.1%
101840 65521  UNIFORMS                           1,300           0       1,300         890.93            .00         409.07   68.5%
101840 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
101840 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                   500           0         500         275.01            .00         224.99   55.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DuvJHUsLDMIj89Ih9u%2Fi%2FQUKzyS6WLi4%2FWRzWIlBRlYQJNbUcWbYYOEdKbtez8aa
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pnBzQ%2BVj9T82H0IXm0jjU3MeeKMyP1jKFj7S1FvmNQ9ZmUcuxCSra9Tz%2FpjRb9wt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FUh6vIvDZTnMMUPnp2TdycX8DwCyLKzjBhu8Cfgm%2Bo39ctbCFHYHS6%2BZd2ey8iOB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ozJKB2IMQBg2gnarSL02ULSS0YLjrfCCjsgSNYOiAxrSpES0WPtO981VwJXXQCMZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gE4y9TnLWuOiE1dYrCMUqJ4jlBWHDJLhXVDQuOA4SnhnLoIAV8DlBFAszHA28JwQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rnREhtIZEpRq14zvGtQkvBR5hrtPdfgCLM2H%2B9hL8Pc732I5hImL85NTuaVVAOO2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2FWFTNm%2BRjh6LiTUUTlOLGsLXVCAuDgrXOuLdEoxyTjP%2BAlCwu%2FDIL2RgBgSGM0U
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ia5J7G8asX9ntN5l9HZxkgLigH%2Br0Eud1oTipREArFOePYigMCq%2BtxC%2BNk%2FKoQ87
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z38NzAO%2BURWmNHT4EpMFUfE6WzgnSQjmrlNfeA%2BFG249CxTNULVYFryighGNSoq5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aC25vEW04Timg%2BPE%2Bi5dz6yPRQj8Ar9aIH3xJvpyZovXy4IPJ2jixPUw%2B8HIIgY6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6AeypKpuBMopYz%2BjOaXDoOveryDJ8lV30kBz3Y4jR0L1kDq476f8FXthg%2Fgz6HSI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5cUHLLQIZwPe1HA17o%2BUpxJ3INqKeQjzdpTms17vKlbYoKj2ni9TUcRq5RGWY1Q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EpJDbtWFNkdKqhA8L0Jyc5otxuY5dX%2BfLlZKcJ3AW9MxAYQrFM8cXNS4ZL1%2BodfW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2BKXGHCQrGfBzxC%2FLwjdAHbWXYXnjkEVKSMq3VuqMtoU9tgi3AMeOKmprZ0%2Fu%2FJY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8aA2s7BXqUwuOoAylhZCVK%2FpdgoCpLkE2FmhtXJ9%2FDaR1QsGeAzGQSH%2F%2FORNJ3Vr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qyWi8%2Bm9cAJj160UREuhTMn5HR8zvFrO2CRPMNkY8zcBasD4TXMUKh7HaA8KrqD5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hO5qmwv151aIryvfml4E%2FHQK7XlVnsh7wMbPa1GXnCgnAPf2rmqgg%2BFIiSZAshHs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0BdFFacHsCgdiDhbE2h%2FSeK8EOmew%2ByAyX45mxCoIKD%2FfGu9ofkuH1QTjnJ4sgF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L4PI2D3tbAz8xX%2FZhb7DAveAOe1hs1E%2BKq8KY5nZ%2F0aVIaES4h9esm8mrUxcYdzf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K5JpHlT16xNaZBXyaW0eagTMqm0SrIezVdpuerpFhkrOnJA%2B3QbJKhvhvwo6%2Fvk6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rq4Dg75HAZxEzUTQh58TyEuBNUckz9eO4FDlCNAElUs3QDfZXq0ObvE5wqpTKmnO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OWhOBbw131srany8Ag4bO7Ic2GO5An1WFz6bo1AUdwVqgub2i9rHCc7q9vOetFBn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwGIEkiKyhcY%2FPHtbuy5IkQv0qq1HS2OHM%2F8Hap%2Bp7VwTAdtfzf66wQKtl3ABz1C
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Za9ZaFXtVZqQkgzAb%2B4L1bk%2B5EZRMV0IVaROAUkHWxgfMn9vwGxWnR%2BZSAqoQDX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HXpUpJNKw0e9d7EcOpU0h%2FPDlcUetmPtzDgk8irvb5UyLz5LS7sFkXzJdP%2FxL712
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n59giA5le3cSMS1HVqDbasigyPZgpqkp6rC9LJV3OcrF0XaFGk70Q3xS4ugaPm%2Fa
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=isLuSKfOCeV0BY%2FbPaPw%2FKZawQC3H2c%2B%2FR2V3dgXPsMXDlonu7hcfpd1HvB%2B7nji
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FV3qKKN9f6TKIS%2Fs1%2FABjuA1aQFRIydbZ4t%2FtvEhryaCU6A4xB492%2Fk1OZtM4Pqq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YkQhFMEle%2BOTx4%2BA3NzWyhkYBgClXPC1q1rZO7%2BCGiNRm%2B55tfN7V8rLhKUvD7rs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EUHxnA62vGabSgKYjffDZKWVno5O19SSgYvLRr7afpcDzRHRUw%2F84kWZ9EhitQK7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U9VIGuKIosgUWw%2FS8vA6claEXB1BN4oglyaBghytNOMvJz5mRWXctEa6bqdMCzCe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wpAmDTLnCds2aFx5MPx1HgmhlAyYDcLYV0ZswtVZX6uxaibQmtlsvYyfccv%2Fzyb2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qw%2FegxsEkPmkNT2bgvxMfg4c6DGgcPMtVLCuiQ6FtWTzqvSNWqn5O2yDkImX%2B5U%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2FQoXLr0SDRp8UBirHinKLJjgRUO9NwpXJOll8SLe6kOirwSbA0SfzKLePMNuza4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=noZXrSEm01p6ZAa42nCTyWpMwAcEV6nfw3j%2BbgioKaHFEOho9yKoLFkPH%2Bnksxgo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mW2Snpf4Ko6C9gSzriKywzK3hpzCroDZlhm4NugBJfumu7qt6NWKwGB%2FyrmeqYzL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PL0Uv%2Fg5ELk3bus%2FU0EBzgkhq%2Bz5DqVf5%2BCV3HbJevgqrpTkA19Yt1MiTbDRwOmr


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:53
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                  130,760           0     130,760      73,859.29            .00      56,900.71   56.5%

101930 RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         

101930 64009  SOLID WASTE 40% CO                44,540           0      44,540      21,098.93            .00      23,441.07   47.4%
101930 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               187,728           0     187,728      77,716.27            .00     110,011.73   41.4%
101930 64030  OVERTIME                          11,500           0      11,500       7,003.45            .00       4,496.55   60.9%
101930 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 2,000           0       2,000         526.55            .00       1,473.45   26.3%
101930 65030  TRANSPORTATION                       200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101930 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 1,000           0       1,000          50.00            .00         950.00    5.0%
101930 65060  PRINTING                           2,000           0       2,000       1,974.75            .00          25.25   98.7%
101930 65090  ZERO WASTE PROGRAM                 2,500           0       2,500       1,749.87            .00         750.13   70.0%
101930 65200  ELECTRICITY                       12,700           0      12,700       7,041.74            .00       5,658.26   55.4%
101930 65220  WATER                              1,000           0       1,000         362.45            .00         637.55   36.2%
101930 65230  FUEL OIL                           1,230           0       1,230            .00            .00       1,230.00     .0%
101930 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                10,000           0      10,000       8,077.15            .00       1,922.85   80.8%
101930 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 1,000           0       1,000         795.46            .00         204.54   79.5%
101930 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                 1,250           0       1,250         847.84            .00         402.16   67.8%
101930 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                16,275           0      16,275       6,291.29            .00       9,983.71   38.7%
101930 65312  TIRES & TUBES                      3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
101930 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL               336,000           0     336,000     119,151.98            .00     216,848.02   35.5%
101930 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 8,000           0       8,000      11,464.26            .00      -3,464.26  143.3%*
101930 65521  UNIFORMS                           2,000           0       2,000         900.00            .00       1,100.00   45.0%
101930 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES                      6,000           0       6,000       2,626.47            .00       3,373.53   43.8%
101930 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      250           0         250         141.66            .00         108.34   56.7%
101930 66011  HAND TOOLS                           200           0         200         251.92            .00         -51.92  126.0%*
101930 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       250           0         250         207.90            .00          42.10   83.2%
101930 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 2,200           0       2,200         778.41            .00       1,421.59   35.4%
101930 67516  PLANT EQUIPMENT MA                26,000           0      26,000      14,980.92            .00      11,019.08   57.6%
101930 67553  ASPHALT SURFACE MA                 7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY          686,323           0     686,323     284,039.27            .00     402,283.73   41.4%

103000 SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA     

103000 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR               493,382           0     493,382     217,623.06            .00     275,758.94   44.1%
103000 64070  WORKERS' COMP INSU               163,251           0     163,251     111,928.37            .00      51,322.63   68.6%
103000 64090  RETIRED EMP MEDICA               200,000           0     200,000     109,569.62            .00      90,430.38   54.8%
103000 64092  DISABILITY INSURAN                34,000           0      34,000      18,648.33            .00      15,351.67   54.8%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tpGEMJWE0W2%2BGcL2zBT68WVRgAChWNF7MGiFZ8FRUskSYUZfGgU6J1I1OcC1AFx%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G82UWKE8WXaUq%2FUgQUk6ZlvFcS7jLVlQDwxrunoIG%2BdTAZTzduXgIz84Nbp4WlkJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cd6CzedJ9Np0lUZ%2FLce3PBX21vnnA9ON14AZ%2F3xfjEtUfCn1c3tdRZF1LtKnYa8j
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRoiVgTQImzZ2TLUqbJCpfG6M4yvwF4RyzfOyUMGSSInTOBhNQhhMosAawxpNq08
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pNjX75uO5qSEEZPbrqiqRtgxIxnz0OwMCJSXNvyFFxa3qX0cDMnSHrG7AfbG%2Fhey
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mFwmywsDfnlMgFSfWL%2BIjCjPfZisNBBpgNGVXjxkBCef9Dv5K7jmETxpBs1ovTx8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xvyEr05LIzk7W63mxWJkaKI1UGsgXMRuys1PYnJFB9KNCfox5rXZn3DguNvZxgyL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iauViBGXke2pW1xjj0NOiiLQSCVqu%2FKazUFirgGEKDemdpaMt7jYUn3RptpOJ9U2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CREeXHI%2FdWHrpNJzEguibLRGel%2Bz3ik%2FFuaZ03Xy1xX67SX8WJdXb6nRrEK%2F%2Bb6L
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TFKByQDL6DxfXOpfAZVAHqdOkOkiEwzm4SqpsubPCpjiltPsQqSZfxw4CEpN59RX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4uOgM8KlgrbYECW8FSo9xXVZsmg%2B0qu1sMfsh6MIs2iUMulmK6e%2FZ0dukbLxPb3p
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ujnt8TUWcrSGKodOKlGGVIzF%2BZCwluHC3V7HHNzlHb9zjbPOBRBbLOBZWUc1OCeh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXZTIudGYIDl2EqlaHSV%2FfYIzxt0uCfde0P95sfiUORdkgHW9o5dsPKgA0w4%2F4kY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=67nVQviUPIGOuYhZm68hr68OpSHcfCAlf1m2q4OEiCRYncHZC%2FWN0kwfAQRNSrHv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pDioofbqK6wgB17XsEbr45cHNg7aglKc%2BxXvXYcXoCb%2B7k6teidwYnHNoUPmcB15
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j4KbzLXuI8tqfvRhBYqXaSh1SKvS61yr46SNq55i%2BzOV9hJr2h94P5nVfGZLhFoH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bV1Rsort3XvKKtJ933cc8qU%2BsuSuAnIhyZX07yr3pv%2BRNl1mlcwiAjYBdCRg5Pls
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7f2u1MWW%2FKJ6UL5v0NHNYJnQW9YH32VhqgbGrfCFSsF%2BAdBZaaAc8QsOyiz0P2dy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hiJhtxuMv8ZmFSFqjWvEe4M%2BzkDrHHUMNEqdEjYFw0HTiTA3U0fJILMaRGyP5jIs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7qVhA5J%2Fu1%2BZ9SyP2F9O%2BtJCzmsIfnGcqPQ%2FEfL1bXMu0n6LdVwPnB91hxdAEoCJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DkIvOOumKlPHxZG%2Bm%2F0GajxvT2iwtgwmC2YcHrhIbqUIVgFvT2VCEowhi2Dc%2B8ha
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZEzAMgAdgSXQKStP7W8N61buWGupCd4R7u0rRxt7u9L6oBMSFX6F58EibjFMc1Y2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5fd8eJQRa%2F7StYuK3yFqKKWGwD2Y4vfyHCM4LAH%2BaxwjhKnOdfyem%2FJEI6OuYY5x
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sve7EPuRyjg0ZE7Ko1Ci75zzyVFoAl2FzPGKOnP9XIUwkieXKhyjdEdkxXwGear6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NtGtNamEtP%2FdT6HLLAKVywMoCvXrJrOxDTA%2FlmluLlFwYu7R%2F67oMRdQJcLH%2BHZ1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LDCpgIYCk6zD6ypNGg%2BBRQZ8fUtBwcJrQAB4FM4C%2Btwhwa7BwapNDMfN6tC8MxJZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wPwsmGoZ5gIjQXnJgyHiY7dadbiw00m9SRA2jVI1wZJzaN%2BDBiufnqmDCnUp9Yns
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=85VNUQByVRH6foFbyMIcXlpNQd4WG8u1b8DZKA9sI3EbJuaLHkwT%2BFd0qvnIjIOM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6i0O%2BKnrcUqsuukr70JRdFyorkzXT%2FmrnAL4vVIYmkKKCR3Ls4pf3AYU64kJIiOc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zdEGbppOSR2zNGNsO6W2kXNJFsbLWRHNnnRl0xzYh818qluuHP%2FY2hYA2jw8HrB


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:53
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

103000 65101  MMA RISK POOL                    198,180           0     198,180     217,994.00            .00     -19,814.00  110.0%*
103000 65115  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPE                10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
103000 65150  MISCELLANEOUS INSU                 6,200           0       6,200       3,542.10            .00       2,657.90   57.1%
103000 65210  UNION CENTRAL LIFE                 3,320           0       3,320       1,266.05            .00       2,053.95   38.1%

     TOTAL SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA    1,108,333           0   1,108,333     680,571.53            .00     427,761.47   61.4%

103001 SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL     

103001 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU             1,476,280           0   1,476,280     861,570.70            .00     614,709.30   58.4%
103001 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE                  17,120           0      17,120      10,000.89            .00       7,119.11   58.4%

     TOTAL SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL    1,493,400           0   1,493,400     871,571.59            .00     621,828.41   58.4%

103002 RETIREMENT                         

103002 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE               537,863           0     537,863     267,327.37            .00     270,535.63   49.7%
103002 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR                87,555           0      87,555      11,004.40            .00      76,550.60   12.6%

     TOTAL RETIREMENT                          625,418           0     625,418     278,331.77            .00     347,086.23   44.5%

108000 ADULT ED                           

108000 69480  ADULT EDUCATION FU               105,500           0     105,500            .00            .00     105,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL ADULT ED                            105,500           0     105,500            .00            .00     105,500.00     .0%

1111 TOWN REVENUE                         

1111 43001  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE           -10,846,189           0 -10,846,189 -11,060,153.04            .00     213,964.04  102.0%
1111 43003  PROPERTY TAX ABATEME                     0           0           0       1,111.00            .00      -1,111.00  100.0%*
1111 43004  PAYMENT IN LIEU OF T                -3,200           0      -3,200            .00            .00      -3,200.00     .0%*
1111 43006  EXEMPT STATE REIMB F              -350,000           0    -350,000    -336,348.00            .00     -13,652.00   96.1%*
1111 43007  TREE GROWTH REVENUE                 -1,300           0      -1,300      -2,258.05            .00         958.05  173.7%
1111 43031  EXCISE TAX AUTOMOBIL            -1,936,000           0  -1,936,000    -857,728.68            .00  -1,078,271.32   44.3%*
1111 43032  EXCISE TAX BOAT                    -20,000           0     -20,000     -41,993.37            .00      21,993.37  210.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fu49N6SZ7JE3LGlwl7LFgnM8nzFsdA84GnX3ERDmgRSk7F6sw03xR2oCmCAtmi9n
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5w5zj8rJpISosoLUe9AEz80bd0YtrdGnJlaq%2BC8Vpf%2BC6GcHPw9%2BUH4axjlEmn7B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=98Z%2FYw8nYBxNf3U8rp3dfzHhvhnE%2FFr9k8w2CT9i%2FZjikn8RlMlpNFEfw4dxI1kA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYEsyNAbndmxi4yYrlg5YIjVBknmQboc5NvgT%2BqSBaaJTOkDxzHQDEuzcnN%2FUzYG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gb%2B9Qe0mSVXHHfMnHTadNtGv3pfg9W6WC%2FKpASnmynFdvy7vbs9aX9bEHxFyqZ0z
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRr%2BnkDYCG4cIoh6gkmb9FycoHbKhH%2BEr%2Bz37SG%2FBZXgvofavVUFPELNMCyEUOAJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OyTwmerjuK3RQV8gYt8Vb0j%2FYca2gn0ICa%2FguC9v8B2E2in0QPvUF8oT6UCTRP%2BD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZZoSgpZSc6WDLRTCSCHJpxO%2BfW3NUtMEAvHmhFRknA8UXQizHPXowSOOh52%2BTDh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ur9AG73NhgWXw%2ByD433nazuOrbZWS2FZ6zSWaQtDaC%2BV4A%2BUeLGDoDax71n0MEfQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1RPuXUwpwTATP2U6K0WeQsjHHFohH%2BMNnJ%2FepTi%2FgL0dWsMYcPlZdi33hpsimUqV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AC0KuZoJ4qDTzuH26ofJ%2FRucsdYaLVX%2FYJQtuk8TU%2FPeDAruKH%2B098XoP%2B0p7tMf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ox1OHt2FhdeqZ19WcNYj06qt2n%2FzTfwoi9bk8h1JdCkS8HyHExtZqOzb%2FvV3PcX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iXJKkoNE%2BhOZ1zUKWsWwnNPe1GpVag2R32bVGpf3U0x6YbPv4OOoDDCpy1kVUoJr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Ptgr9SIXGi5dyZdKPV%2BQlBIDdmOUthltjd7o3bXuM7ll6N4V7TVFWuc%2FO1OZyV3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BI8BqwAUpPXDbrvF3GCTV2G3OXvM30IqxUgukbNkseeIAgq7IMlpX4avUQnQxuca
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7mYfgIoub7DAShGaqBLWRHDkbAFJZOWWVFzTkOiD4jDEhid%2FFMagpAyGk1hSgUow


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:53
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1111 43109  SIGN PERMITS                        -2,000           0      -2,000        -650.00            .00      -1,350.00   32.5%*
1111 43110  CODE ENFORCEMENT FEE              -350,000           0    -350,000    -139,659.29            .00    -210,340.71   39.9%*
1111 43114  ADDITIONAL LAND USE                 -4,000           0      -4,000      -2,900.00            .00      -1,100.00   72.5%*
1111 43115  PLANNING FEES (SUBDI                -5,000           0      -5,000      -2,100.00            .00      -2,900.00   42.0%*
1111 43120  TOWN CLERK FEES                    -24,000           0     -24,000     -16,098.60            .00      -7,901.40   67.1%*
1111 43121  WILDLIFE AGENT FEE                  -1,200           0      -1,200        -277.00            .00        -923.00   23.1%*
1111 43122  ANIMAL WELFARE AGENT                -1,600           0      -1,600        -157.00            .00      -1,443.00    9.8%*
1111 43130  TOWN REGISTRATION FE               -30,000           0     -30,000     -20,200.00            .00      -9,800.00   67.3%*
1111 43135  HWY PERMITS & FEES                  -1,500           0      -1,500         -98.20            .00      -1,401.80    6.5%*
1111 43140  SOLID WASTE PERMITS                -80,000           0     -80,000     -46,321.25            .00     -33,678.75   57.9%*
1111 43145  SOLID WASTE RECYCLIN               -90,000           0     -90,000     -52,836.19            .00     -37,163.81   58.7%*
1111 43146  SW RECYLING EXPENSE                      0           0           0      -2,385.53            .00       2,385.53  100.0%
1111 43147  DINGHY FEES                        -11,000           0     -11,000        -100.00            .00     -10,900.00     .9%*
1111 43148  TRANSIENT SLIP RENTA                -8,000           0      -8,000     -15,653.17            .00       7,653.17  195.7%
1111 43149  KPA APPLICATION FEES                  -500           0        -500        -125.00            .00        -375.00   25.0%*
1111 43150  MOORING FEES                      -100,000           0    -100,000        -244.00            .00     -99,756.00     .2%*
1111 43151  LAUNCH FEE                         -14,000           0     -14,000      -8,763.75            .00      -5,236.25   62.6%*
1111 43152  TRANSIENT MOORING                   -8,000           0      -8,000     -12,795.00            .00       4,795.00  159.9%
1111 43153  WAIT LIST FEE                       -1,000           0      -1,000        -460.00            .00        -540.00   46.0%*
1111 43155  CLAM LICENSE FEE                         0           0           0        -555.00            .00         555.00  100.0%
1111 43156  PIER USAGE FEE                      -2,400           0      -2,400      -1,708.00            .00        -692.00   71.2%*
1111 43157  MOORING LATE FEE                    -1,000           0      -1,000            .00            .00      -1,000.00     .0%*
1111 43159  KAYAK RACK RENTAL                   -2,700           0      -2,700        -112.00            .00      -2,588.00    4.1%*
1111 43160  FORT FOSTER FEES                  -325,000           0    -325,000    -179,896.62            .00    -145,103.38   55.4%*
1111 43164  BEACH FIRE PERMITS                       0           0           0        -900.00            .00         900.00  100.0%
1111 43210  LIEN FEES                           -7,000           0      -7,000     -23,260.86            .00      16,260.86  332.3%
1111 43220  PENALTY INTEREST                   -42,000           0     -42,000     -18,526.28            .00     -23,473.72   44.1%*
1111 43221  LIBRARY FINES & FEES                -2,000           0      -2,000      -1,571.92            .00        -428.08   78.6%*
1111 43320  RECREATION FEES                   -580,000           0    -580,000    -168,655.88            .00    -411,344.12   29.1%*
1111 43330  ANIMAL CONTROL                      -2,000           0      -2,000        -830.00            .00      -1,170.00   41.5%*
1111 43335  POSTAGE                                  0           0           0         -34.68            .00          34.68  100.0%
1111 43336  PHOTO COPIES                          -200           0        -200         -79.50            .00        -120.50   39.8%*
1111 43351  ACCIDENT REPORTS                    -3,000           0      -3,000      -1,295.00            .00      -1,705.00   43.2%*
1111 43352  PARKING TICKETS                    -25,000           0     -25,000     -11,240.00            .00     -13,760.00   45.0%*
1111 43353  GUN PERMITS                           -500           0        -500        -520.00            .00          20.00  104.0%
1111 43354  ELIOT DISPATCHING SE              -150,000           0    -150,000     -96,325.00            .00     -53,675.00   64.2%*
1111 43355  ORDINANCE FINES                       -350           0        -350        -100.00            .00        -250.00   28.6%*
1111 43356  WITNESS FEES                          -300           0        -300         -61.72            .00        -238.28   20.6%*
1111 43358  FALSE ALARMS                          -800           0        -800        -260.00            .00        -540.00   32.5%*
1111 43359  AMBULANCE DISPTACH F               -16,000           0     -16,000      -4,000.00            .00     -12,000.00   25.0%*
1111 43410  MDOT HWY MAINTENANCE               -12,000           0     -12,000    -298,352.51            .00     286,352.51 2486.3%
1111 43420  STATE REVENUE SHARIN            -1,125,000           0  -1,125,000    -718,843.72            .00    -406,156.28   63.9%*
1111 43421  STATE PARK FEE REV S                -2,000           0      -2,000            .00            .00      -2,000.00     .0%*
1111 43470  STATE OF MAINE GENER               -20,000           0     -20,000     -21,425.07            .00       1,425.07  107.1%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SlwEDJeYsdeZYsinyowQrRQuYedz8yBtT97XJlXubjvb8opkEodu2%2BIWbil9gAvi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCFMmIXmchP3RCaoSB9nL7um533FoKwRbbLV1gL43a3LMVRPqaXhztoEyC9%2FQV2X
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JqdyUfDnTu8nTXcyh%2FZmg6Roj8xXVS7qyHLgKiryce%2BATRWy10lZsu7m3UOXxYWa
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ggBsBCHPlOyAQpavDzOE8GX1VvFfZKcYRMIKXDDGn1pdTJ1x6xZSKAH2kpE669MR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KUnMmGRehqcC8DIRFkxGsUVPQ8L%2FZ%2B0rMjl8e6%2BtJdWGKwYfdzdQ143rLBKeCBGi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yT%2FQEJAz434tXDSFEdAA6GgY0ObMbaB4gw51iWC9gXseZIix0VWViKtnq4%2BCNPJF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XTtmnK%2FJddRF%2BjoSoAjPlz5mn29D8knHaAsMsT4hphxKxCc%2FhQAEJ3WkgQDSD0le
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h8Wkk1Frk7jif%2B1ps53egkIGsDNFiuTdVj4Qw0ko0y0jxznf%2Fjlg3pEshFq%2FMlAa
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yvj8f3%2FB09tx3FpBjeg%2BRj0DMXkFcPZ22%2F8cqmROPgE8I1UZPTjmHS1BfPUsEife
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AioR98kKB139bMQ038NtAnvburaboNBCv9t%2FZIOrbmDU7IcY7ilHHqjI8uKaWgo1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VZWxEYM0RP0DfLGgevRWLFTuvS5nLMzIKDH3cwqChG8%2FznevrIdbsSBlYDkp1AW%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g2aaRO6kva7rkxmw3dQ3Tmi0LUjvEdpFiS8pRzU%2FW18O2qnY80S9%2FZujJfDpfpaR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H85TpoTDYposxUwJGK408zBh54NCeSX0MjuETwexUhf1BYlJ%2BYw1J%2BhtUDbPqGTz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECUAu2OoDk%2Fehq45A7J4n9vuFL3lnsECf8NialAeShvelibWQCFZhu6Ur6GIxNS0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PQbt1Q%2Bgz8iHAaIWVrskfCRFeMIxcfLGjXZKZoop8DUhVFKDdN9xloKqqFTWNQAs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mcHlHTMeGGUx4a3%2FpFqfDR0TDYb%2BaZlrTDLYFxekSEv11cpcRqv9X7nb38ggw%2FT1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nvyOShyO1xZudPKeAqA5mfSNfcouz6IZtgQ1Tbp8ZNsaRfUagIXPzaScV7ZqgU%2BO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o2x9%2BuktZY152S69aW2A45G38wdiV3lXTyzvT%2BMi0jNtG%2BMbA4qLMoFunB5GqS2s
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FXN16XAOUnS8ij1LUEaDlYoDSIjLWeFm0c6f7RnZ3C%2FyHRe0vm0QxKbwswoKb5L2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VEaMbDHQPXN0mSl32l0LjNj0T2s%2FodKLmvMXBWRuO6OvPK7VWRVh9FJb8J1TkiHd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vo8fqBcZgstk4VMlC%2BlFfcIHxBF8w9xYxdxSpe2%2Bv2WJe%2FSb36G0F70q2klBBaz9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3A%2Fs%2FTjcz298x4UCglo%2Bp4EIF%2FP%2B8SPqJ5BlXoA%2BcLQsN5vFSDEbB02snNtifhJe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GlBCYdY1p9EsKUZttQ0FwYsCs0GJ4bnsY%2BeqAXKJZ4Zm1ecyoVIGpCvCQOGIf0uY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OZAsuBXGp8xiOfppxMN7d64CTvRyVhTX4p6MAmc%2FlBmYgK8QcLrC8vHj%2BDtFMQDh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3Uwtm3HCS%2BGIdnlIKaTO88POGKG0tW6hUdwDBWnVSpr6Koas0P%2FL3%2Bdpdqsc2qA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LUENca25JFLzP0OTcUO0YA3ne8kdxPluJWP%2FqY6NuVCQrhX2zKNBcWuzs382zS%2Bt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PELNtFK5tjcbnXSYtmOT8NYsSWvj6CohriRAOS8M85xNRvI53cAbcrQPHmFU2fdC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eIR3XQlaxGzTrzOZ9eGFQA8nCpeLEA6hvew6iZ%2FAOQUyhPDNxfMgw%2FVFyCUfIYP0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZGLhhX2CsnGWYmdV5dpySbNuUS59HjaLYxaN6mxzTberNtgM2ZHFROkq1uwD0P%2B3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nyIgsfTOjuV5SbcIS2QlHJOyb2L3xc3Wsf797TYkWxXx0b6OpHTshN8fWboY0NtC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gLcTiOnzCE4ngmIlzjDX1hCcpyOJCX%2BJHqmDgHbXiKVeY4V0zQ0CbGgadTsKVOd3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xHZ2wpkJxb%2FcI9zxLxQswpiO1qFzEHRy5ZFg0hdb3XhlBVnVZdE2hiLqWopWxUZs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C4et1dL8J2sYoUYsLVsiNDX790vEcl7AztpiRPpvCUNoxJoQT1aVve7a8BpghYDh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUn25l2rqqBFFRntF1AWi%2B%2Fzo7e8M%2F7HlS6sfydlR8F90%2BM53eUoBI9dEzHzhtKB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fHkKkOojgsRMAnc6RrgDHMm4hNAjhJqsNUurkv3hfW8Iw1MJVCAl6LGSQ7NfTrep
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w31xGQxWGvzP%2FRFQSyYjlqdNedWKYCjIbcv9pV7qmw4Si6YtOHSwTbeaJmfOMzCA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1bhGemmpZp%2BGATIxm4FDqfvYSBOsmXGQ4mvdXkvqIzatkhsRJU6%2Bx19YQ%2BHw9V86
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z5sRlUx6uYATZMwV3Ntv7gAajZoMmKRGczgiC6OjclibbqUImMGvUgCOLPIWkQ%2BR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A35tZvCzFC2BBw3EHjfMD4BWGbH80tcDVoFto1PlMKgJ5f9f2n1YvjHxx80H4tVo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NomZRzCb0EHMsIkIlJknarnYn6xMIT4AKisiJ0xtCPwauoGyZW3r7pBN%2Bj7KA%2F2T
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JjUZ4UVN6WYrUOD3h7MNG170aW62GmknDVrlu26ndEr2Dz73IY4cfaDnc4T0n8iw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O2dXKg5eanYIZVv5far5jgQLQ3kevcNOMb1EvTRvCFPBfVxMGY8pQ02vktZy52bx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYBwQvpi66%2Bn66BYMxqcsmwmP8r0aykwEaHhSTZgPkHHXTFU4MBfVCREkNIa3WtN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jnYOFwa1%2B04LAKF0dLvI0uT6bnnFg4D5A%2B4sxN990NSH6yhj4nKO%2FnSASx3x%2Ffcr


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:53
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1111 43480  MARY SAFFORD WILDES                -18,000           0     -18,000     -12,500.00            .00      -5,500.00   69.4%*
1111 43510  INTEREST ON INVESTME               -20,000           0     -20,000        -772.16            .00     -19,227.84    3.9%*
1111 43530  MISCELLANEOUS REVENU               -10,000           0     -10,000    -100,720.21            .00      90,720.21 1007.2%
1111 43532  CRF COVID CHILDCARE                      0           0           0        -155.00            .00         155.00  100.0%
1111 43540  SEWER DEPT RENT                    -25,000           0     -25,000      -5,725.00            .00     -19,275.00   22.9%*
1111 43555  SNOWMOBILE/HANDICAP/                  -655           0        -655            .00            .00        -655.00     .0%*
1111 43560  GMH HOUSING                       -310,000           0    -310,000    -105,979.65            .00    -204,020.35   34.2%*
1111 43575  SUP APPRO FROM UNDES                     0    -460,000    -460,000            .00            .00    -460,000.00     .0%*
1111 43576  TRANSFER IN FROM OTH               -35,000           0     -35,000     -35,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
1111 43580  USE OF CARRY FORWARD                     0    -100,000    -100,000            .00            .00    -100,000.00     .0%*
1111 43609  LITIGATION REIMBURSE                     0           0           0     -64,830.22            .00      64,830.22  100.0%
1111 45007  INTEREST REVENUE                         0           0           0         -32.85            .00          32.85  100.0%
1111 45020  MMA W/C DIVIDEND                         0           0           0     -22,789.00            .00      22,789.00  100.0%
1111 45025  SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFI               -55,000           0     -55,000     -59,000.00            .00       4,000.00  107.3%

     TOTAL TOWN REVENUE                    -16,681,394    -560,000 -17,241,394 -14,575,251.97            .00  -2,666,142.03   84.5%

     TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND                         0           0           0  -4,248,594.23            .00   4,248,594.23  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -16,681,394    -560,000 -17,241,394 -14,575,601.97            .00  -2,665,792.03
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   16,681,394     560,000  17,241,394  10,327,007.74            .00   6,914,386.26

                              GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0  -4,248,594.23            .00   4,248,594.23  100.0%

                                       ** END OF REPORT - Generated by ELIZABETH LALLEMAND **                                       

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IzgThj%2BcmrsA5TZttCdp3i9U924hyL5ElNxvvvKSvombLfixwfagHqRojDnB8IMh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9tOW6jc0%2B5EYjNDNrgqri7TQSijYvzmfYYjvPsnR0rNITq9OMfOR94oPA%2FGDKRSb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DQMXGEEJBP8%2B6%2B8s78ZL5Br8EXxN02ePByE1tsCePh8lLfXmJIig8t28FcVwRm8y
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kqckUB4nnMRgtu4%2F3BwBS30ubPZhm24SSXdNQQ4Yn56pVkXLwqxUNI%2Fu%2BMvEYJLy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgtZj7B2LU1o7DdYodzBc38tE5jNTGzH0sif%2BO6JRI3UEjrE%2BxjCqGx%2BcQTVwG%2FO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FKnttfreje1Ncin4uPdnBj%2BTRhtcebfTqInHtn%2FAicBl1RCQP4HM%2FkXdz5XJGOl4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nSnIJymibXSPdux2SiFDlMMVxl1CW%2BdX4dFFJAKk6uJE0CaVVFnv8lSB4Jiv4Yx6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJqZklOpckiCG73PbUhPtbF0ArKQUkY3wgPdZ3PHWdHQqpWHNNayVPIlvkWecSwn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IicWCEx4HOdcjXbZ00%2BjLg28fauN3U5wlfhUNCxIzHiz5jRIRmHf3IzNRvL%2B86Wb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AWZyhYbqt6q4oEv1lTtu7bCX27zpYpSAZfcQN13JkwJ15TyT04ujg9yANpYbIM1N
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wpJP1Z2EYyVjlKWPL8s5ThfOnYDcRMXYxeO5RsoriVBFu%2F%2FDanr8wZXR5mmSUX43
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7UN5DFLiHHwGc7QpDLueP7UsIyp0wV1W5CKkZtza3p%2FmWpvConIhiE9fFVqxl%2BE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xdDH9sQqewZaoEy%2F8ggcd5aTALBhqZQ2ncxTZ7j%2F8L1cFlw4Uk1rToirEQ5PqCzU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=16rtwqPYHig0NxoBPIfdIY91ihnqe2rkWTJQ78YjdKAmNam9sbzQUtX8BsuYxdqe


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

SEWER YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:55
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

6000 SEWER FUND                           

6000 SEWER FUND                           

6000 43003  SEWER ADJUSTMENTS                        0           0           0           1.26            .00          -1.26  100.0%*
6000 43220  PENALTY INTEREST                    -3,000           0      -3,000      -4,635.48            .00       1,635.48  154.5%
6000 43360  SPECIAL CONTRACT REV               -15,000           0     -15,000      -5,579.80            .00      -9,420.20   37.2%*
6000 45001  PNSY REVENUE                      -500,000           0    -500,000    -108,958.36            .00    -391,041.64   21.8%*
6000 45002  US NAVY HOUSING REV               -105,000           0    -105,000     -42,244.85            .00     -62,755.15   40.2%*
6000 45003  SEPTAGE REVENUE                   -150,000           0    -150,000     -70,926.92            .00     -79,073.08   47.3%*
6000 45004  TOWN OF ELIOT REVENU              -200,000           0    -200,000     -45,901.88            .00    -154,098.12   23.0%*
6000 45005  USERS QTRLY REVENUE             -1,500,000           0  -1,500,000    -329,457.31            .00  -1,170,542.69   22.0%*
6000 45006  EXPANSION ASSESSMENT              -125,000           0    -125,000     -89,389.77            .00     -35,610.23   71.5%*
6000 45007  SEWER INTEREST REVEN                -7,500           0      -7,500      -3,012.98            .00      -4,487.02   40.2%*
6000 45008  PERMITS & MISC REV                       0           0           0         -90.00            .00          90.00  100.0%

     TOTAL SEWER FUND                       -2,605,500           0  -2,605,500    -700,196.09            .00  -1,905,303.91   26.9%

602702 SEWER LINES                        

602702 64010  SEWER LINES LABOR                 19,962           0      19,962      10,805.69            .00       9,156.31   54.1%
602702 65480  LINES CONTRACT/PRO                26,000           0      26,000       3,646.23            .00      22,353.77   14.0%
602702 65691  LINE SUPPLIES                     14,000           0      14,000       4,448.00            .00       9,552.00   31.8%

     TOTAL SEWER LINES                          59,962           0      59,962      18,899.92            .00      41,062.08   31.5%

602709 PUMP STATIONS                      

602709 64010  PUMP STATION LABOR                63,767           0      63,767      26,462.80            .00      37,304.20   41.5%
602709 65015  PUMP STATION TELEP                   780           0         780         330.22            .00         449.78   42.3%
602709 65200  ELECTRICITY                       50,815           0      50,815      12,732.50            .00      38,082.50   25.1%
602709 65220  WATER                              1,420           0       1,420         231.22            .00       1,188.78   16.3%
602709 65315  PUMP STATION GENER                 2,000           0       2,000       1,930.27            .00          69.73   96.5%
602709 65467  PUMP STATION CONTR                45,000           0      45,000      24,701.28            .00      20,298.72   54.9%
602709 65930  PUMP STATION ALARM                 6,700           0       6,700       3,452.00            .00       3,248.00   51.5%
602709 66300  PUMP STATION SUPPL                 6,000           0       6,000       1,914.23            .00       4,085.77   31.9%
602709 66320  PUMP STATION PARTS                22,000           0      22,000      10,199.06            .00      11,800.94   46.4%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j5Bk1ydeAw8Q9V4zCTREK3qjjyJ536JGCCnwwrmONelSXLFQSMi8Ru8%2FCDcbatIe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JAdJIEHkb4yZjt0zbD6YSZUYhevMe0LW4vlCfflr8WFImkStYVPMMSSSMRGNRXyU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rBccMrWFeWyZHWrBstLcIgotG3YG8%2FLfE52gj3w0htS4oWke0lVwGGZPMLrRpvnt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=60SqA7lgjGJE8ujkna4dxgZwpfODFU%2FrWyVsf17IGs7IQp3gbUn5wXMRYsE6cqX%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j9eKTiu7SoUC9qqK232jq%2FWJUlSUNhuIl89%2Bn3Oio8Z8RvZIVCVPMtuvKcpadRw9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ms7RwXUhILuP4hi1JyZVaNIy6Vr%2BU64yoAViOOzWKMx1W4873XLKlb2QS0PioKK2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eBJEr6zI7LuBxN3ZvlNZ2fWfmkKotbsC3WesbI97e%2BpUYvWISXWhXTTHJjbn4MYE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TITto1HyI1z%2BE%2FJD4ufN8p64JANTTuJMFhgqy%2FHnvcFG6eTugrlsgO1b8Pkku9M9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=68sva1HW8Uf27WEcgdqJUmeDrptqylSPntQi%2FvbZTKhw304jKYSi4lfn%2FRLZHClc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ejeUAnQvsyIS13iOagGte7TbMkbKZe8K05indwcZehyFdXJg7Wc0OUonC5mrMwX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4vBLr5uJ5yQNHAoSerrclWDtnrRB3omaRTyULQsSGHnwd6mjMFw%2F7FTitwFUquG7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arGzijrW3hKt6G2YyWmbNzR7A7K8c%2BuKszuxRc9PLLiLKpCuFz2dphkScVC4kGPD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zkuiGrVjsvmve5rBrT46ymtj1XQSbCap1Df1PT%2FXqPDkKwyinLGmQPZtf3lBF5bL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cMOstD2tgx9FXW4%2FQx0wXuNpRoC6XzkH5XRuxonHF4WkHjEmT7ZWd%2FYfwCt%2Flt%2Bt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hkOr1Om0%2Ft6sDLkIwnCf%2FI0qVhDpLPp5FS0inP3Ml39KzK%2FZl3YphAyF%2BaWzw64q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=huhsXngn3Ps4BZKNyJMDovB%2BHY8jSQCNyx1%2FE1hdpgKZdPBxSYW1QE3ipMSDIixQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FhGki3FSCkKLzUJHzLQYKyFtB0nsLz%2F3mfky8iXwZUOkkRFW1Gz%2F7QFCMPTy3660
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WKIXIEeA%2BH4dEXz20qkB9H4wutn0Dkcj4rn6ODtHYmSRn%2BDgFP32etr2YPtpwaAs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VG6BtDI6oi%2BjT09tyWE5bJWCK241A4Cyi%2BGN1%2FkbIJcpf4TgO3iHKVTUp8cpBZzA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DRsGI4NAybLMpy62BbqWJKiJIe5OSMNFpQELLz%2FY1R2%2FtwWbnqKJPCMnDfJwUs8m
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=suPobvKN%2FZq3gb9sgC3AGwTw%2Ba4tafaNoK5oLTcqwBHCyPT%2B4Ss%2FpitpALjtNq58
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fEIsmJrCz2iCeBrufsFVFj%2FvSgZedN1fat7I4PqcUYwtYhL7KWYLMUVCNPCLNCGb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kHcPtV1JcGeRnB%2FqwOGCjHw6Mi7Jm5kuL6FAPxjiQjVvUGYNW4tzPAzglvwTcDtN


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

SEWER YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:55
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL PUMP STATIONS                       198,482           0     198,482      81,953.58            .00     116,528.42   41.3%

602715 PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)            

602715 64010  PUMP STATION # 6LA                24,691           0      24,691       7,279.46            .00      17,411.54   29.5%
602715 65200  PUMP STATION # 6 E                15,000           0      15,000       3,322.19            .00      11,677.81   22.1%
602715 65220  PUMP STATION # 6 W                 1,100           0       1,100         264.50            .00         835.50   24.0%
602715 65315  PUMP STATION GENER                   400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
602715 65480  PUMP STATION # 6 C                10,000           0      10,000         755.00            .00       9,245.00    7.6%
602715 65930  PUMP STATION # 6 A                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
602715 66300  PUMP STATION # 6 S                 1,000           0       1,000         175.42            .00         824.58   17.5%
602715 66320  PUMP STATION # 6 P                 6,000           0       6,000         462.14            .00       5,537.86    7.7%

     TOTAL PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)              58,491           0      58,491      12,258.71            .00      46,232.29   21.0%

602716 PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)           

602716 64010  PUMP STATION # 7 L                22,846           0      22,846      10,961.71            .00      11,884.29   48.0%
602716 65200  PUMP STATION # 7 E                 5,090           0       5,090       1,810.02            .00       3,279.98   35.6%
602716 65220  PUMP STATION # 7 W                   240           0         240         117.94            .00         122.06   49.1%
602716 65315  PUMP STATION GENER                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
602716 65480  PUMP STATION # 7 C                10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
602716 65930  PUMP STATION # 7 A                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
602716 66300  PUMP STATION # 7 S                   200           0         200         101.58            .00          98.42   50.8%
602716 66320  PUMP STATION # 7 P                 2,500           0       2,500         111.73            .00       2,388.27    4.5%

     TOTAL PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)             41,376           0      41,376      13,102.98            .00      28,273.02   31.7%

602750 TREATMENT PLANT                    

602750 64010  TREATMENT PLANT LA               159,465           0     159,465      79,117.12            .00      80,347.88   49.6%
602750 64019  PLANT MAINT LABOR                 61,591           0      61,591      33,732.15            .00      27,858.85   54.8%
602750 64030  OVERTIME                          40,000           0      40,000      14,178.15            .00      25,821.85   35.4%
602750 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE                35,937           0      35,937      18,618.70            .00      17,318.30   51.8%
602750 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR                26,953           0      26,953      13,327.80            .00      13,625.20   49.4%
602750 65015  CELLULAR PHONE                         0           0           0          94.18            .00         -94.18  100.0%*
602750 65020  TREATMENT PLANT TE                 4,400           0       4,400       1,571.36            .00       2,828.64   35.7%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m45j8pPcm%2Bwgw3md%2B1cvrxxkNTaaCbpsaiuKA1rDPNxXKCx%2BkRHcF6tGmUl99kZ4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yJIhWsFIMpoRUrBpbNNATe6lDOe0TO%2FBmJr4P7KJKWdEbY%2Fh8ldCh5%2Fas2XMn9d0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Uohrhy0j6rBZIZpSQcp%2BnNU%2B7I8BJgY6SukLjdXoU1IgKM%2FE9wefm%2FEePX3jVaY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kN8K36rttOVypTMUZJsT8Uusd9xG8YBaX0EpwC7YFZ4x6OIldfNIwX63ixSBCcFq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dxUV3QlsZF2yI5bpvvknowJtSZSE%2Bk11rbxMOSEysYCRoDZZtyo1tAsTpCdMoPwN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0qih0tcLShEh%2B2w1zeez4Go0qK7lKW8Fhl5%2BkK67rOTmPeTvrDzxzqSHZT%2FtmnLv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=theO611ABgujOeDtSksFtAaDxb%2FJtdMzw%2Fhuja0Krza%2Br9lUbfSS946neVq1Fx3G
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CxoWn7vV6njYHfdxiwdOM98CIAOx3tr9Ht%2Furt7VItuDWdrestBh21sEl2Q1GM6W
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=toSwztbmKRQlM2fM612mKBU0VTbngl7QheerD9MeVzp%2B8MpNlKP4ZfoCSl8dSZed
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8Dn5B9AZqJL7CRAMRFBmRUwf5bqEQkIyJ9qPGTLqdaVtgeJ1EwbZzAzlUjk5O9n
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9pn%2F%2FL03g7LsiOCjr9BelrrTL34V9bNW%2FOW9JJJ3OH8Mu6oTrluz5JcXehT2Fal8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QfxrtLBtyDDS5LnVtwxi10UPOuLN1pVThyzgKFZBOK%2B2NK6fmcsxze0W9w6QD08g
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YbFukVRcslFpXXiTrt3NIqiyFsTabq64Y4NtmaaT6RWXtsa72wVgWZx2XyOaw71
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SJG%2BYhPeuK%2FIRpdNbBRph0K5NoMp3%2FEpOK3o1tuulGeemKguhxZrdwotigVBpSPR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uEbjxdNxGtYPvLNhIWs%2FUuOaBiOOHNTV5%2Bwd78kUy53NtAHRguMr9NrmRf2VKQvu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WUH%2BcxI8afsePPkUr4bNLSynmJlevI7%2BcMTfsxivYlveAxPAXzTtJ3ni0yhMcuRW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nTXsYCPdvIoF%2FBpPNpcAHyDO%2FbrFbtesRSo9RcJ3OAnwoBr%2BLVnaKIlF3ucfc8lv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SLCJzw6da%2FgteWCQKogpG6EIxVlqLmgncJx%2FhdDefaKltKzcvbZMhnQO7e%2BDYBdq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2l81st9jM21gscT7iwtRZRtintUSpuzrvk%2BoCoeuhGLArvHoSrwRFltGSS5IyLv1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DqGIaAXbtxwxfbOJv%2Bhi%2BrGWpynIAgdEb8AXT%2FDS1kAB5d1ouukhoogCTJTkT3jX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W5FT8WHrF5vn0IPVxCoa8blvUy5JUefNy8I9Xd0O1XnPGBKoR9E9LzhgNPWW6Pos
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t%2BD9tbxib8vr3UkrWbR6%2FqGG73ebvtrBZNVLsuCX%2BnzELgGKl%2BUbA0ddL6SnDpHF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DTbcA05lCSHnPqyr699D2zJAE2mwijvlT91eBgOsGsEGeEBC62hbVC0In27xvMz%2F


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

SEWER YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:55
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

602750 65040  TREATMENT PLANT ED                 5,000           0       5,000       1,599.00            .00       3,401.00   32.0%
602750 65200  TREATMENT PLANT EL               110,000           0     110,000      33,300.56            .00      76,699.44   30.3%
602750 65220  TREATMENT PLANT WA                 5,000           0       5,000       1,522.66            .00       3,477.34   30.5%
602750 65230  TREATMENT PLANT FU                16,000           0      16,000       6,113.42            .00       9,886.58   38.2%
602750 65310  TREATMENT PLANT MO                45,000           0      45,000       7,221.96            .00      37,778.04   16.0%
602750 65316  TREATMENT PLANT GE                 2,400           0       2,400         217.83            .00       2,182.17    9.1%
602750 65410  TREATMENT PLANT CO                16,000           0      16,000       4,351.50            .00      11,648.50   27.2%
602750 65480  TREATMENT PLANT OT                70,000           0      70,000      37,365.85            .00      32,634.15   53.4%
602750 65500  TREATMENT PLANT BL                 5,000           0       5,000         105.66            .00       4,894.34    2.1%
602750 65930  ALARMS                             2,000           0       2,000         233.40            .00       1,766.60   11.7%
602750 65955  TREATMENT PLANT SL               230,000           0     230,000      90,707.21            .00     139,292.79   39.4%
602750 66010  TREATMENT PLANT OF                 5,000           0       5,000       1,474.48            .00       3,525.52   29.5%
602750 66300  TREATMENT PLANT SU                32,000           0      32,000       6,577.09            .00      25,422.91   20.6%
602750 66340  LABORATORY CHEMICA                18,000           0      18,000       2,408.20            .00      15,591.80   13.4%
602750 66400  TREATMENT PLANT RE                 5,000           0       5,000          69.85            .00       4,930.15    1.4%
602750 66410  TREATMENT PLANT RE                28,000           0      28,000       4,546.66            .00      23,453.34   16.2%
602750 66420  TREATMENT PLANT TO                28,000           0      28,000       6,624.47            .00      21,375.53   23.7%
602750 66450  TREATMENT PLANT CH               125,000           0     125,000      60,297.04            .00      64,702.96   48.2%
602750 66520  TREATMENT PLANT SA                14,000           0      14,000       4,299.15            .00       9,700.85   30.7%

     TOTAL TREATMENT PLANT                   1,089,746           0   1,089,746     429,675.45            .00     660,070.55   39.4%

602760 SEWER GENERAL OPERATING            

602760 64011  TOWN MANAGER SALAR                38,400           0      38,400      19,425.62            .00      18,974.38   50.6%
602760 64012  SUPERINTENDENT SAL               107,896           0     107,896      52,235.21            .00      55,660.79   48.4%
602760 64013  OFFICE CLERK SALAR                52,922           0      52,922      13,516.91            .00      39,405.09   25.5%
602760 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE                16,404           0      16,404       6,402.28            .00      10,001.72   39.0%
602760 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR                 2,241           0       2,241       1,126.90            .00       1,114.10   50.3%
602760 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR                15,003           0      15,003       6,019.37            .00       8,983.63   40.1%
602760 64070  WORKERS COMPENSATI                11,813           0      11,813       7,329.52            .00       4,483.48   62.0%
602760 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU               125,977           0     125,977      94,869.79            .00      31,107.21   75.3%
602760 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE                   1,500           0       1,500       1,433.39            .00          66.61   95.6%
602760 64092  DISABLILTY INSURAN                11,813           0      11,813            .00            .00      11,813.00     .0%
602760 65101  MMA RISK POOL                     33,565           0      33,565            .00            .00      33,565.00     .0%
602760 65350  INDIRECT COSTS                    25,000           0      25,000       5,725.00            .00      19,275.00   22.9%
602760 65430  AUDIT SERVICES                     3,900           0       3,900       1,250.00            .00       2,650.00   32.1%
602760 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS                    500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
602760 68060  SEWER BOND INTERES               126,756           0     126,756      70,346.87            .00      56,409.13   55.5%
602760 68062  SEWER BOND PRINCIP               636,982           0     636,982     470,152.52            .00     166,829.48   73.8%

     TOTAL SEWER GENERAL OPERATING           1,210,672           0   1,210,672     749,833.38            .00     460,838.62   61.9%

605000 ENTRANCE FEE SEWER                 

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tAUBqeWPloj3iGXbuXiH2Jl4W7Ybv8CMuWVtam%2F2lG1GqJgPCV72XHzOSsNxnvN3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j9sjyb1OaVoZ9hou9SSoYpBSBTvXwwFiuKkBvHmMGBRt07Q0YYd96MGS%2Fknz4KDH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xNW0P%2Bsa1ssC9XgI217c%2FP6Jg0QlFJl6LW1Ezn%2FpiMhUezeWpLOHIvf4RsY6hrU3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=025h3b7%2B3amUpQT7C1fKiXUWZtcF4heqcqsCVKp0TWYmbmde2x1kheQak4RwMUNt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0dY9OQR6uz3hQ%2BcI6WDUNzI7PVdcXJRGNRyWCx7fXfjQT5AaLuPxzDDulig7UMya
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHW23OcllnKnMfoIW37x05l9M%2FaFypyE1wulVY54g4Z29wcE%2BPTNnuwHzgKgfqER
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b0RKYs%2F%2Bz6XROXUSh8rOnLKW2WJ0qe9OyBKSjFy%2By4uBS%2B1Ba5GL%2BY2hbAt30B8z
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ph5gMA3XoHns4eZqeh4XOl1NTFshwS9L7Zbl3PibkSqS0cgi%2BvVlLAs1POs5q%2FYJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZEq1IyWXBEIT6JwkOFnQ3k80l5uFDAJgpl3PgxLA9W96TVO8gXOGfiPhoauyrb3R
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t4cD52sOIhlHnyVpAqfalF8Vo9XiLacoGHxGO4Vu2AKyjnTGYplRzmuluvv3qzp8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d97j8Fypmy6sPmtd1cqVV0qEBFV1mn6s%2BqcBKxNkNak%2B2%2BI4npDUNpNDe9%2BDkRLJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZFvC%2BpEfsPP%2BkO29p1UbH0uVd0RqnYBKPICFZd%2Fb8ZCYeOebIMUboNwnXvfHSFJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BmAe8VVtbBJmrxg0gIZmzI4iIJLP0k%2BvDpNox9BiCeZjfXE5efkCCHjtaI%2B56aGy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7c0BAoehe1%2Fqifp%2FPsDVp5tXT3Iqr7GWGB3HI6S%2F%2FCfacIT69%2F5cRfLRaVp9ZcVw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2XQgvsGGE%2F2jRNwCU0qmZPWy3dajIR1HS4HMEDw7SwauTQI6LWFiFuRS68PJa3u
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AUEPgC27sc7SUx38b5p%2Fwf806TvwxATzdkxWZrvhw4FaMW2e8PxeDpvg%2BIQCMCxr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2F7O1moP9ofGg4z82HCEXdh%2FSdaCrwDBevwQ5sKtqlf1UJUvisItqgG6WShR4QY2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5s1eJ6MkM0Xzhkbf18N4Hu3DIJAwfLWl4%2FTAUlYb8mJvG1qI5LRKiffewNSMsly
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=agZLVF2hYXRkA3I%2FMZ6RuxLvsZt71hH3h2W7em9wwBkdjy%2BqeZSFEkwe3yE7%2BAn5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qrB%2FpfazyX20IS4B7k4YMGmOly6z9DfhO%2BkD6Ju1Bt9r3Ytz6dk%2FaKqi4RpvL2F5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PuHGM7lqeaZ7%2BWdaz2NM%2B54Qr9FUaMNTrP1RwZbIjfxXDReG4tD7EyYaxgOvYezE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NVa5UD1ZWehekDUC4M2oiox8YsCwilbrstfzT5uiC4977Ms%2FBsw3naAv0tbfZecm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JbGTvncoAX4TTIJLDMuM4hd%2BZZkwuft3t6lU3Ni3grDZAi0awvk%2BHx9PZ5X5ks4j
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9H3GAUih9DQX%2Fz%2FKjNWTmWlgMXecyYJs2FsBEbMUG%2B8KjHNcq29A92KUCd5fc3ye
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wrKbGe7%2Byul%2Bg7wo5kZHSK2CdJdFDHS8Ttj5TTHWjeUIoTrmvmIT6gV0%2FIbojmms
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RF9Aez77iyZmW%2Bw37T68GSUmP7aNropDB4sJBchzSC%2FvvfpZ7TVJrDjyNL5VVkrK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tuITWLo%2BHlxDUUlHpWAz%2BzP%2Ftf9%2FYqjFqiETRukrIQ%2BO1QEJE8JQ2dhu6%2BDi4rdT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3phiXGJcNGkzP6FTTYA6BVTQSf4el9h58B9H8aCyfdPa35aL0O72CaHnIZ3vCIco
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E6BnoX3CWjZucoWQSBKqascL5zDXFMKUJHZaDWaeigFc9tmgYbP8keAQqotjyIBk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Q3EXiU4B9xpWRwutJ1S6GJ3%2BgTZInDUf3zC9xgm79UvCh8Z4k7xnZSlSRFCzG2W
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTW77Iv0NOMc7HWu5xQtmZO2eblAwGBylA2KzowhTBhGNhyfHKxJud8dwZ6gGsIw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5uX1o5KzvvaTO9KwhRR%2FR4CtOo%2BSZ249YfR%2FF8xz60p2OvZRZ8VT20zTkCiXZW4H
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CAG1sWS37hD199Ickfew9iByFkFhzm4I1YNXKsNK%2B9NRfM9yqwu9zjU5M7v643CQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SNveJptYMkDLhRuZe4G1UNYswy3gHmrYNPZvN3CsvDmiRu0hfBuLZbgwPaWAVn%2Fn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p9wKZLt%2BpYaGDxZAwbnukBgkQUlKoaQS1ZJPwa7e%2FJ1qI4tjQ5w6k2rqDkcN3vPR


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

SEWER YTD 12 31 22

Report generated: 01/17/2023 09:55
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

605000 43600  REVENUE                                0           0           0      -3,000.00            .00       3,000.00  100.0%
605000 67500  EXPENSE                                0           0           0      12,296.75            .00     -12,296.75  100.0%*

     TOTAL ENTRANCE FEE SEWER                        0           0           0       9,296.75            .00      -9,296.75  100.0%

606000 IMPACT FEE SEWER                   

606000 43600  REVENUE                                0           0           0     -50,400.00            .00      50,400.00  100.0%
606000 67500  EXPENSE                                0           0           0      97,483.71            .00     -97,483.71  100.0%*

     TOTAL IMPACT FEE SEWER                          0           0           0      47,083.71            .00     -47,083.71  100.0%

     TOTAL SEWER FUND                           53,229           0      53,229     661,908.39            .00    -608,679.39 1243.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,605,500           0  -2,605,500    -753,596.09            .00  -1,851,903.91
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,658,729           0   2,658,729   1,415,504.48            .00   1,243,224.52

                              GRAND TOTAL       53,229           0      53,229     661,908.39            .00    -608,679.39 1243.5%

                                       ** END OF REPORT - Generated by ELIZABETH LALLEMAND **                                       

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYnRp8DthKao4iNytYmf8xYZFLPYC52vNlMjgNpEb81XtXv%2Ful6%2Bkv3loW6n2Nru
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nq321ZdwVKD%2F%2BkFFLLsijXbvKx1BIh0Sq3a5yaFHVuul0gd3ewuPUQkuvnMBFmeT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2K9QH%2FSoKI28707KkJE%2BRiijlGg2qyiGD3C7sEvvEcjeiPZXYeFUIn9L%2B8KEXknJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VAM8DcI3wH90vGqd6T%2B0J0%2F4SKz4k1dsIuhprotnBdlVusCTqKiai0SP8HYI1AAI


Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2023
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
Through: January 19, 2023

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2022 7/1/2022 FY23 Expense Revenue Fund Balance
Special Revenues (Grants, Designated Accounts, etc)  
SR 2005 Senior Tax Credit Program 4,000.00                     4,000.00                        
SR 2006 FEMA Reimbursement 37,277.60                   37,277.60                      
SR 2012 Fire Hazmat Spill Recovery Fees 11,226.60                   (4,070.80)                     7,155.80                        
SR 2014 Police Grants (6,512.64)                    (685.31)                        4,337.00                       (2,860.95)                       
SR 2022 Compensated Absences 289,739.36                 (33,619.43)                   256,119.93                    
SR 2028 Ballot Machines 6,078.00                     6,078.00                        
SR 2038 Kittery Block Party 13,214.97                   (15,173.00)                   4,850.00                       2,891.97                        
SR 2055 ASA Applicant Code NEW 1,414.20                     (19,716.77)                   27,285.33                     8,982.76                        
SR 2056 Concerts in the Park 1,646.91                     (1,500.00)                     146.91                           
SR 2059 Conservation Comm 567.90                        567.90                           
SR 2060 Wetlands Mitigation 16,703.00                   16,703.00                      
SR 2063 Kittery Community Center (KCC) Donations 9,547.92                     (5,470.00)                     4,749.00                       8,826.92                        
SR 2066 Police Forfeiture 2,292.25                     1,267.27                       3,559.52                        
SR 2068 Fort Foster Bench Donations 10,985.80                   10,985.80                      
SR 2071 D.A.R.E 216.03                        216.03                           
SR 2074-67503 TIF District #3 120,308.75                 25,000.00       (1,326.00)                     143,982.75                    
SR 2081 Channel 22 (PEG) Capital Funding 226,178.42                 (35,000.00)     (48,044.94)                   50,004.63                     193,138.11                    
SR 2082 KCC Playgrounds 64,718.36                   64,718.36                      
SR 2083 One-time Grants 39,187.67                   39,187.67                      
SR 2086 Spruce Creek PH 5 Grant 2,351.78                     2,351.78                        
SR 2094 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 2 350,536.12                 (118,933.00)                 231,603.12                    
SR 2301 Billable Police Details 20,879.19                   (129,498.56)                 134,580.00                   25,960.63                      
SR 2303 Grant Supported Police Details (21,512.37)                  (3,844.80)                     18,229.28                     (7,127.89)                       
SR 2087 Joint Land Use OEA PH1 (451.15)                       451.15            (14,975.00)                   (14,975.00)                     
SR 2904 Legion Pond Invasive (8,080.00)                    15,196.00                     7,116.00                        
SR 4001-67500/43600 State Aid to Roads General 851,376.86                 164,274.00                   1,015,650.86                 
SR 4001-67502/43602 Whipple Road Improvements 243,537.81                 (863,896.21)                 (620,358.40)                   
SR 4001-67503/43603 Memorial Circle Improvements 5,551.66                     5,551.66                        
SR 4001-67508/43608 Walker/Wentworth 300,305.40                 300,305.40                    
SR 4124 Tax Acquired Properties (44,977.84)                  44,977.84       (200.00)                        (44,977.84)                   (45,177.84)                     
SR 4126 KCC Visual Arts Com 4,421.00                     820.00                          5,241.00                        
SR 4127 Reserve for Abatement Litigation 264,712.00                 264,712.00                    
SR 4128 Climate Action Plan 65,000.00                   65,000.00                      
SR 4030 Public Safety Impact Fees 357,956.16                 (145,857.68)                 24,865.00                     236,963.48                    
SR 5023 Library Donations 13,690.75                   (1,215.00)                     4,355.66                       16,831.41                      
SR 5500 MMA Grants 285.26                        285.26                           
SR 5501 Mass Transit Reserve Fund 50,000.00                   (32,500.00)                   17,500.00                      
SR 5502 Keep Maine Healthy Grant 866.89                        866.89                           
SR 5504 ARPA 604,326.02                 (163,222.53)                 441,103.49                    

I:\Kittery Finance Department - Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY23 Other Funds\06 Dec 22\Other Funds 01 17 23Other Funds (2)



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2023
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
Through: January 19, 2023

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2022 7/1/2022 FY23 Expense Revenue Fund Balance
SR 5505 PREPA Grant (5,390.00)                    (2,030.00)                     (7,420.00)                       
SR 5506 Affordable Housing 150,000.00                 150,000.00                    
SR 5507 PFAS Support (23,901.86)                  (6,233.41)                     (30,135.27)                     
SR 5508 375th Celebration 5,944.00                     (22,958.33)                   22,627.80                     5,613.47                        
SR 5024 COVID-19 Vaccine Clinics 15,156.91                   15,156.91                      
SR 5511 Bike/Ped Master Plan 100,000.00                 100,000.00                    
SR 5509 Real Estate Transactions 558,513.35                 1,119,967.78                1,678,481.13                 

Total Special Revenue 4,709,889.04              -                        35,428.99       (1,619,995.77)              1,537,455.91                4,662,778.17                 

CIP Programs
CP 2057 Open space -                              -                        25,000.00       -                               -                                25,000.00                      
CP 2903 Invasives Fort Foster 17,002.00                   37,000.00             54,002.00                      
CP 4002 Right of Way Reserve 149,468.22                 600,000.00           (555,241.70)                 65,473.50                     259,700.02                    
CP 4011 KCC Vehicle Reserve 23,049.66                   -                        23,049.66                      
CP 4012 Public Works Vehicles/Equipment 188,409.62                 340,000.00           (537,722.67)                 18,801.00                     9,487.95                        
CP 4013 Fire Apparatus Reserve 591.14                        -                        460,000.00     (460,591.14)                 -                                 
CP 4017 GIS/MS4 Compliance 13,781.04                   40,000.00             (12,227.94)                   41,553.10                      
CP 4018 KPA Boat Reserve 8,706.38                     -                        (381.70)                        8,324.68                        
CP 4019 KCC Equipment Reserve 22,992.82                   30,000.00             52,992.82                      
CP 4020 Municipal Technology Reserve 134,956.23                 70,000.00             (37,813.77)                   167,142.46                    
CP 4022 Police Vehicle/Equipment 95,947.62                   140,000.00           (92,379.05)                   143,568.57                    
CP 4026 Records Preservation 3,510.13                     12,000.00             15,510.13                      
CP 4027 Municipal Facility Reserve 224,722.23                 50,000.00             (14,452.40)                   260,269.83                    
CP 4043 Parks Building & Grounds 22,866.85                   20,000.00             (3,600.00)                     39,266.85                      
CP 4051 KCC Facility Reserve 24,106.98                   25,000.00             49,106.98                      
CP 4055 KPA Equpiment Reserve 45,481.72                   3,500.00               (13,112.61)                   35,869.11                      
CP 4056 Fire Dept Equipment Reserve 211,793.62                 60,400.00             272,193.62                    
CP 4100 Fire Dept Facility Reserve 37,318.84                   -                        37,318.84                      
CP 4110 PW Sign Shed 20.00                          -                        20.00                             
CP 4116 KPA Facility Reserve 8,622.98                     8,500.00               17,122.98                      
CP 4060 Rice Rehab/Expansion 701,961.03                 -                        (634,021.25)                 1,386.93                       69,326.71                      
CP 4123 LED Streetlight Conversion 36,639.08                   75,000.00             111,639.08                    
CP 4129 Police Equipment Reserve 10,000.00                   10,000.00             (18,000.00)                   2,000.00                        
CP NEW Roadside Landscaping -                              -                        55,000.00       55,000.00                      
CP NEW Memorial Field Assessment -                              30,000.00             30,000.00                      

Total Capital Projects 1,981,948.19              1,551,400.00        540,000.00     (2,379,544.23)              85,661.43                     1,779,465.39                 

TOTAL GENERAL OPERATIONS 6,691,837.23              1,551,400.00        575,428.99     (3,999,540.00)              1,623,117.34                6,442,243.56                 

Permanent Funds (Scholarship Funds/Trust Funds) -                        

I:\Kittery Finance Department - Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY23 Other Funds\06 Dec 22\Other Funds 01 17 23Other Funds (2)



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2023
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
Through: January 19, 2023

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2022 7/1/2022 FY23 Expense Revenue Fund Balance
PF 5001 Connie Samuels Beautification Fund 58,600.93                   58,600.93                      
PF 5002 Public Health 26,378.88                   26,378.88                      
PF 5003 York Hospital Scholarship 32,401.40                   10,000.00                     42,401.40                      
PF 5005 Lester Raynes Fund 8,462.26                     8,462.26                        
PF 5007 Thresher Memorial Fund 5,569.42                     (224.55)                        5,344.87                        
PF 5008 Mary Safford Wildes Trust 632,825.15                 632,825.15                    
PF 5009 George Smart Santa Fund 5,403.84                     5,403.84                        
PF 5010 Kittery Education Scholarship Fund-Recycling 11,684.23                   3,402.05                       15,086.28                      
PF 5021 Cemetery 0.35                            0.35                               

Total Permanent Funds 781,326.46                 -                        -                  (224.55)                        13,402.05                     794,503.96                    

Enterprise Fund (Sewer) -                        
ER 606000 Entrance Fees 977,247.89                 (58,283.13)                   50,400.00                     969,364.76                    
ER 605000 Impact Fees 542,771.88                 (12,296.75)                   3,000.00                       533,475.13                    
ER 2902 Sewer Safety Grants 26.64                          26.64                             
ECP 604000 Vehicle Reserve 45,722.80                   45,722.80                      
ECP 603000 Capital Reserve 246,781.59                 246,781.59                    

Total Enterprise Funds 1,812,550.80              -                        -                  (70,579.88)                   53,400.00                     1,795,370.92                 

GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS 9,285,714.49              1,551,400.00        575,428.99     (4,070,344.43)              1,689,919.39                9,032,118.44                 

I:\Kittery Finance Department - Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY23 Other Funds\06 Dec 22\Other Funds 01 17 23Other Funds (2)



KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL MINUTES 1 
August 15, 2022 2 

6:00pm 3 
4
5
6

1. Call to Order7
8

Vice Chair Dow called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 9 
10 

2. Introductory11 
12 

3. Pledge of Allegiance13 
14 

4.  Roll Call Councilors present: Councilor Jeffrey Pelletier, Councilor Colin McGuire,15 
Councilor Cyrus Clark, Councilor Cameron Ham, Councilor Mary Stevens on Zoom, 16 
Vice Chair George Dow. 17 
Councilors absent: Chair Judy Spiller. 18 

19 
5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption20 

21 
Vice Chair Dow cast one vote to postpone the discussion on BL-BL1 until September 22 
12, 2022 when full Council will be present. 23 

24 
6. Town Manager’s Report25 

26 
The Town Manager reported on: Frank Dennett’s passing, National Night Out, officer 27 
Molly Bossi, tax on foreclosed properties, Walker Street fire station, Business Park 28 
Zone, Property Tax Stabilization program and absentee ballots availability. 29 
Upcoming Dates: Kittery 375th Arts Festival every Thursday through August 18th. 30 

31 
7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes32 

33 
• June 27, 2022 – Regular Meeting34 
• July 11, 2022 – Special Meeting35 
• July 18, 2022 – Regular Meeting36 

37 
Vice Chair Dow cast 1 vote to accept all three sets of minutes. 38 

39 
8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board- None40 

41 
42 

9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other43 
    town consultants or requested officials. - None 44 

45 
46 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS47 
48 

a. (080122-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing to49 
approve Year End Transfers.50 



 51 
Town Manager gave an over view of Year End Transfers. 52 
 53 
Moved by Vice Chair Dow, seconded by Councilor Ham. 54 
 55 
Motion carried 6-0-0 56 

 57 
b. (080122-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on 58 

Marijuana License for Tree Tips 3 LLC., located at 8 Dexter Lane, Kittery    59 
Maine.   60 

 61 
Councilor Clark recused himself from this part of the public hearing. 62 
 63 
Town Manager gave an overview on the approval. 64 
 65 
Nick Freidman, 52 Lyndon St, New Haven, CT. Principal at Tree Tips 3 LLC stated 66 
where he is in the process of licensing with the state. 67 
 68 
Moved by Councilor Ham, seconded by Councilor McGuire. 69 
 70 
Motion carried 5-0-0 71 
 72 
Councilor Clark recused himself from the vote. 73 

 74 
11. DISCUSSION 75 
 76 

a. Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person) 77 
 78 

Ronald Ledgett, 45 Crockett Neck Road, Kittery, gave his opinion on an approach to 79 
reach consensus on BL & BL1. 80 
 81 
Jeff Thompson, 25 Old Post Rd, Kittery, spoke about the passing of Frank Dennett. 82 
 83 
Vice Chair Dow read statements from the following: 84 
 85 
Shaye Robbins, 24 Heron Point Lane, Kittery, thanked members of Council, Town 86 
Manager, Town Planner and members of the Planning Board for their professionalism at 87 
the last meeting regarding zoning concerns.  88 
 89 
Karen Kalmar, 191 Brave Boat Harbor Rd, Kittery, commented on the BL Zone 90 
Amendment.  91 
 92 
James Knowles, 2 Estuary Drive, Kittery, commented on the BL Zone Amendment. 93 
 94 
Danielle Hoffman, 8 Chickadee Lane, Kittery, commented on equality and racial justice. 95 
 96 
 97 

 b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 98 
 c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 99 

 100 
Vice Chair Dow asked Mr. Ledgett if his reports were his personal thoughts or Planning 101 
Boards. Mr. Ledgett responded that they are all post Planning Board review. 102 



Vice Chair Dow spoke about Frank Dennett. 103 
 104 
12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 105 
 106 
 a.  (080122-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to vote on Title 16 – Affordable             107 
       Housing BL-BL1 amendments.                              108 
 109 
13. NEW BUSINESS 110 
 111 
   a.  Donations/gifts received for Council disposition  112 
 113 

(080122-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a donation in the          114 
     amount of $40.00 to be deposited into the Giving Tree Fundraiser account      115 
     #2063.  116 

 117 
Moved by Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Ham. 118 
Motion carried 6-0-0 119 

 120 
b. (080122-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint John Corgan to the          121 

Parks Commission for a three-year term.  122 
 123 
Moved by Councilor McGuire, seconded by Councilor Clark. 124 
Motion carried 6-0-0 125 

 126 
c. (080122-6) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept the resignation of Kelly      127 

Philbrook, of the Kittery Port Authority, effective August 8, 2022.    128 
 129 
Moved by Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Hamm.      130 
Motion carried 6-0-0           131 
  132 
14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 133 
 134 
Councilor Hamm discussed BL & BL1 and shared his perspective on the matter. 135 
 136 
Councilor Clark encouraged residents to step away from their screens and enjoy the 137 
rest of summer. 138 
 139 
Councilor McGuire encouraged residents to continue to have faith in public institutions 140 
and to remember that people with different views can work together effectively. 141 
 142 
Vice Chair Dow encouraged residents to review documents on BL & BL1 as it is 143 
important for our community. 144 
 145 
15. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 146 
 147 

 a.  Communications from the Chairperson  148 
  b.  Committee Reports  149 

 150 
16.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 151 
  152 
17.  ADJOURNMENT  153 
 154 



Councilor Clark made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Councilor McGuire. 155 
156 

All were in favor. 157 
158 
159 

Submitted by Jennifer Wheeler 160 

Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. 161 
Whilst every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the 162 
minutes are not intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a 163 
refer to the video of the meeting on the Town of Kittery website. 164 



From: Kittery ME via Kittery ME
To: Jillian Richards; Jennifer Wheeler
Subject: Form submission from: Town of Kittery Board & Committee Application
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 11:05:08 AM

Submitted on Wednesday, January 11, 2023 - 11:04am
Submitted by anonymous user: 70.16.78.123
Submitted values are:

Name: Martha Mason
Residence: 13 Tenney Hill Rd
Mailing (if different):
E-Mail Address: mmason421@gmail.com
Cell Phone Number: 6173880184
Home Phone Number: :
Work Phone Number:
Board, Committee & Commission Choices:
- Board of Appeals
- Planning Board
Rank Choices By Priority:
Planning
Appeals
Education/Training:
BS: Colby College - Psychology/Sociology

Related Experience (Including other Boards and Commissions):
Former Board Member Dover Main St, Dover NH
Vol Dover Mounted Police 13 yrs
this would be my first position directly with town government
Present Employment: Strategic Environmental Services (Environmental Remediation &
Construction)
Are You a Registered Voter in the Town of Kittery? Yes
Do You Have Any Conflicts of Interest? not that I can think of
Reason for Application to this Board: I would like to get more involved in my community. I
have only lived in Kittery for 4.5yrs, but I really love it - the people, the natural resources, etc.
We are so fortunate to have almost everything available to us and still live in a relatively small
town! I enjoyed working with the City of Dover as a Board Member for the Dover Main St
organization and now that Kittery is my home, it's time to get involved here as well
I have attended at least two meetings of the board for which application is being made: Have
not
I agree to attend all meetings, except for illness/emergency & will advise the Chair when
unable to attend: Agree
Signature: Martha Mason

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kitteryme.gov/node/71141/submission/15626

mailto:cmsmailer@civicplus.com
mailto:JRichards@kitteryme.org
mailto:JWheeler@kitteryme.org
mailto:mmason421@gmail.com
https://www.kitteryme.gov/node/71141/submission/15626


From: Kittery ME via Kittery ME
To: Jillian Richards; Jennifer Wheeler
Subject: Form submission from: Town of Kittery Board & Committee Application
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 3:11:05 PM

Submitted on Wednesday, January 11, 2023 - 3:11pm
Submitted by anonymous user: 167.211.174.17
Submitted values are:

Name: Rachel Copeland
Residence: 142 Dennett Road, Kittery
Mailing (if different):
E-Mail Address: cglasshntr@gmail.com
Cell Phone Number: 978-457-9132
Home Phone Number: :
Work Phone Number: 978-499-1454
Board, Committee & Commission Choices:
- Board of Appeals
- Board of Assessment Review
Rank Choices By Priority: I am open to either. Whichever has the greatest need.
Education/Training:
Southern New Hampshire University, Manchester, NH
2019, Master of Business Administration: Org Leadership SUMA CUM LAUDE
2016, Bachelor of Science, Business Studies: Org Leadership SUMA CUM LAUDE

Northern Essex Community College, Haverhill, MA
2014, Associate of Arts, Liberal Arts, CUM LAUDE
Associate of Science, Business Management, CUM LAUDE
Associate of Science, Business Transfer, CUM LAUDE
2013, Associate of Science, General Studies, CUM LAUDE
1998, Associate of Science, Paralegal

Related Experience (Including other Boards and Commissions): I do not have any direct
experience with this type of Board. However, I am currently on the Board of Directors for
Pope Memorial Humane Society, Cocheco Valley in Dover. I am the Secretary for the
Executive committee and have been an active Board member since March, 2016.
Present Employment: Director of Operations, Freedom Fertility Pharmacy, Byfield, MA (a
division of Cigna Healthcare)
Are You a Registered Voter in the Town of Kittery? Yes
Do You Have Any Conflicts of Interest? No
Reason for Application to this Board: I received an email regarding openings. I have been
looking for a way to support/be an active member in my community and have lived in Kittery
for more than 14 years. I would also like to learn more about the process for the Board of
Appeals and Assessment Review
I have attended at least two meetings of the board for which application is being made: Have
not
I agree to attend all meetings, except for illness/emergency & will advise the Chair when
unable to attend: Agree
Signature: Rachel Copeland

mailto:cmsmailer@civicplus.com
mailto:JRichards@kitteryme.org
mailto:JWheeler@kitteryme.org
mailto:cglasshntr@gmail.com


The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kitteryme.gov/node/71141/submission/15636

https://www.kitteryme.gov/node/71141/submission/15636


TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 

REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 

Date: September 26, 2022 

Update: October 24, 2022, January 23, 2023 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Short Term Rental Report 

Councilor Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
In accordance with §5.12.5.D of the Short Term Rental License ordinance, the Town Manager is required 
to provide a report to the Town Council no later than September 30, 2022 regarding the total number of 
licenses issued and the status of the implementation and compliance with the ordinance, to determine if 
the total number of available licenses for issuance per year should be adjusted for the ensuing year. 

The data in this report represents a snapshot of the status as of August 31, 2022.  The Council has 
received intermittent reports on the number of licenses, waitlisted applications, and revenues since 
adoption of the ordinance.  Please review Town Manager reports from January 25, 2021 and June 28, 
2021. 

NUMBER OF LICENSES 
§5.12.5.A establishes a baseline of short-term rental license available for issuance equal to the total number
of units as of December 31, 2020.  After adjusting for applications received by the deadline but still in
process, we calculated 89 licenses as the baseline.  Each year the number of available licenses grow by 8%.

As of August 31, 2022 the total available licenses are 104.  102 are issued and 1 is in process.  There are 45 
applicants on the waiting list.   

Of those with licenses, 14 property owners hold more than one license for their property(ies).   
Approximately 90% of the licenses are issued to single family properties; the remaining 10% are for multi-
family units on a property.  Of the multi-family units, 8 have two units on the property licensed for STRs. 

Revenue collections were as follows: 
FY21 FY22 FY23 

New  $        7,450  $        1,250  $         -   
Renewal  $        - $        6,750  $        1,800 
Increase Occupancy  $           200  $        - $  -   
TOTAL  $        7,650  $        8,000  $        1,800 

IMPLEMENTATION AND COMPLIANCE 
When licensing was first launched, the Town purchased a license for a technology solution to assist with 
identifying unlicensed STRs for enforcement action.  After multiple solutions were evaluated and  



MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 26, 2022 
UPDATED: OCTOBER 24, 2022, JANUARY 23, 2023 

  2  

interviewed, a provider was selected and engaged.  The cost of the service was $13,000 for the year.  The 
other solution considered was approximately $20,000 per year. 
 
The software solution was expected to scrape the web of listings in Kittery and cross reference them 
against licensed STRs and report any discrepancies.  The software can also analyze if listings are 
inconsistent with local ordinance for durations and other specific factors. 
 
Though the expectation was high, the results of working with the software was not great.  The lists of 
addresses for STRs provided by the software were predominately wrong, requiring a significant amount of 
staff time to research and correct the information. 
 
We have had six complaints and issued four notices of violation for unlicensed STRs.  Two were brought 
into compliance through the waiting list process.  The other two are still in the enforcement phase. 
 
We have one complaint from a neighbor about people from an adjacent STR walking across her 
driveway/yard.  We do not have any other records of complaints from Code Enforcement or the Police 
Department.  
 
UPDATE  
At the September 26 meeting, the Council requested additional information about the wait-listed 
applications.  Additionally, the Council reached consensus on desired amendments to the licensing 
ordinance. 
 
WAIT LIST 
As of October 19, there are 51 applications on the wait list.  Below is a breakdown of the wait list 
applications: 

Total Waitlist Applications in 
Queue 

Total Waitlist Applications 
Kittery Owners 

Total Waitlist 
Applications 

Multiple Apps/Licenses  
Per Property 

51 36 7 
 70% 14% 

 
Attached is a summary list wait list applications by street name.  Please note, some streets have multiple 
unique properties on the wait list (e.g., 21, 26 and 116 Rogers Road). 
 
UPDATE – DRAFT ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS 
Per the Council’s direction at the September 26 meeting, attached are proposed amendments to Title 5 – 
Short Term Rental Licenses.  The proposed amendments seek to accomplish the following: 

• Remove the review provision incorporated into the original adoption of the ordinance; the review 
has been conducted as reflected by this report. 

• Add a cap on the number of units in a structure or building that can be licensed for short term 
rentals.  This effectively would prevent a property owner from turning a multi-unit building into a 
pseudo hotel or rooming house of all short-term rentals. 

• Increase the fine for violation from $250 to $500 
• Increase the non-owner-occupied license fee from $100 to $200 

 
 
 



MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 26, 2022 
UPDATED: OCTOBER 24, 2022, JANUARY 23, 2023 

  3  

 
Per the Council’s direction following its workshop on December 5, and subsequent input from 
Councilors, the draft amendments have been further refined to accomplish the following in addition to the 
amendments above: 

• Ensure the “owner occupied” category applies to additional units within the owner’s building or 
property. 

• Eliminate the cap on the number of licenses that can be issued to owner occupied and seasonal 
dwelling units. 

• Cap the number of non-owner occupied/non-seasonal units.  The proposed baseline to include all 
existing licenses of that category and all licenses in the waiting list as of January 24, 2023. 

• Define and establish a license fee for seasonal dwellings, being those that are historically not year-
round residences, and therefore are not capable of being “owner-occupied”. 

• Structure license fees such that they favor owner-occupied and existing seasonal dwellings: 
O Fee for owner-occupied and seasonal dwelling units: $100 
O Fee for non-owner occupied: $1,500 
O Fee for increased occupancy limit application: $150 one time 

 
There are currently 60 applications in the wait list, of which approximately 23 are in the non-owner 
occupied-category, some of which may qualify as seasonal dwellings; the remaining 37 wait list applications 
appear to be in the owner-occupied-category. 
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION  
Adopt amendments as proposed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Draft Title 5 - Short Term Rental Amendment 
• Draft Title 5 – Short Term Rental Enactment 



 
 

DRAFT: October 24, 2022 
UPDATE: January 23, 2023 

 
TITLE 5 

SHORT TERM RENTAL LICENSE 

1. AMEND §5.12 Short Term Rentals as follows: 
§ 5.12-1 Purpose.  1 
The use and intent of these regulations is to ensure that any home-based short-term rental business operates 2 
in a manner that respects the neighborhood in which it is situated. The regulations allow short term rental 3 
operations in residential dwelling units with the intent of protecting the quality of life of the surrounding 4 
residential neighborhood from unreasonable or unsafe intrusions and nuisances inappropriate to a residential 5 
setting. 6 

§ 5.12-2 Definitions.  7 
As used in this chapter, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated: 8 

OWNER  9 
A person who is the owner of record of real property as documented by deed or other document 10 
evidencing ownership recorded at the York County Registry of Deeds. 11 

OWNER OCCUPIED  12 
The owner is domiciled at the property for no less than 183 days in a tax year, as documented by a State 13 
of Maine Income Tax Return or other document evidencing owner occupancy.  For the purpose of this 14 
Title, the designation of owner occupied may apply to the unit in which the owner is domiciled and up 15 
to one additional unit on the same property.  16 

SEASONAL DWELLING  17 
A building that is not occupied more than 180 days within any calendar year, and meets the minimum 18 
requirements of the Maine Uniform Building and Energy Code (MUBEC). 19 

SHORT-TERM RENTAL  20 
The use, control, management or operation of a dwelling unit or accessory dwelling unit, in whole or in 21 
part for dwelling, sleeping or lodging purposes for periods of fewer than 30 consecutive days; for 22 
compensation, directly or indirectly. 23 

§ 5.12-3 Applicability.  24 
A. This chapter applies to any residential dwelling unit, room within a dwelling unit, or accessory dwelling 25 

unit that is rented, in whole or in part, for a period of less than 30 consecutive days, for compensation, 26 
directly or indirectly.  27 

B. Exclusions. Excluded from this chapter are: 28 

(1) Dwelling units used, in whole or in part, for dwelling, sleeping or lodging purposes for periods 30 29 
consecutive days or more.  30 

(2) Lodging establishments such as hotels, motels, bed and breakfasts, inns, boarding or rooming houses, or 31 
temporary housing.  32 

C. Nothing contained in this chapter supersedes any condominium, homeowner, or restrictive deed 33 
covenants that apply to the dwelling unit.  34 



 
 

DRAFT: October 24, 2022 
UPDATE: January 23, 2023 

 
§ 5.12-4 License required.  35 
A. No person may advertise or operate a short-term rental unit without a license issued by the Code 36 

Enforcement Officer. Short-term rental units in operation prior to the adoption of this chapter must be 37 
licensed no later than December 31, 2020.  38 

B. Nonrefundable fees for the license are set forth in Appendix A.  39 

C. Short-term rental licenses must be renewed on an annual basis. Each license issued under this chapter 40 
expires one year from issuance.  41 

D. Each licensee will receive a certificate issued by the Code Enforcement Officer stating the license 42 
number, valid license period, occupancy limit for the unit, the name and emergency contact information 43 
of the operator of the short-term rental unit, and the name and contact information of the property owner 44 
if different than the operator.  45 

E. A license is not transferrable to any other person, or from location to location, and is valid only at the 46 
location and for the person designated. Any change in ownership of the dwelling unit will require a new 47 
license.  48 

§ 5.12-5 License limits.  49 
A. The baseline number of short-term rental licenses available for issuance will be equal to the total 50 

number of licensed short-term rental units as of December 31, 2020 in accordance with § 5.12.4A.  51 

B. The number of licenses issued in calendar year 2021 may not exceed the starting number as determined 52 
by § 5.12.5A plus 8%.  53 

C. The number of licenses issued in calendar year 2022 may not exceed the total number of valid licenses 54 
as of December 31, 2021 plus 8%.  55 

D. No later than September 30, 2022, the Kittery Town Council will receive a report from the Town 56 
Manager, regarding the total number of licenses issued and the status of implementation and compliance 57 
with the ordinance, to determine if the total number of available licenses for issuance per year should 58 
adjusted for the ensuing calendar year.  59 

A.  A building or structure may have no more than 2 licensed short term rental units in it at any given time.  60 

B.  There is to be no cap on the number of short-term rental licenses issued to owner occupied units and 61 
seasonal dwellings as defined by this Title.  62 

C.   There is to be a cap on the number of short-term rental licenses issued to all other types of units as 63 
follows: 64 

(1) The baseline number of licenses available will be equal to the total number of valid non-owner-occupied 65 
licenses issued as of January 24, 2023, inclusive of valid applications on the waiting list as of this date.   66 

(2) The number of licenses issued in each subsequent calendar year may not exceed the total number of 67 
valid non-owner occupied licenses as of December 31 of the preceding year plus 10%, rounded down. 68 

D. If a license is cancelled by the license holder or denied or revoked in accordance with § 5.12.8, it will 69 
become an available license for issuance in the calendar year it is cancelled, denied or revoked.  70 



 
 

DRAFT: October 24, 2022 
UPDATE: January 23, 2023 

 
FE. Owners will have the right to renew their license each year, unless the license is otherwise denied, 71 

revoked or suspended in accordance with § 5.12.8.  72 

§ 5.12-6 Standards.  73 
A. Owner: Only the owner of the property can apply for the dwelling unit to be used for short-term rental.  74 

B. Occupancy limits. 75 

(1) No more than one short-term rental contract is allowed per dwelling unit at any one time.  76 

(2) No more than two adults per bedroom are allowed, unless otherwise approved by the Code Enforcement 77 
Officer and the Fire Chief or their respective designees. Increased occupancy limits may be granted 78 
upon application to the Code Enforcement Officer and inspection of the dwelling unit.  79 

C. Property taxes current. No property may be licensed for short-term rental if the property is subject to an 80 
existing foreclosure or lien from the Town for non-payment of taxes.  81 

D. Emergency contact. The owner must provide emergency contact information or identify a person who 82 
will serve as the agent or representative for emergency contact purposes. Multiple emergency contact 83 
people may be identified. One of the emergency contact people must be able to respond within 60 84 
minutes or less to complaints regarding the condition, safety or operation of the dwelling unit as a short-85 
term rental, or the conduct of guests, and take remedial action to resolve such complaints. The owner 86 
must notify the Town and provide updated contact information if a contact person or information 87 
changes.  88 

E. License number. Licenses will be issued with a unique license number. The license number must be 89 
displayed within the dwelling unit and in all advertising for the short-term rental of the dwelling unit.  90 

F. Parking. 91 

(1) The owner must provide sufficient on-site parking to serve the residential dwelling unit(s) and the short-92 
term rental unit(s) on the property. The total number of on-site parking spaces will be the calculated as 93 
the number of spaces required for the dwelling unit per § 16.8.9.4 plus one parking space for each short-94 
term rental unit on the property. Tandem parking is permitted.  95 

(2) Required on-site parking may be satisfied at off-site locations, provided such parking is on other 96 
property owned by the applicant or is under the terms of a contractual agreement that will ensure such 97 
parking remains available for the uses served. Applicant must present evidence of a parking location and 98 
a contractual agreement indicating the availability of the parking to the Code Enforcement Officer for 99 
review and approval prior to issuance of a license.  100 

§ 5.12-7 Complaints.  101 
Complaints of criminal or ordinance violations associated with the operation of short-term rentals brought to 102 
the attention of the Code Enforcement Officer or Police Department will be logged and investigated. 103 

§ 5.12-8 Denial, suspension, or revocation of license.  104 
A. Denial. The Code Enforcement Officer may deny a license or license renewal upon failure of the 105 

applicant to meet all of the requirements of this chapter, or for three or more substantiated criminal or 106 
ordinance violations associated with the property within the prior 12 months.  107 

B. Suspension or revocation. The Code Enforcement Officer may suspend or revoke a license for violation 108 



 
 

DRAFT: October 24, 2022 
UPDATE: January 23, 2023 

 
of any provisions of this Chapter, or for three or more substantiated criminal or ordinance violations 109 
associated with the property within a twelve-month period. 110 

(1) A license may be suspended for no longer than six months, during which time the dwelling unit may not 111 
be used as a short-term rental.  112 

(2) A license may be revoked and cannot be reissued for 12 months. The Code Enforcement Officer may 113 
authorize the reissuance of a license if they find sufficient corrective action has been taken to prevent 114 
violations in the future.  115 

§ 5.12-9 Appeal.  116 
A Code Enforcement Officer decision on denial, suspension, or revocation of a license may be appealed to 117 
the Board of Appeals as provided in § 16.6.4A. 118 

§ 5.12-10 Violations.  119 
A. Any violation of this chapter will be assessed a penalty of $250$500. Each day any violation of this 120 

chapter continues constitutes a separate offense.  121 

2. AMEND Appendix A as follows: 122 

§ A-4 Schedules.  123 
B. Schedule 5. Business licenses.  124 

Chapter 5.12 SHORT-TERM RENTAL 

Owner-occupied (up to two licenses) $50 100 annually 

Seasonal Dwelling $100 annually 

Non-owner-occupied $1001,500 annually 

Increased occupancy limit application $100 150 one time 

 125 



KITTERY TOWN CODE –  
TITLE 5 

SHORT TERM RENTAL LICENSE 
 

DRAFT: January 23, 2023 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; and 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers 6 
that authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town Council conducted a review of Title 5.12 Short Term Rental License as 10 
required by §5.12.5.D; and  11 

WHEREAS, the Town Council identified in the review opportunities to refine the ordinance to 12 
reflect the Town’s housing objectives, manage the challenge of long-term rental units being 13 
diverted to short-term rental enterprises, and protect residential neighborhoods; 14 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 30-A MRS §3001, AND TOWN 15 
CHARTER §2.14, THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS AMENDMENTS TO TOWN 16 
CODE, TITLE 5, SHORT TERM RENTAL LICENSE AS PRESENTED. 17 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 18 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 19 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 20 

passed by a vote of _______. 21 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 22 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 23 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 24 



TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 

R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  

Meeting Date: January 9, 2023 

Update:  January 23, 2023 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Title 10 – Badgers Island West Parking 

Council Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 

OVERVIEW 
The Town received a number of parking congestion complaints from residents of Badgers Island West in 
November.  The primary concerns raised by complainants was the effect on-street parking was having on 
the entrance to Badgers Island West, making it too narrow for larger vehicles, trucks, and public safety 
apparatus (fire trucks). 

Upon receiving the complaints, we scheduled a site walk with the neighborhood to learn more about the 
challenges and discuss possible solutions.  Postcards were sent to all of the property owners and 
businesses about the site walk. 

On December 20, 2022, the Police Chief Richter, Fire Chief O’Brien, and I met with the residents and 
businesses of Badgers Island West. Approximately 25 people attended.  We also received a few emails 
from those unable to attend in person.  We discussed the primary concern area, then walked the entire 
street to discuss other areas and concerns. 

There was consensus that restricting parking to the utility pole located approximately 250 feet into 
Badgers Island West was reasonable and acceptable to address the primary concerns. 

UPDATE 
We have identified an unintended error in process.  The public hearing notice for this item was not posted 
as required by the Charter.  A public hearing notice must be posted no less than seven days prior to the 
public hearing (Charter §2.14(2)).   

In order for us to cure the procedural error, I am requesting the Council postpone the public hearing to 
February 13, 2023.  

PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION 
Reschedule the public hearing for February 13, 2023 and approve amendment as proposed. 

ATTACHMENTS 
- Proposed Title 10 – Badgers Island West Parking
- Map of Impacted Area
- Draft Title 10 Badgers Island West Parking Enactment



 
DRAFT: January 23, 2023 

TITLE 10 
PARKING RESTRICTIONS 
BADGERS ISLAND WEST 

 

1. ADD to Title 10 Prohibited Parking a section of Badgers Island West as follows: 
§ 10.3.1.1 Prohibited at all times.  
Parking is prohibited at all hours in the following locations: 

Badgers Island West, both sides, from its intersection with Route 1 in a westerly direction for 250 feet. 

 



KITTERY TOWN CODE 
TITLE 10 

BADGERS ISLAND WEST PARKING 
 

DRAFT:  January 23, 2023 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers that 6 
authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town seeks to improve traffic safety on Badgers Island West and ensure there 10 
is sufficient space for emergency vehicles to access the buildings on the street, by restricting 11 
parking where it is most narrow; 12 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLES 30-A MRS §3001 AND TOWN 13 
CHARTER §2.14, THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS AMENDMENT TO TITLE 10 14 
OF THE TOWN CODE, AS PRESENTED. 15 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 16 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 17 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 18 

passed by a vote of _______. 19 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 20 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 21 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 22 









From: Craig Alfis
To: Jillian Richards
Subject: FW: Resignation from BOA
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 10:54:00 AM

Hi Jillian!
 As requested, see below for Charles’ resignation email. Thanks!

Craig Alfis
Code Enforcement Officer
Town of Kittery
207-475-1308

https://www.kitteryme.gov/code-enforcement

From: Charles Denault <charles@charlesdenault.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 10:34 AM
To: Craig Alfis <CEO@kitteryme.org>; April Timko <apriltimko@gmail.com>
Subject: Resignation from BOA

Good morning,

I hope you both enjoyed your holiday season! I apologize for my delayed response in getting back
regarding tomorrow's meeting. 

I regrettably need to let you know that I have to resign from the Board of Appeals. I just recently
closed on a lengthy sale of my company and entered into a new employment agreement with our
acquirer. My involvement on the board is complicated from a practical standpoint, as I'm traveling a
significant amount of the time, but also from a legal perspective due to restrictions in my
employment agreement. 

I've sincerely enjoyed my time serving on the Board and getting to know everyone. I wish I was able
to provide more notice but it's been a bit of a whirlwind! I'm happy to hop on a call if it's helpful.
Please let me know if you need something more formal. 

Thank you both very much for your understanding. 

Thanks,
Charles

mailto:CEO@kitteryme.org
mailto:JRichards@kitteryme.org
https://www.kitteryme.gov/code-enforcement


Earldean Wells 

104 Whipple Road 

Kittery, Maine 03904 

Date:    January 17, 2023 

To:        Jillian Richards, Town Clerk 

Re:        Resignation from Conservation Commission 

Dear Jillian, 

Please accept this letter as my resignation from the Kittery Conservation Commission where I have 
served since 1997.  I leave now to serve on the Planning Board. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Earldean Wells 



References to Comprehensive Plan Objectives in ( ) 

TOWN COUNCIL & TOWN MANAGER 
ANNUAL GOALS 

2023 

Town Council Goals 
Council Conduct 

 Continue to conduct Council business respectfully as we work toward consensus and capitalize
on our experiences and diversity

 Work to keep the demands we place on the Town Manager and her staff at a manageable level
and maintain an open line of communication with the Manager regarding questions and
demands

Affordability 

 Increase housing stock for those meeting affordability guidelines:
o Support community conversations around understanding affordable housing and its role

in Kittery (3.3, 4.1, 4.2, 8.5)
o Direct funding, where appropriate, to the Housing Fund (4.1, 4.2)
o Ensure compliance with new state laws relative to affordable housing (aka LD2003)

Community 

 Amend where necessary and appropriate, Town ordinances, policies, and practices to assure
fairness, equity, and inclusion for all Kittery residents and visitors.  (7.1)

o Support the work of the Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Committee as they identify
barriers and opportunities to achieve the Town’s DEI objectives.

 Continue implementation of plans to control traffic, reduce speeds in Kittery neighborhoods,
including:

o Implementation of JLUS recommendations with respect to public transportation and
remote satellite parking (5.1, 5.4)

o Implementation of bike/ped master plan recommendations (5.2, 5.3)

 Assess Memorial Field for potential improvements that will support the demand for high quality
playing fields (2.2,7.2)

 Encourage broad citizen involvement in Town governance (7.1)

 Explore expanding recreation opportunities in town such as creating a skate park (2.2)

Climate Resilience 

 Support adoption of a comprehensive Kittery Climate Action Plan (9.1, 9.2)

 Create a climate resilience reserve fund (9.1, 9.2)

 Support ordinances to protect the shoreland zone (8.1, 8.2)

Fiscal Responsibility and Town Services 

 Adopt a budget that is progressive, responsible, responsive to community expectations and
needs (7.4)

 Encourage the Town Manager’s continued assessment of the effectiveness of Town service
delivery (7.1)



References to Comprehensive Plan Objectives in ( ) 

Town Manager Goals 

Support Council’s efforts to implement the Comprehensive Plan 5 Year Action Plan (see Council Goals)  

Develop and propose a plan for the Comprehensive Plan Update due in 2025. 

Support long term planning and growth management objectives: 

 Identify programs, grants, and property acquisitions that retain or increase working waterfront

access (6.1, 6.2)

 Complete Gorges Road expansion project and effect the relocation of the ambulance service to

the Gorges Road Fire Station

 Complete analysis of absorbing the ambulance service as a town‐run function

 Complete the review and recommendation process for the Business Park Zone (formerly Mixed

Use Neighborhood Zone) (3.2, 3.5)

 Assist the Kittery Water District in its State Road land use efforts (3.3)

 Implement a program to improve communication around affordable housing needs and options

in Kittery (4.1, 4.2)

 Complete the sale of tax foreclosed properties and assist in the implementation of affordable

housing on these properties. (4.1, 4.2)

Climate Action 

 Implement building LED light conversion (9.2)

 Begin development of a comprehensive multi‐year plan to reduce the carbon footprint of

municipal operations in accordance with the Climate Action Plan (9.2)

Social and Racial Equity and Justice 

 Continue efforts to attract a diverse candidate pool for town positions, boards, commissions,

and committees (4.1, 4.2)

 Implement changes in Kittery’s signage, buildings, and materials to be inclusive and welcoming

to all (4.1, 4.2, 7.1, 7.2)

Enhance Financial Stability 

 Produce a 2024 budget that seeks to respond to service expectations of the community, and

appropriately addresses unmet needs and responds to growing inflation (7.4)

Enhance Municipal Services 

• Launch Police Citizens Academy and expand to other areas as appropriate

• Implement short‐term recommendations from Bike/Ped Master Plan (5.2, 5.3, 9.1)

• Complete five‐year strategic planning effort for Library and present recommendations

• Advance the integration of general assistance with our local social service agencies

• Complete KCC Campus Master Plan and present recommendations (2.2)

• Complete Memorial Field Assessment and present recommendations (2.2)

• Assist in the exploration of expanding recreation opportunities in town such as creating a 
skate park (2.2)



Town of Kittery
200 Rogers Road

Kittery, Maine 03904
PH: 207-439-0452 Fax: 207-439-6806

 Banner Installation Application

Signature on this form indicates the requesting organization agrees to the Town of Kittery 
Policy regarding “Banners over Public Roads”. (attached) 

Signature: __________________________________________Date: ____________

Town of Kittery Approval: ______________________________Date: ____________

Contact Information:

Name: __________________________________________________________________

Address: _________________________________________________________________

Phone: __________________________________________________________________

Email: ___________________________________________________________________

Installation Information:

Installation date: ___________________________________________________________

Removal date: _____________________________________________________________

Banner Information:

Organization requesting: _____________________________________________________

Event description: __________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________



Policy for Banners Over Public Roads 

Banners may be installed temporarily over public roads in accordance with this policy.  Banners 
are permitted across Rogers Road adjacent to the Kittery Community Center site.  Banners are 
not allowed to be hung over any other public roads, unless approved by Town Council. 

Town Departments, Town sponsored events, and non-profit corporations with a primary place 
of business in Kittery may have a banner installed temporarily over a public road.  Other entities 
are not permitted to have a banner temporarily installed over a public road, unless otherwise 
approved by Town Council. 

Banner installation applications will be made on forms provided by the Town Manager.  If the 
application meets the Town’s policy, it may be approved by the Town Manager.  All other 
applications must be approved by the Town Council. 

The banner must be provided by the applicant and meet the following specification: 

• Banners must be fourteen (14) feet long and three (3) feet in height.
• Banners must have a minimum of eight (8) reinforced grommets on the

top and bottom of the banner.
• The grommets must have an inside diameter no smaller than ½ inch.
• Each corner of the banner must have a grommet.
• Banner fabric must have wind slits.
• Back to back banners will not be installed.

Banners that do not comply with this policy will not be installed. 

Banners may be temporarily installed between April 15 through November 01 each year.  A 
banner may be installed for no less than two weeks at a time.  Installations and removal of 
banners will occur when Fire Department personnel and equipment is available, and may not 
directly align with applicants’ requests.  Banners approved for installation must be provided to 
the Fire Department no less than one week prior to the installation date requested.  Banners 
must be collected by the owner no less than one week from the date it is removed. Banners not 
collected by the owner may be disposed of by the Town. 

The Town is not responsible for the condition, wear and tear, or damage to installed banners.  
The Town is not responsible for the long-term storage of banners.  The Town may reject 
banners that appear to be in disrepair, do not meet the specifications contained in the policy, 
or have content that may be deemed to be offensive or inappropriate. 

Applications that are inconsistent with this policy and/or banners that may be deemed to be 
offensive or inappropriate may receive approval from the Town Council to be installed.


	2023.01.23 Title 5 Short Term Rentals.pdf
	ADP51ED.tmp
	NUMBER OF LICENSES
	implementation and compliance

	ADP7513.tmp
	NUMBER OF LICENSES
	implementation and compliance

	ADP90AA.tmp
	TITLE 5
	§ 5.12-1 Purpose.
	§ 5.12-2 Definitions.
	§ 5.12-3 Applicability.
	§ 5.12-4 License required.
	§ 5.12-5 License limits.
	§ 5.12-6 Standards.
	§ 5.12-7 Complaints.
	§ 5.12-8 Denial, suspension, or revocation of license.
	§ 5.12-9 Appeal.
	§ 5.12-10 Violations.
	§ A-4 Schedules.


	ADP905E.tmp
	TITLE 5
	§ 5.12-1 Purpose.
	§ 5.12-2 Definitions.
	§ 5.12-3 Applicability.
	§ 5.12-4 License required.
	§ 5.12-5 License limits.
	§ 5.12-6 Standards.
	§ 5.12-7 Complaints.
	§ 5.12-8 Denial, suspension, or revocation of license.
	§ 5.12-9 Appeal.
	§ 5.12-10 Violations.
	§ A-4 Schedules.


	ADPE0D2.tmp
	NUMBER OF LICENSES
	implementation and compliance


	2023.01.23 Title 10 Badgers Island West Parking.pdf
	ADPD510.tmp
	TITLE 10
	1. ADD to Title 10 Prohibited Parking a section of Badgers Island West as follows:
	§ 10.3.1.1 Prohibited at all times.


	2023.01.23 TMR.pdf
	ADPB60C.tmp
	Other Funds (2)

	ADPD5D0.tmp
	This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2023 (FY23) finances at the close of Quarter 2 (Q2) of the fiscal year.
	At this stage of the fiscal year, we focus on watching revenue activity, and identifying any unanticipated variations.

	ADPC8EF.tmp
	Town of Kittery
	Office of the Town Manager
	200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904
	Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806
	kamaral@kitteryme.org



	Organization requesting: Kittery Little League
	Event description 1: Registration for the 2023 season
	Event description 2: 
	Installation date: 2/1/23
	Removal date: 3/1/23
	Name: David Evans
	Address: 139 Brave Boat Harbor Road
	Phone: 727-542-7548
	Email: evansdavid83@gmail.com
	Date: 1/18/23
	Town of Kittery Approval: 
	Date_2: 


